
ORIGINAL
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

-

In the matter of:

TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC
COMPANY, et al

Docket No. 50-4 45
50-446

(Comanche Peak Steam Electric
Station, Units 1 & 2)

/~'N.

U|

Deposition of: Boyce E. Grier
| :
|

_

Location: Glen Rose,- Texas Pagts: 49. son-4s.gla

{ O/ p | Date: Wednesday, July 11, 1984
i

betc.<(p ~
C /

,

~ || f

hs .

1A b (A (.A#h ;,

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
Court Reportm

,

(623 i Sarwt, N.w Sete toesi

%ashnsion. D C. 20006
i ***"

8407190227 840711
PDR ADOCK 05000445PDRT

- - - . _ _ - -. _ ._ _ __ F#"'N7ww w-., _ . _ ,, _



.. . . .-. . - - -

45,,500
!

l
4

.

.

-

1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, ,

2
;

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY & LICENSING BOARD
4

5 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x----

In the' matter of: :
I 6 .

TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC :
7 COMPANY,-et al. : Docket Nos. 50-445

: 50-446 |8
(Comanche Peak Steam Electric :

9 Station, Units 1 and 2) :
- ----------------x

10

11c Glen Rose Motor Inn
Glen Rose, Texas.

12,

b'
j3 July 11, 1584

, f 'N

V:. 14

Deposition of: BOYCE H. GRIER,
15 *

,

called by examination by~ counsel for Intervenor,
16

-taken before Terri L. Hague, Court Reporter, Ig

18 beginn,ng.at 9: 30 a.m., pursuant to agreemert.
.

19

| 20

L -.
L, - 21

i '22 i

1t 23
.

9-
0 24

$
25 l

b
V

_ -- -.



.,, . . - .
V

ITo - * 45,501
i

f .

L >

r,
s -

, ''.)'I I Appearances:
'

5
, 2~ .FOR THE APPLICANT:

3 RICHARD K. WALKER, ESQ.
7

F Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell & Reynolds
-- 4 1200 17th Street, N.W.

^

Washington, D.C. 20036

{
v -

'

f., 6 FOR THE NRC STAFF: .
4 .

* **s t .,

7 RICHARD.BACHMANN,-ESQ.
~

[ Office of the Executive Legal Direct,or'
f 8 U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ;4

Washington, D.C. 20555
9 c . , '

'FOR THE INTERVENOR: ,

- 10

JANICE E. ROBINSON, ESQ.+

[. ..11- Frederick M. Baron-6 Associates
l' 8333 Douglas Avenue
C 12 ' Suite 1050
L- Dallas, Texas 75225

13
t-

N _/ ]4

15

if
i 16

b
17-

>.

'
- 18

_

19

20
>

21
L

5

77- r

23

U 24

* 25
t

,
,.

[ \

. %
5
.

b-
s

;.-

u_ . y



45,501A
.

).
( ,/ 1 I ND E X

2 WITNESS EXAMINATION BY PAGE

3 Boyce 11 . Grier Mr. Robinson 45,505

4 Mr. Bachmann 45,606

5 Mr. Walker 45,612

6 Mr. Robinson 45,613

*

7

8
,

9 EX11111S

10 Exhibit No. MARKED

11 Grier # 42-1 45,508

12 42-2 45,531

13 42-3 45,581
1

' ' '
14 42-4 45,581"

I

15 42-5 45,581

to 42-6 45,599

17- 42-7 45,602

18

19

20-

*

21

22

23

24

25

, ~;; .
'

.

- . , = , . . -. - . , , . -



. .
-. , - , -- . . . , . - .

,
> - , . .

_

.*- ' &'. - ,
--

,,,_ ,

e . . ;,. r.,

Jj c-141 ' ' ~ "
'

45',502,

p. .w . ;_ f < - y,. _ ,

~,(v ,
n

,

, . .
Y i. ,

',
'

,

,

,,
'

. Q *,
-4' O -, - p ,

,
,

fy .,

( :: 44 _ N,f-
,

-

4 +

~ C'E E'D'I 'GS
.

1

1
*

.3 PR0
*

(xc e ,
-

E - r - _2 Whereupon, -
'

4

~ s ,

a *
, : .,,

<
'

gg - + , e3' -'
. . . - - . .

- BOYCE H. GRIER, '

t, ,
,

,

-* i< ,3s
'

idi wrs? called'as a witness by counsel for the Intervenors
,

' , - -

r

. 'ifi ; and,
~

5
- ,,

_ having been'first; duly _ sworn, was examined
'

-

.

, , ..
,

!, ;h ~

1 I I [' f '. f4 fn ' 1 6 and= testified.as f'ollows: i.1]1;c
"

4
.);4, -t xt ;7

. . .
, , , ,

<,

7 ;MR. WALKER: 'Ms. Rob'inson, bef. ore,we(_s: . .;f p ;,
i/ + .-

.8: getJstarted, I _have 'a~ p repared 's t a t emen t It w o'u l d ' -

+

*

l'
_ ' t,- 3^ <, ,-

'y
. . ,. , r ,

Z, 47 ', , t,
. .s

+. s, 8 /

'.1'ike J o ' r e ad' . in t o ~ ~t h e record if Is m a y , w a n d t t h e n r<. ,

'

L:Cp /' .9J t
-

;, ;
.~-- 4

,. -
. '

- - . , . ,

' 10~ .we.have:some: additional 1 housekeeping matters that
,

*
.. , .

-

, ..~ ,
~,11 'we'll^n'eedIto ' deal with.:

,

, q-
;12'

,
,

MS.,. ROBINSON: Sure.'i ' -
' '

< 7

E13 MR'..' WALK'ER: My n'ame,is. Richard K. Walker., [(,.

=, i .

.

-
< >- 'u ..14 - I am a, member.'of the law' firm,of Bish6p,RLiberman,';

~

1

. ,

[ '

15- ' Cook Purcell'6 Reynolds,| counsel for Texas Utilitiesi; .
-

,

<| .

Ele'ctr.ic Company,TApplicant-in.this proceeding.
t

,

:16

<

~ appear-here today11n'~th'at capacity' ?.
.

'

|17 . . ,

.

" ' ' 'w I'

.

- ' - % 4
, 7

g
.

,
,

fa n'd f a s - a t t o r n e y , f o r . M r'. Boyce.'Grier.
' ' :18 *

I. :19 Before 2
,

p roce edi ng.jf u rthe r ,'-|I. wish to'

>

, '
- ~ , .

.
, |poin t'. ou t '; t ha t > Mr .JGrier tis appearing voluntarilyt

, ?20 e
.

,
-

- .
'

s . -

p :,f
- 21 [ *today,and that-che'is notiunder subpoena. 'Mr.

_

'' '

,m, ' - ; .; <

'J 22 Grier',s testimony _hascbeen requested'from the Applicant
13 . . _ . .

.., -:
,

r? .
_

Intervenor.in-this proceeding, on the
,

= 23 '
, . , , ,

.by CASE,
> ., ., _

#'
3

.

topics specified in CASE''~ letter to Leonard W.
/ ' A

'
. , ,. . , ,

,

f _ T24 s
.

,

o- .25 :Belter,. dated _ June 27, 19_8 4 , . a copy of which has been
: v

i.a . . < . c -
' ##*

s

_
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m
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1' marked for identification by the reporter, and

'
2 appended to the transcript of Mr. Anthony Vega's

3 deposition-as Exhibit A.,

J The Applicant has already noted its

'S objections to the deposition procedures and to the

I 6 schedule ordered by the Board, and ! i t- int $nds
'

no

7- waiver of those objections by Mr. Grier's. appearancej
b ;

1 8 here today. . [ ,

9 When . the. t ranscrip ts f or this: deposition;are-,

t

ICL available, the' witness will sign the original of

11 each of his depositions on the understanding
4

12 that should the executed originals not be filed with

[ ''
~

13 the~ Board within seven days of the conclusions of

~' 14. the deposition, a copy of either of the transcripts

' , ' 15. may'be used'to the'same extent and effect
.'

16 as.the original.
~

' - 17 Ms. Robinson, in the course of' meeting

18 with..Mr. Grier to discuss the matters'that CASE has

19 notified'that they wished to examine Mr. Grier-on,

20 Jwe discovered"that there'were a couple of documents
~

21 in'Mr. Grier's. file that had not been produced in

.; . 22 response to CASE's. request for documents. The

23 failure to doiso'was inadvertent. .They are both
.

'
; < 24 fone page' documents consisting of notes made by

*

' 25 Mr. Grier, and at this time 1 would like to provide

-

i

-

4

"
-
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.

1 both you and Mr. Bachmann with copies of those documents._.

2 One is a one-page set of notes dated 1/12/84.

3 The second'is'n one-page set of notes dated 1/25/84.

4 'I think, as you can see from reviewing
,

5 these documents, they are not very complicated or

' '6 involved. There is not a tremendous amount o f,,-

,

s' 7 ~information, and I would suggest: even arguably t.o

. ~ ~ .
8 information that' is significantly different-from

9 documents that hav'e already been provid6d'to CASE

10 in the discovery process in this proceeding.
,

11 However,-I would like to acknowledge that we are

. 12 providing you~ with these copies late, and if you

13 desire to do so, obviously, you would have the right,m

,I i
' ' ~ ' 14 to recall the witness at a later date for the limited

~

15 purpose of-examining him on.these-documents.

16 I would suggest, however, out of consideration

17 for the witness'and the rather excruciatingly'

18 complex scheduling that has been involved in this

19 proceeding that if it is at all possible, the
.

20 better course might. be to take whatever time you
i

21 feel is necessary this morning to familiarize yourself

22 with the documents and to make any examination of

23 Mr. Grier that you feel i s necessary in light of

24 these documents in the course of the deposition today.

'

- 25. MS. ROBINSON: I think I'm certain I can !

l
_

h

Au/

L

m--
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.

s

'

_/ 1 ask anything you need at ask today.
,

2 (Discussion off the record.)

3~ MR. WALKER: Mr. Bachmann, do you anticipate

4 the need'to recall the witness based on these

5 -new documents?-
* 4 . ,

, ,

6: MR. BACHMANN: No. ' ~

.

3, 7 MR. WALKER: I ' appreciate' the ' consideration

8 of both of you in that regard.' "

9 - MS. ROBINSON: Sure. Is that it?
'

10 MR. WALKER: Yes."

:XXXXX' 11' EXAMINATION'

12 BY MS. ROBINSON:

13 .Q Mr. G r i e r', we just met. I'm Janice

14 Robinson.. a'n d I'm.h'ere-representing the Intervenor,

'

15- and-I have'what will seem like more than just a few

16 questions;to ask you today.

17 Yo~u're a lot more' familiar with this
,

18 subject area-than I am, so I-probably will need

' 19 to take a break from time to time,and anytimes

'20 that you need to take'a b'reak,- f eel free to ask,

21 and we'll stop right then.

22 Would you state your name.

23 A Boyce H. Grier.
1

24 Q And where do you live, Mr. Grier?
.

7

~ 25' A I reside at 1405 Allan Lane, that's A-1-1-a-n,

t

ud.



w; - -

1, *

'

Lj-1-5 45',506

:
'

.

/ 1 West Chester, Pennsy1'vania, 19380.

2- Q Where are you currently employed?

3 A .I'm under contract to Gilbert Commonwealth,

~

4 Incorporated,-located in Reading, Pennsylvania.*

5 Q And.how long have you been employed by

: 6' that company? 2 * -
-+

7
.

A Since December of 1981. I have aTcopy

8 of a' resume which --

9 MR. WALKER: Yes. Excuse'me, Ms. Robinson,:
,

,
_

10 we have been requested, as I understand it, anyway,

11 to. provide updated current resumes for our

12 witnesses at the deposition, and we do have a

13- resume for Mr. Grier which we will provide you with
:

'' 14 at this time.

15 Mr. Bachmann, if v o would like to have

16- a copy, v- can certainly get you one.

17 MR. BACHMANN: Yes,EI would like one.
4

18 BY MS. ROBINSON:

" 39 Q Have you been living here in Texas

t' 20- since.1981?-

21 A' No. I have been on assignment here from

22 Gilbert working for TUCCO since the end of November

23 of last year, 1983.

24 Q And 1 see.from your resume that for the

25 21 years preceding 1981, you worked for the

,,

'q_)

. . _ .
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1

~ -Nuclear Regulatory Commission... %>f .g
.: ~

' '

2 A - Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and,

. , ,
'' ~

.

.

'
. .

,
.

| :3 before that the Ato'mic' Energy Commission, yes;, ,

L

C4- : th'd't ' s ? c o r r e c t .1

y; -
, w

,

, 9 j'
si . . .

Q And from 1970 until 1971, you were a
. > , .

a5<

- .
< <-

. . . , _ _

" director.for~ Region-l'in Philadelphia. ' ' - - -

,.,
''

6=e.,a, - 0
'

..
. _ .:

' *+ 'S'
' ' T 'A That's correct. '

;.- . s
.,

*
, ! r. .,.y .

'8- 'q< - I see from your resume
'

1; - here 'your j ob
. - - -j

. -
, 3 . ~.. --

. .
, . .

..just.tell me'briefly i ;
,

,

9 description, _but can you
,

7,< v ,

# 11 0' what y o u .' d id' t h e r e .y
.- .

-

s.- , . f
.

.. g" . e : 11 AL - As'. regional director?
'

4 -

g ~

, ,
< . . . e
. .y.s W j. 12 - q . Yes, sir.
= + , .. ,

-

,. n
'

',.J.s g ;Theiregional office-w'as under the Office:
v $,.,j\ ; ' ,

'_ '13- JA' '

* '

.t -: , '- ~ .
, -c

. , ,
- . ,

~14- ofilnspection andbEnforcementJat-th'e time,2and.my79 n,
,

,
-

pf 4

, , . . , ,4..
'

-g g

2 15 =respo'nsibilityi.as: director was to direct.the NRC-:
s

'

y - + ;r -
r . program of~i$sp"ectioniandkenforcement for. Region 1,-161

'

Q,. .,
'

. I .' 4

'
,

- - 4 s - c
'

hichiencompassedieleveninortheast s t a tfe s .' This
'

'f ? Qi < ,
.. w17 -.

0 , .
+ -

'
'

. . . . . .
'

.-s .' r.
' 1 18 L is; .inspectiontof NRC licensees in that' region.

-

<

.q' " it. ,
c.-

y [: 119 q' :'Abd*fromfl97.5'to'1977 you;were' director' ' ~

y ,' ' -w . .
,. . >

20 cforfthelDivision of Reactor; Inspection. Programs?,
s

! Wes; T ' is fin :-N'RC head [1ua rters 'in --L 21= L
'

' '

_ y . . %- %t
? W > f. z 22 .Bethesda. ~

'

, ...

W

,

. ' ' ,
'

.

- ,
,,.

-~, w ,, .
, .

.

~

,4 9;
423 .MR. W A T.KER : M s '. . Robinson, may.I_ suggest'>

; . ~? ,

- 2 i' ,,

convenience 1of:g' h,,' ,,E
'

,'

osg . t :24- it'~might be sensibleefor theg
R ;;i . - ,

,

'
( 25 : .- everyo ne 'if" we E make ' M r . 'G rie r 's resume an exhibit ~. o

:.y N . ~
'
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'

< , .

f_* w >
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'
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'45,508

,

!. / :1 t o. the d'e p o s'i t i o n .

2. MS. ROBINSON: Sure.
_

3 (The document ~ referred to was
4 marked Grier Deposition Exhibit

5 No. 42-1 for, identification.),-

,

' '

:6 BY'MS.; ROBINSON: * '

L > s,

@' 7 Q. All'right,
p' .

.

'8 Mr. Grier, you have been here in Texas
_

~9 since Novemberlof 1983?

10 A Yes.

U 'l l Q And as I understand it, there are a

12 number'of different employers at the plant,

' 13 Brown & Root and TUGC0 and an architect and engineer

14 firm. You work'for TUGC0; is that right?~

15 A. 'The contract for my services with Gilbert

-16 is with TUGCO,'yes.' '
,

,

17 Q- How didiyou happen to-come across that job?
-

' 18 A I wac' contacted in early November by

19 one of the Gilbert-Commonwealth employees who is,

20' in the_ Jackson, Michigan, office of Gilbert-Commonwealth,

21 adn asked if I would'be 'nterested in coming downi

22 to Comanche Peak to talk about the position. And
,

- 23 I= indicated that I was, and so I came down for an

L

24 interview in about the middle of November.
.+

25 I don't remember the exact date, and

'.
|

Q ,|

r_
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1 a s . a . ~ r e s u l t . 'o f f t h a t , the contract between TUGC0
- , .

ie . am . . _.

d::. J
,"

' '

2 and' Gilbert Commonwealth was concluded for mys

w : -'

y3 ' ,a

, .
.

-
T3 ' services.* '

-

(i w + - ,
, ..

,M T T_ L
' '

QL Who was the Gilbert Commonwealth employee
= > ,,, , .,

; . i,

, t... c- - ~ Sf in'Mic.higan?o
>a, : . . -

1, L -#(. .e t . -%. ,

K -_e - s - s - l'- e d !.'
,.,

'' ' ' ' *ty'4 w ' 9 ? ' ' 6- 'A Bill Kessler, t,

3e ,
, ,

s . , *

"{ - 4 (7| -( , I ,~q ) .And'B'111 Kessler s e t -[u, p' t h e ' in t e rh ie'w
,

'

--

-
. , , .

1

.

FL-- - 'N
' I. "

{ ' .g4( ,4

n : . w, . , . , . . ~ ,

- ;_, L 'x , .8- :A Yes,' . ,

f.r .
f% [ , - , 9

Q: --ibetween the people here an'dhoursf+ .
+ ,, . . . . . . , , .

1
m -

+ c . ,

2,'q_ '
a

,

'y , y -" 10' ~

'A - Yes. . .

j }i m ~-q m

iQ.- When'you came'down-tolTexas, wh%-did,you' .w ,' AC ~jl1
'

'

.
~< ;, , .

1- 'a r e; n ,.,

J12 C.'
y,, n

Qg6 % . ~ .Q" . _ T,,. a ~
,,

... A' . .I initial'ly met;in" Dallas,first.with

1 mee't' witih ? ~ ,,,,

n. no~, - ~
,

-
,

.

y ,.- .
, 0 13:

"

. ~ .
,c+

..,

a.uf. _

, ^

contact.- -

s.
3 v $s . , . , ,

,
-

.. y ?| - 4 g.14~ (Mr.1 Gil4Keeley;1whocwas);Mr.LKessler's.
-

.
-

,9 , 2_ ,
w ,

* ' ,
,

,n , _ . .. .c ' Af
'

-

?and then Awith iDa'vid Chapman , thE' manager:of; quality ?L , ' , ' 11 5 '* :
,

.-e.- , . . g . . .g

-
'

1' '.
'

V| |! - y' N. * '
,.16 linsurance, and with-Bill 1,,C lem'e n t s , .. t h e . v ic e'-p r e s i d e n t- -

'f

n -
.
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+ "
1?, _5 ..
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c17 h

<

-ofynuclear.}- . "'
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3.g
.7 x . 'q 18 : , , c; _

, , - , -

< _

,) . . .. . , , , . . .. _ .. . . .-. .e

;N A *
. ,s , - .f A cIQalso made f a' tripito.: Comanche : Peak. , I.

-

'
,

x - ,,

,.
-

a:; ;s. .

2, . .. ,

!I: thin,k I'was here'two'- x ;

x n? s> ,
,

.. . :
'

,

.

> :Mt' .,_
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:19
.

.
-

,

'

s,

.m
- s , -,

w < v. . .w.~.+. 3.

s ; - , n , _.,.

-- +- -,- - <'
: days,

., e._,- ; ,, ( e . . . . ,.

. W 20;
s

.

asfI: recalli 'I. came- down? with' Mr. Chapman -.? - '
,

,

a' "" % , , , ..
- .s .

/

p. -
- .i, , ,

g

u . . . . .. ,

% y.;c g- , ' T : 21 ,f andO net: withLMr'6Tolson,n.Mr. , Purdy. - 14 b e l'iev e a t h o s e . ,'" i
-

..w c.. -+
'

f
*

g' ?. , -k f
S *

y .

y
-^ [ +\
q; e-

,
s y- . ~ \ , " ;h .

v.--- _ ,.

iwereftheConly!ones3thatHI' talked to:on' site;@J , . y
'

' f22 : '
-

s '
,su, .,

i ' j' , *
* '

{%'?)g( {y*$ ':.. (gn. , E23', - ;QM. -Did"'you 'haveYany' written commu.nications
.

*
_

.-
r

[Af ugg $ b. . ( - ,
, 1 - ,

;I.. , .
#
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- ;
,

.
.

~

.. r +

qg ,,

e -
' ;with'anyoneifromicomanche Peak:or:with,anyone in4. , y ,

'
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a y v ~ . 1 ' *
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-
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' (Q..' -h .
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-
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t-
-

,
,

A. -) ..
,

; A' No.1I did not'-(personally.
. - .

.. .,
1 u.;

< . - .- .

2

,

,r ( ,lx
'

'

'2
.o ~ ~- - -

*_ ,

f , " . ', .' t , 'Q
~

Did you 1mpersonally?-
, . .

.

*

ns 3-
' -

.
- -

, ..there were, I'm sure,g.- e,

LA . No . ,' Wha t = I mean -is ,
.

'

, s
.

,'1 ,.
w. .

-

,,
r ,, *

|( q. -' d - ,. writ tfen coinmun'1'ca tions be tween .:TUGCO ..and Gilbe r t-
_

'*

,

.
- *

,

. ' .f, c . t S' inLterus.of working outDthe arrangeisek .s ofimy'> '

sy . 1. k ;~ g -

;> ,

;,

s , = ,; , .

1.' w a s ,n o t H 1'n v o l v e d ; i n that aspect.
. . <

|6 : contract,4but;% . ,

t;,^? J-
m.

- + ' ' . t. c .y :::-

< r - .,;
A

, -f :-7
LQ~ * J Ad;.do y o'u k n o w w h o i .t... w a s i h e r e t. a t H, .),.,

-

,

:g .. ~ ,

;%
,

*
. ,,

D

, ,-

4 .

; c. i; .8 i comancheiPeak1that made the actual _ decision-tox ;- - o
,

, ' 3 in n o i p ,- p
'

,

:P .

9- :h' ire you? - '
~

r '1 y )g ,

c >' , , ,

.] ,.

10 : A~
*

1 believe it was-Bill Clements, and'I think.+ s, ,
.

,. , ,
' ~11-

~' * Ditiwas1 n-Dallas. ~ !.
'

1. s
, ,

,n m

j c 12 -- N'

t .

'Dofyoulknow~who held the positionatha't.q,y.> ,

,

f,-;_- 13, - =

.now hold'beforesyoy,came?s you
T~ / j .

tf _ k j.g -' ' '' i
-

t

14
. .. .

*/ g<'

At-Comanche Peak?
; .;< + p, A= >

," ~

,-
'cs y

M_ 115 Q Y e's'.: -
,

'

.

'
>

.
* .

i
. , . .,

.16 A'
.

.My understanding _i's, it'sta'new position*
'

*

17
.

-
,

J -

-

,
m -

;not[previously1--;did,not-~previously exist.
-

,
, s

.

118-
,

.'q _ :ph yo'uY now~why-tihis new position?was' ^
.

j' _ k
1.

- =

'L 19 created?.
^

s

, ,

.g
*

I

-
. 20- A, It was created-to provid'c.an additional-E

>

3:,

e ' 3 21 poin't|of contact for| employees who had quality.
' * ~

';& |L
. .. ,

- 22 . conc" erns and' wanted someone to' discuss them-andn.

u -~ :q
,

4
,

,
, 4 23 G +- someone;to see that!they we're' investigated.-

. , 'n. '

2 24' i. ' - q +Are(you^ familiar =w'th an August 19, 1980,<

. ' , C+-
*~ 25 report:on allegations of cover-up and intimidation-

. . c
i[K_ * x ,i
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- -
.. .

) ..

.f

.3 '
+ t

,. '4

I
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-
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.; ; 4 . . .
, 4

.. h) ,'l- '_ - by TUCCO-Dallas Quality Assurance, written by-

m -

o ' k,s
-

.2 " . . Mr .a Ke el' y :-- I'm assuming that's the same Keeleye.

- _ - ,,,
" .3 . - with whom.you' met, Mr. S'pangler'and Kal_ey.,

g. -- - - < 4 -
, .

' ' ~ 4 MR. WALKERi y I.'m sorry. What was the~date.

. r.

^W"; :
'5'

_
of.the report?I-

'
, , < - ,- -

,
'

o .'w
. ; y g6, ,

+ ,. _

*Gk

6 MS. ROBINSON:
.,

n . ,s ? e
r , ! ,

.

.

August 19, 1983.'

;y
. g

. ,

- t - s .

,

' 7 THE' WITNESS: 'I'm notsfamiliar withithat--

'g, .
' - ; <

- ;%' e 8' report.-:Tomy[ knowledge,'Ihave not,seen it.
_

5,g..
,

. : >.
-

.

t > .'+ | ,
,

1 9- BY MS.-ROBINSON:'
*

, -

., . . . - - -

* ;*^.. . .
.

,-
- #10 :' Q And you came to Comanche Peak in-November

,,.c. -
,

_

"
11 1983?, ,, . . . .

?- ,
, ,

-

[J _ >

, . 12- .. ' AT' That'sfcorrect. .

-
,

. '

'
. .

.

g.g.
- 13 -Q' Do.:yo'u know what prompted Comanche Peak's *

.

v . ' '

,J: . - i . ~ . . . ,
>:

14[4 '

J. . decision.to create such a' position?'
.

4 ,

/15' [MR.JWALKER: Idhinkxthe question has-

- ,
-, .

,,;

cs .
^ .16 - b een a'"lhed and"answere'd.i"

s.

~
,

.

, t
y ,

d!" . .\

,' BY MS ." R0B INSON : '
''

, . . R

017
.

- -
<

,

,, .

# . 18 q; s o'. y o u ..w o u l'd h a v e no idea whether or| % ,,
,

'
.

,
,

_

,

~ '

not5the ~ report'ac'ted in that decision? -' f, (j19 es

>

3 .s-

, N E
(' 320' ~ ' AS : I[d o 4 n'o tb know . - _

<

- *
~ -., . >

.

=.f21 .
. . , . '.

h
, ;q: Land you?have never heard 'of the~ r epo r t'?.Ih. , ' ,

s . ,

- " ~

: a' . ,a' '
r. . , ,

- M R .A WALKERi l'll' object to the. question'y.- 22'

c.s ,

..
- . ,

.

~.23. t}ojthe'fextenti thatcit? seeksLt'o ; elicit, tes timony ' that'N.. m, _

y
_

,

~

' -

.

1
C, - - $|4

^
+4

. - - ~C,3 1i24 , < . , would; constit'ut. hearsay.
. .mp . #.

;25
- 1

x e -- '' '

~MR.' BACHMANN: I would.also'like to.
.-

'

- Q . y- - . ,
- ~

+ .
'

,

'

~}p ;,e/: { _

+
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,

s
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e r
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b -

>
'
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> q t

.
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,

<
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i

k" ! I , advise counsel that Mr. Keeley was deposed herel : sf

[ |2 yesterday and questions as to what is contained-

' ' ' 3 in the report that were in Mr. Grier's job would

4 .be.more. properly. addressed to him than in this

' 5 deposition,
'

*. ,

'6 1 don't.know that'it wasn't, but he

7
*3

- was h'ere and was deposed.
.

8 MS. ROBINSON:- I'm just trying to find

9- out the extent of Mr. Grier's knowledge as to wh).

10 'thie deposition.~was created. And since that
'

11
.

' report was dated in. August of 1983, and he came

12- here'.in November of 1983, I think it's. clearly. . .

13 relevant, and~ evidentiary matter as to theon an
i

14
'

extent'of his knowledge.

15 MR.'BACHMANN: He stated he has no

16 knowledge of-it.
,

i

17 MS. ROBINSON: All right. I'was

,trying to? find out if he had'any knowledge at all of18

19- the report, not whether he was familiar with it.
, ,

20 That's the question that I just asked.

'

21 BY MS. ROBINSON:

22 Q How would you describe the ombudsman program?

23' A It's a program to have someone and me>

. 24 in particular available to employees on site who have
.

'

25 concerns about quality, a point of contact that

, .

w;

1

. si
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1

1
,

[
..g( ji. ,,,

,

I they.can come': to , > and then'to investigate

- N, 22 or'to |the: concerns'that are expressed or -.

--

.c . -
-

_ 3 .- else refer them to?someone else for investigation,+

m
=4

'4 ' depending ons the~-4 - concern.
. 9 ---

I 5| _Q Wliat are your specific'dut'ies 5t .k ' a } - r( ~g ,

': t ~
, , .

8 . . . ,, ,

T

,' 6 general _ idea ofewhat you'do?, .,

' '

;c ;

e$
' '

'7 A' To be availa'ble'when a'ny_ employees w'a n t'v .
,. ,

, +

,- 8 - to~ meet with me,'to investigate that conce,rn or to,> ; ,
, .s i

- ' -
> 4;e

, ,
, .

'#- wk ' re f er . 'it .. f o r . inves tiga tion.
.

, - g .
- - ',-

3 ilo, - LI.'m also; involved-in the interviewQ ;,

~-
. .c

,
, . .

, .

.. . 11 of enip lo y e e's who leave quality assurance department,
,

.

*

.Y.,'
. ,

g) g -Q 11 2 exit ~ interviews,;if_you will,.and to'see that
'*

. . -
, _

13 . " concerns that.aretexpressed on, exit interviews; gy-| u ,.

4 n 1
_ ..

-\ l' r .n .

c'- |14 are|followed up.+ ' '
m

: 15- Q[ Do?youfwork a'five-day 40-hour ~ week?-'

,
. s _

-
>

-

e"_ '
,-i g . v. !

__

> 16 (A~ . 'I'm,here3from~=about - 21 travel; Monday
-

; -
,...,1

, v -

pp - ..il7 - _ , morning (and: Friday _ afternoon. _So-I.'m not.on-,

4 x .f . ^ . _ .
_

Friday afternoon; .

'

, .
.

.

|"c 18 .- 3 %1te:-Mondayimorning ory '

W :.
., .sq.w t /

,
-

0

$' 25 _19
i._Q } When|fyou~say.you' travel,.-do.'ou'still

tm .

.- y
pg : y ? * .

'.4d' ' 20' i ma"ib t a in another r e's'id e n c e ?
'

,,

p:L -
.,

<, =

,

@., 4 ,
_ , . s s .

,. Pennsylvania, the residence ~ address; - 21 -A- Yes in
'

<

,3:- a<

h[g [ L 22 :I g5ve..
. ., ,

'

'l'; r e t u r n . ~ o Philadelphia for thegweekends'.t-

'" :;-- ,
" ^

. ..

Q( ' :. I t. m u s t g;e t o l d '.4 7 ,. ' 23
'

,

. - .j s,
, ,

};y,
*e; - 24 M R .' y WALKER: Can.we go=off'the< record for.;

f . . -

,
,

,
"

,, ,
f' d

VC .* j,g ''
, 25 , a l m'ome n t ?tg

f, 'j ' ,
^ . , ' '

<

q .
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a

,,. ,
. .. m ,

W 1p.
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-1- .(Discu s sion ..o f f the r e c o r d '. )i: V g 3 - +
''

gp * s ' ...
, .

.

s
1, a g

'g r . f'
~

'2 hS.; ROBINSON: :Go ahead.' ''

-_<,
'

_

o; . - , - 0
4 . ....

'

,

y J'~' 3;
_

; THE WITNESS: 'Let me add one thing just''
7

cr - .

:. - ;
~ complete' Answer.

y_ u

y; if?v :- '4 -
. 'to make.it-a

~

, .

, , , .

L q. * vi * m .. ..
Tp S' S-, f51 ?I'm also involved with/oth'er worillfor A ' .*'

,

y L.. , '. . . ~ .- .

-

*. . .u u r , w. ,p< ,
, . .

n

. (6C'$ --~ Gilbert'so"that h a b o u t o n e l w e e k ' o u t , o f,. s i x ,I..' mg .' '+

f m.
, e,m-

-
, - n n g ,.c < -

, -.
.

,

s s . ,,; -

..,

i,;;9-]y[:
r. N t _-4

94 (7J not hereJat? Comanche P e a k '. I'm on anotherias,si[gnment
-

4,_
~c a ,

.,
r -

% e f .1(
'

1, 4 8- thdtitakes'~me"about'one week out of six.;g,t .,
.

,- ,,- ,

+
4 ,. .n -

2 i $
s

,

< ,

,.. _ . .
. > . .m

%,-,f- -9 BY-MS.LROBINSON:,

- 2
_

-;'.

,10:
. 'it'You've t'old''me that you make yourself

p.i
,

-: %
. s

,^
- " -.~

- Q;.
' '+

,

13
- 4

. t i .

have'any'-kind of; safety-

. t. > . .

f
,

,2 .

#av'allable if o'r . e'mployees who
_ '

N :, "
. h, #[11-

-

% _

. ,
.- ,

9 ?, *
, * ,

,

e x i t -- i n t'e r v i e w s .
# Y

>12
g g. n.

_

-concerns'and1that you also conduct'W_ >
,

- --

, . > -
, _

~o- , .

'
- c

..Yes;?
,

-,Q ' 1 13 : A'J
'

4: . ,+ ,p

. -h ,
r..

'I513 ' [Q- Oh;a? typic'aluday,Olet's say; Tuesday,
>

"
'

,,

~ , - s
.

''"15? ,\jJWedne.sda'y, Thursday,"'sined you're;gone-half a-day,
''j

- - -

' ~

,

. i.
~

.

.g .
-.

,

r . . .
. ... , . 1

. .

-p - 7 16- ' Monday.and| Friday,0what: percentage-of your'timeiis-
s 1 : ; , ,

.> ' - . c .y.

,r- . '~ '17
. . . -. . .o .:

,' divided'betwee'n6thoseitwo activities?.; -

.,-s .

, , . .v. - ,
^

,
-

s s
,

:;c ,;
,

' , ' ,18LM .," - 'A 'Ifguess ;tiheTprinc'ipal par t of my time,, ~

<
.

-

. . s
, ,,

*
,

e. - p ' 19 Landlit'siprobably'about'a's'much;asDhalf,fis involved
'; -

...,

fin. >inv e s t i g a t i o n' [. .of' concerns or matters,,that. I've
,

'

.'s ~203..

.#,'", , j,_,_- ,c. >'
'

g

'21. ,bednfassigne'dStofinvestigate. ~11. : -

Jf
'

,
.

*
+ -,1

;g j f22;
,

"
'I guess?the other,-maybe split half> - ,

j . , ,' ;23 and hilf, a' quarter:of-employee ~l'nterviews and ' *t

.m , ^* ,

other quarterjon-exit interviews. I have not done an-
,:V' <

_ s .
. .

..

Q ' ' ,.. - '(247
~ .

- 4-
.

.

analysis /but that's my'best estimate.
-

25
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. - . . . .
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I Q I am just trying to get a general feel-

2 of what you do there during the week. Is your job

3 pretty much an office job or do you spend a

4 lot of time out on the site?

5 A Principally an office job. I do, when I can,

6 get up, walk through the plant, just to make myself

7 available. I try to do that oncea week, but that hasn't

8 always been possible.

9 Q And you say you take a walk through the

10 plant primarily so the workers can see you and know

11 you are available if they need to talk to you about

12 anything?,

13 A That's correct.

' 14 Q You say that 50 percent of your time is spent

15 incinvestigations of concerns that are brought to you by-

16 -employees or that are assigned to you to investigate.

1:7 Who would assign you concerns to investigate?

18 A Well, they may come from exit interviews.

19 I am also reviewing exit intervies from craft

20 employees from Brown & Root who have expressed some

21 concenrs related to quality.

22 1.am also available for any other

23 investigations that~might be requested.

24 Q When you say you are assigned an investigation

25 .from an exit interview, can you give me a standard

; ., ::. -

.

b

f

wg. - 2-
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'

W
< , x. .

1 )~
-s_- s 1 :run of the'. mill. investigation?

4

4 .2: A WEll, when I' receive a concern on ,a n
;; _ -

3 exit-interview that=in mys judgment'should be investigated,
e

'

'4 "I will discuss the ma'tter with Mr. Vega who is

_

'S manager of the quality assuran'ce -- site manager for
'

f-
6 ; quality' assurance, and the discussion of really who

'7 .should do the investigation, whether I should do it or ."

_

8. :hether'it should be referred.to someone else depends.

59- on the nature of the concern.
.

- ..10 Q What' kind of investigation would you
-

.

11 yourself con' duct on a -con'cern?'

~

12 -A If it_ relates principally to a quality

.% . 13 . m'a t t e r .
, i-
~ ' 14 'Q What kind of concern. typically would be

_

} 15 delegated to.someone else?

".ff! ' 16 A If'it had.to do with documentation, for

9 ~

17 instance,;there'have been a recent couple in that
'

u

.

18. : area that< I. am not, investigating but have.been

7 . 19 referredJto another member of'Mr. Vega's staff.~

20 Q Do 'you know who. 'tha t person is?'
'

21 A : Bob Scott.
;_ .-

22- .Q Once you' conduct an investigation and--

.

,23 finish i t, then what;happens?.

' ' . 24 A I prepare a report which is distributed
~

.

J 25 |to|Mr.,yega-with my findings and maybe some'

- - :.,,
, ,

.

.
.

I

n a

N,'e=*.*- %4d

=w g e I

=.
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I . recommendations with the corrective actions proposal.
2

Q Do you as a general rule have a meeting

3
with Mr. Vega, or do you just submit a written

d
report to him?

5 A Generally it is just submitting the

6 report, but available for discussion if he has

7 questions or comments.

i 8
Q All right. You say that you make

,

9
recommendations. Are those just suggestions to

10 Mr. Vega?

II A Just suggestions, right.

I2
Q' He is free to act on it?

r

13
A Yes.

'~' Id
Q Is he the person that then ultimately will

15
make the decision as to what to do?

16
A That-has been true in;the cases that I have

37
.been; involved with so far, yes.

.18
Q Ard perhaps you have answered this already,

..39
'and if you have I am sorry.

20
, Do you decide or does someone else decide

*

21 who is going to be responsible for a particular

' 22 investigation?

23 A It is done in consultation with Mr. Vega.

24
Q You and Mr. Vega together decide?

25
A Yes.

i - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



7 - _-

45.51R
-jon4

;
' I

Q Is there anyone else who participates in

2 that decision?

3 A No. At least not that I am aware of.

d
Q All right. So far we have been talking

5 about investigations into safety concerns. I am sure

6 you have also heard mention of claims of harassment.

7 If employees have any claims with harassment,do they
.

8 also come to you with those?

9 A Yes, they do.

10
Q About what percentage of the people who come

II to you have claims of harassment, whether they be

12 solely alone or in conjunction with safety concerns?

13 A It is difficult to separate between those
,

k'') Id who come and the exit interviews. So if you look at

15 the total number of investigations that I have been

16 involved in in the period thatI have been here it is

17 perhaps a third that would relate to the area of

18 harassment.

39 Q' And that incluoes exit interviews?

20 A Yes.

21
Q Is the ombudsman program operated in

22 'nvestgatesconjunction with any other prorgram that i,

23 safety encerns and/or harassment incidents?

24 A Well, t h'e othr channel that has been set

25 up for employees to communicate concerns is the
-

m

Wa- ^-
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-/ - I quality hot line, the telephone set up whicch goes

2 to corporate security in Dallas where an employee

3 can make the concerns known anonymously, if he desires

d Q Is that the principal difference betueen

5 the ombudsman program and the hot line, that an

6 employee can make his claim completely anonymously?

7 A I guess yes. I guess it is. The poijnt

8 f contact is different. That goes to corporate

9 security, not into thequality aesurance department

10 people,
"

11 Q What is the general function of the corporate

12 security sections in Dallas?

13 A To conduct investigations of matters they
,
1

- L ,) Id receive. They may -- the concern that they receive on

15 the hot line will either be-investigated by them or

16 could be referred back to me, for instance, for

17 investigation, although that has not been done, but

18 procedure provides for it.

39 In the same way if some concern that

20 comes to me I feel more appropriate for

21 corporate security to investigate, it will be referred

22 to them.

23 'Q Was the corporate security section in
''
,.

24 Dallas in operation before November of 19837

25 A I b e lie v'e it was. -I am sure it was, but

,.

n W

a-
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I I do not know when that began.--'

2
Q Who is David Andrews?

3 A He is director of corporate security.

d
Q And as director of corporate security can

5 you just give me a brief thumbnail sketch of what he

6 does?
,

7 A Other than investigations. I believe he

8 was involved with personnel security, if you will. I

9 really don't know.

10
Q All right. I just want to know what you

U know.

12 I am just a little curious because in reading

13
J through some material I noticed that there -- I don't

J Id have records indicating thatthere are a lot of

15 hot line calls, and I am wondering how big the

16 corporate security section in Dallas is if their

'7 primary function is to handle hot line calls and :

18 there are not very many of them.

I' A I aM sure that it is not their sole

20 function. They have responsibility for security

21 matters for the whole company, if I underatand

22 correctly, notJjust Comancho Peak.

23
Q As a for instance, would it be the job of

24 corporate security to make cure that people --

25 teenage kids didn't break into the plant at night and

,~

\_I

_ _ _ _ - -
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-

I steal things or something like that? Is that their

2 job?

3
A I presume setting up the programs on

d
Texas Utilities property is under their cognizance.

5
Q And would David Andrews be the best person

6
to ask about what corporate security actually does on

7 a day to day basis?

8 A. Yes..

9
Q So all you know is that they do handle the

10 hot line phone calls, but you are not sure what

II percentage of their time that that occupies?

12
A I do not know that.

. 13
Q Do you know whether the corporate security

I#
section also handles calls based on harassment?

15
A If it is made on the hot line I am sure they

16 do.

I7
Q They don't refer those back to you.

18 harassment calls?

I'
A None have been referred to me.

20
Q All right. So then we have the ombudsman

21 program to handle any claims of harassment and the

22 hot line program to handle claims of harassment.

23 Is there any other program'to handic similar claims?

24
A There was a brochure prepared, I believe,

25 ~

mailed to allthat was put in with pay checks

,

J

- _ - _ - - - _ _ - ____. ___-_
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1* c la ib o t..btir ai's me n t comes iti t o you, do you personally
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.~'*5- i - cI!: duct (he inves ti gd ton? If~you decide it needs to
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stay with you, io you per,sonally conduct the
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- iijve s tfp t ion ?'-
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claim of
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7Q
- And.do you know whethre-if a'~

13 '-

haras unt,' comei ,Ln to' cyrpo r's t e's ecu ri ty whe the r
.

, s -.ja .

's -V ; David Andrews personal'ly conducts the investigation?
.

, 'q.'s;
~"45-

sg 'n don ' t "know that. <

16 \
Q Do you k n o w... i f h e d o e c: not conduct the

- s

17 Q,

''inved t.j ga tion who wou"is?
~ 18

-- 'A I am aquainted with some investigators on

19
- fhis staff and I prestme'they would be assigned to

'

20 *% . -'
'. d o the I nv e a t'i ga t io n , bGt I don't know them..,

.

21 | - s

~ you know thnir names?O Do
. . , . .

,

22
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g w . ; 1 'd o .. -
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Will you tell me their names?
,
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,0ne'is, named Bob Studebaker. One isA'
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:Ritchy,'I~believe.- I have only met him once. I am7:7z ',

- ,, - :g
no t... su re ' o f - his last name?

p
7.c -

3-

Q. .R-1-c-h-i?.,
L.

'' '
14 A= R-i- t -c- it-i-e , I believe., -

- ,

- 'tS
*

Q [Are those three people all employed by,

6 -

corporatelsecurity? Are they corporate secuirty
+

-

'7 " employees?.

'
-

8
. LIIdo not know-their' employment relationship.A

,

Q- 'Do you know whether corporate security
'

-

'

-
, :10: hires any private investigators?,

,

'I'-
A I-don't'know that.,

;

', .:12.

q. -And you, yourself, in'your cpaacity,-do not,
.

i3' hire'a~ private' investigator?,

._
,

Q: :a!w
[: :p . . '

;g :u
-

JA - .No, I'do not.
s

, 15
9 .~Now, fl believe . you -said that you don't know

- -

16* '

.for'sure-but-that you presume:Mr. Andrews'might have,, .

xy _

'Y - - -17 Mr . . S ttid e b'ake r , 2Mr.: Montgomery and Mr. Ritchie to-
,

N5 , is , cond'uct s'omeeinvestightion of harassment claims,from
39,

%^' . time to time?
'

i.

u .:- r .+ 9 i;, ;' 3- '

-

x
._',0_

A ,.jjI., presume 11~t.3 d ,:, ,-

.

21-

Q: q -Just. so31'can get'an overall picture of how,

, ,,
. - g r-

^ '.
. . , . - -

,: .

' 22 (~
.

, ..
. - -

. y 7;s , , . . broad thistprogram41s;'there are five people!who
"

23 - - - -- -
-,

might4actuallyspar,t.icipata'inlinvestigations of-V,
,

,

- u .4 .4 . 4 -
;,..

9 ( ,
, W iams cf-harassment. That would be yourself,'24 '

,

- 3 3 s
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Mr. Andrews, MrP Studebaker, Montgomery and Ritchie?.
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I Mr. WALKER: I don't think that is the

2 witness' testimony.

3 BY MS. ROBERTSON:

d
Q Are there any other people that you know

5 of who, participate in investigations of claims of

6 harassment other than the five people that I have just

7 listed?

8 A I think that there might be investigations

9 by supervisors in their own areas. If you were

10 talking about formal investigations -- I don't know

II whether there are more investigators or not.

12
Q I am only asking what you are aware of.

13 A' Yes.

Id
Q When you.say that investigations may be

15 conducted by investigators in the employee's own

16 areas,'would that occur if a quality control employee

I7 were to report.his claim of harassment to his

18 supervisor, or would that -- or would you have a

" supervisor. conduct an investigation?

20 A- I'would expect if the employee went to his

21 supervisor the supervisor would conduct the

22 investigation.

23
Q e-So'when you say ~ that a supervisor might

24 conduct are investigation, can you think of other times

^$ that a supesvisor would conduct the investigation'

-

h

.



_ j on11' 45,525
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'

'besides when the' employee went directly to the

2
supervisor?

3
A 1 would presume that the supervisor might

4
be assigned to do investigation by Mr. Vega, for

5 instance, by his superior.

6
Q Thatwould occur on Mr. Vega's own accord?

7 He would direct a supervisor to conduct an investigation

8
of harassment?

9
A That is what I am suggesting, yes.

10
Q Have you personally ever known just

11 what you know Mr. Vega to instruct a supervisor
_

12 to investigate into harassment practices before

'
13 a claim for harassment was ever filed?

t
'

14
A lodon't-know of any,.no.

15
Q 'How about after a claim was'ever filed?

16
A No.

17
-Q So you personally aren't aware at

18
any time that Mr. Vega instructed a supervisor to

19 - i
investigate a claim of harassment?

20
A No, I have_no knowledge of that.'

21
Q I asked you earlier about corporate

22 security, andyou 'tdid me- that David Andrews would
23

be the best one to tell me about that. do let me

24
know if you don't know this either.

25 Do you have any idea why corporate

-

-



s
'

jon12
45,526

!

..
1

2
,

security was selected to act as the hot line
,

program even though your ombudsman program was
3

in existnece?
4

I' A Well, I think we said that the hot line
5

was set up before I got here.

p Q I am sorry. I thought we said corporate
I

L security was. I apologize.
k 8

A But the corporate security was

I designated, .as I understand it, because of the
I 10

independence that they provide. Corporate security
11

is not under TUGCO. They are under Texas
12

Utilities Electric Company, I guess, or they are
13j_s

;- ) another arm of the company. They aren't a part
,

' 14p
! of TU0CO. So there is an independence there and

15
1
' I believe that is the reason why they were selected

16

as the point for receiving hot line calls.L
~17I

f Q So it was actually your program that came
18 .

in as'an' adjunct to the hot line program?
c - 19

A That's correct.
20

Q Have you ever discussed merging the two
21

programs all under your direction?
[ 22

A That has not been discussed.

['
Q Again, I am only asking what you know.

23

24
We already discussed.the ombudsman program differed

25

m
..

,

\

I-
,
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-
I from the hot line program in that people could

2 call in anonymously to the hotline.

3 A Yes.

d
Q Do you know if there is.any difference

5 in the~ administration of the claims or the

6 -investigation of the cliams once they come into
7

you versus once htey go to the hot line program?

8 Do you and Mr. Andrews follow different procedures?

9
A So far as I know, the procedures

10 are similar. Mr. Andrews writes a report. I am not

II sure who his report goes to, however. It doesn't

12 go to Mr. Vega, as I recall. But the procedures are

I3 similar. I' guess the main difference being.

~ Id Mr. Andrews has the staff of investigators where

15 I do my investigations personally.

16
Q Is the fact that Mr. Andrews has a

37 ~

indicative that he has mores t a f f< o'f i i n v e s t'i g a t o r s

I8 claims of harassment to investigate than you do?

I9 A I can''t draw that conclusion. I don't-.

.

20Ond2 know.,

21

22

23

24

25

,
,

m

-__. - - - -.._ __ _ _ . - _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _
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1,

L 1 Q Once Mr. Andrews conducts an investigation-

3

2 into claims.of harassment, do you know whether he
,

3 always makes recommendations similar to the

'd recommendations that you would make at the end of

r 1

-5 one of your, reports? >

, _ .6 ,>

6
.

A I don't know.
r-

-) 7' Q Do you know, then, whether' when -a c 1' im 'a
,

; - s -
8 for' harassment goes to Mr. Andrews' office,,.

,

9 wisether Mr. Andrews is the one who makes the

- 10~ ultima'te decision about how to handle that claim

11 to resolve anh-differences?
,

12 A' I don't know. Anything would be conjecture,

13
3 on my part. I believe the matter is referred to

)

14 the responsible individual in TUGC0 for the decision;''

,15 however, that Mr.'Andrews only provides the report.

If .16 Q I'm just trying to find out whether

17 you know his power is investigatory as is yours,

18 'or whether he also has a decision-making capability.

19 A It's only investigatory as far as I'm

20 aware.

21 Q And he reports to another person, then,

22 Mr. Vega,.at TUGCO?

23 'A Yes.

'24. MR. WALKER: I'm sorry. I didn't understand

25 that question. Do you mean reports in the sense of

,

,

.
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c3 ., c ,
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, .w.a r

,
_

OM' -1 + sending ~ report's or reports in the sense ~ of reporting
'

',
-%g

(2' p 2 1to ---,,

_ ,

ir i
3 MS. ROBINSON: 1. meant who he' sendspc p .3.. . ,-

,,
,

4 7 f the' reports.. to. Mr. Grier testifies he sends them'

.-, ,

t , - . . . . . 7 , , ,

' - 5; -toJMr. Vega, and;youtdon't thinN'that_Mr.(Andrews}, t|g
.

E: 16 sends hissreports,to;Mr. Vega, you th,inkzhe, sends . _ , .

~

,
_

* '

.0 - + - g;,
,'

. -

,

I.: _
'7: them~to-'someone elseiL - C 's '.

' '

~
-

J.::. 7,.
-

-

?A That's my 11mpression. i I.' mi no t ';c e r t a in , ' g3.j ;8 - *
.

; , , - . <4

'9' ~

'of,Jthat.

- 10 + q s o,.; w h e n a., c l a i m for; harassment,goes,,
~ '

:
i

. .

:.0 - -

',

~ 11
, . D 7, through"-- goes-all the-way through:the system,
+ m , , -

. . . 12 and you wereIto conduct an investigation, you
, .

.

+w . ,_
- -

1

, '.13 ' ' 'sent a'reportLto>M r '. - V e g a , you said Mr. Vega makes,g,
J V -

...149's ~ a . .
,

,

:t h e - u l t i m a' e 'd e c i s i o n' 'a b o u t what1 to do --t_

= .-g j - - 3 - *

- g ;_
- :15 'A; -Yes.

.. s

. .
.

. .

+)< ,y-. .i. ' ^16: :Q ,_- . based-upon yourt recommendations..
~ ~ '

_w ,
..

Apparently there .ris' at ' leas't -one o the r' p'erson ' in'37'"
-3..c -

,

>

1. a . s.pc - 1 .
-

Q' ;18 ~ addition to-Mr'..Vega'who=also has the authority,to,

~
.

# ,
-

, -; . +

.
m - 19 'make similar' decisions for.'any claims: that went-

;
-

,

,

- % 20- through|Mr. Andrews' 3ffice.^

,

e ,- , - 21 -A .It's my.~ presumption that Mr. Andrews'
E

'

-
22 = reportsjgo-to higher levels.offmanagement than* '

- .

~

2'3 Mr. Vega; Mr. Chapman or!Mr.Tclements. S o - i t! '. s
'

,

.
'

.,.. ,

'" 24' Jin the, same: chain for decis' ion.
,

to N
,

; '
f

.

All right. You've testified-that you thought
* % .

|25
, _ Q
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'

< ;;
u.,'N4 - 1,- .;; * theiprograms-were.. fairly:similar as.to investigating'

.
. . -

7
.

-
. ., , ^

-

Jyf . y :2 - claims;of harassment,'and'I' don't have a flows

, . .
<

, 3 . ,
chart...for lacl0 of'la'better" description, of_what! -- ' :.

~ '
1

[' id [happens|inyour. office. .

< -
+^

'

.

4 w
, .. y . v ., 7 y ,, ,

I|do1have,a copy of a'1'itt.le;_ chart about- ' '
,

) ; 5.. - ,, y

, . . .
.

~-

_6$, 'what>happens;once a.; claim is.' filed with the Hotline.h - '- , , !. .
3 ,, .,L- r- - '-

ff: } L 17' _. Wha t f1 :would ' 11k'e . to Ldo' is 'no't ?adkyo'u~abbu't(the -

# '

.

a. . ,;
. ,

I L8|
.

!

^

\ ,

Hot 1'ine: program,ibut'go through 't h ist,'sn'd(s he howls e f'.

(
, .;. ,

,j ct- 9.- similar=your'' program is to this program, so that
- ~

A'$ ~

?

-

) F

-

[ "10 .I'can'get a general'; feel of:what happens ~ from the'
~

.

, y
j._-

11 -- time s2qualityLcontroinperson would file a claim'' ,- 1

,

'J | 12 ;with:you to the,end,.whether'it be resolved or
J.

,
, -

. , ,
':e 13l . dismissed or whatiever.p. s

,
s

. |
. .-.. 4

' . r -

;e, ' ~ -Id'
,

,-MR.' WALKER: Excuse me, Ms. Robinson.. Do
4

-3b .you' intend to make.the flow; chart 1or whatever.
-

.

( 16.. |d o c ume n ti : it-is you-have-there,an exhibit to the'
,-. ,

-

,
+>;;

.

[ - 17'' d e po sitfion ?
,

..

i
.

'

,
-

v: t
,

~

ROBINSON: That would be fine with
'

- - 18 '- MS.'

.
, ,

..

me[if you have ~ objectionfto'it.'19' 'no-

,

. ,
'

.

'

' 20 Have . ' ou'.s een this? I really am using.y
,,

.

.w,v

,
- , 21 ~ it:more as notes, but I don',t care either way.* ~

$1
*. ,

.3-

, | i22 .M R'. . W A L K E R : I would object to questioning'
4 "

23
, , , on the basis of ~ 1t unless we would make it an exhibit.

'

24 .gg' ROBINSON: That's fine.j.. .[' - s ,

s .a< c. -
,

. 25 { Discussion off.the record.)'

, ,

f ?. -

$
-

*' k
_

9_-

$ +
4

'[N
'

?4

s- ,

#
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MR. WALKER: Do you intend to use any
*

.

;m ;,

e-
.~ these pages that are attached to it orj, . 71 2- more of

.

m% ,
+

% cv - a v ..

' just.the diagram itself?3
~

'

H.. ... .r 1

, ,

<

$ g'''
' A

f
'' '~

14. c.
,

_ MS. ROBINSON: Just the diagram.m .
,

I'

K A:.- + .
i =t

_, . ,
9 a %;

c 5 '~ s: s. ,>^t a .,

mindlif weJseparate|p , MR. WALKER: Do you. r
,

,

,
,

- < , ,3
t .

.. _

: .g 16- .it,and:get it marked.as'an~exhib'it?'+
9_.3g4 s , ,,

.,
..

"
.

, , .
. y

k4fN, ..yy'
,

e,
, T ', MS. ROBINSON: No. Will it-bd possible +

s.,
-

,
-

4- -

'c S,8 ' for me"to get a.. copy of that to givelb~abksto CASE 7'.
'

-
*

y -

4
- s - -a ._ ,,

: ..u . ,

1,-s!;
i j . - C...g= 9 MR. WALKER: Sure. . If you'll help me'

<

e,

n . - -

,' h . . .u_ ,:p
f.10 - j re' member when.we; finish here, I'll get a copy of it

ysg' ,
fA e7 3

'11' |ma'e!4d>

. .
,

'e, . o 1 .

. document ~ referred to was
,

~

.(The
,

12.",. T , .a _ ,

,

'*
.

;
' '"

.a , 1,' ~A q. , 3,
'

Jyp5 - ,4 .
; .

.y
_

; r 713 .1 . -marked 1Grier, Deposition Exhibit

};y /i J < ,14
.

x- . 42-2
,

-. ,,

.<
-g -

''

-m, a- , , , -. for.iden.tification.)'

j ,
-

,,

'

' ~
31Si

~

BY!MS.'ROBINSONE
Qh 4p|-i.i , 4

_

'

s,
.. '|~

'
'

>.!g
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p. ? _ ' , A 1[ ;- f,youkbecause;you dofthis every; day,--but it's.new to1
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,21
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01 a y . = 2 The.'first stage.here is" called-(;p _
.s .

- 4

, s

.w; .
' - %

. in'itial) processing. There'are se'ven stages on-
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,

i I
LQ All right. I'm really not even trying

2 to compae the two programs so much as to have a

3
'

guide so I can go step through step what happens

'4 'once something goes to-your office.,
, ,

-5 A A111right. " ' '

6 E 'hing doneQ They have listed the 'first t

'7 is.documentstion of concern. Do you --

8 -A 1 document the concern'in th e - f'o rm of
~

-

9 writing up a narrative report of the interview that I

10 have with the employce.

11
Q Assignment of unique identifier. I

12 assume that's just a number.

13es A Yes, that's done. It's called a QAI,

14 quality assurance investigation number is assigned.

15
Q Determination of confidentiality level.

16 A If the employee requests confidentiality

17 in his interview with me, that will be respected.

18
Q And number 4, creation of master file.

19 A In terms of a file for that particular

20 QAI, I presume that is done. I should point out in

'21 that regard that there is what is called a QAI

22 coordinator in Mr. David Chapman's office, and the

23 numbers for a particular investigation are assigned

24 there, and the file is maintained there so far as 1

25 know.
--

'

|

. - - _ _. ___ __
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,

,,

1 Q So'whenever someone comes in to you_g

, 2 with a' claim, you inform David Chapman's office

3 of that fact- and they assign that claim a number?,

4 A 1 decide whether it's a matter appropriate
''

,

5 for investigation and perpare a draft QAI, give-
,

6 it to the secretary who communicates withLChapman's

- 7 office, the QAI coordinator, and'gets ~the-QAI

'8 number and'it's put.on when she typesiup t h'e final'
9 form of the QAI.

10 Q Okay. So only claims that you decide

11 at that initial stage merit investigation will

12 -receive'a QAI number and go any further than that?

.13 A That's-correct.,

i
.

14- Q Can you tell me what kind of claim

15 would not go any further'than that initial record?

16 A It would depend on, I guess, the significance
,

17 of the matter or whether in the basis of my
,

'

18 discussion with the employee I felt the concern was
~

19 resolved at that time, and that-there was no

20 further investigation required, or a minor or--

21 a matter that was relatively easy to resolve

22 and didn't require the full investigation might

23 not get put into the QAI system.

2d Q All right.

25 A Normally issued also I think I have--

-

', ]'

_ _ _ __ _
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~

1 already said I would discuss with Mr. Vega if it

2 was a matter -- whether or not he considered it

3 a matter appropriate for investigation, and who

4 should be assigned responsibility.
.

5 Q So no possible claim would be summarily
>

6' dismissed right there at the initial stage without

7 your first talking to Mr. Vega about it and the

8 two of you deciding that no further investigation

9 need be made?

10 A I would say that's the normal case. There

11 may have been some instances in which I did not

12 discuss with Mr. Vega.

13 Q You understand that in these claims,
i

14 these cases I'm talking about, I'm interested in

15 c,ases that involve claims of harassment --
16 A Yes.

37 Q -- in conjunction with safety concerns

18 or by themselves?

19 MR. BACHMANN: Counsel, I would like to

20 make a point of clarification at this time in the

21 record. We're speaking about harassment. The

22 relative harassment in this particular case is

23 that that concerns QC inspectors and a type at

24 which would prevent them from fu11 filling their

25 responsibilities under 10 CFR, Part 50, Appendix B.

|
|
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There might be some confusion since
, _ -

x,1 s:

,'E.
,

-

. , 'we.didn't define-that early'on as.to thea '

,,

c.
,

- ,
- ~3'

-

|i s meaning of the word.as it's being used. There is
>

p -

C sort of a generic term of harassment'where a given':t

1; ,
, ,

C4 ' s- i t.
*

_ , > ,

' ' . ^ - f ~ employee,may feel harassed by a supervisor in.

t
4

fN 6
n the: matter of coffee. breaks or d ys off or' payr,|

'

7 -.., ,

:.- ,
. .,

;-
, .7

_
. .

', raises or.-performanceLevaluations,' which would have'"
,

. < .; .; , y
a,

-

literally [nothing to do with'what is at issue in
' 8- '

-

, ,

f h,
' 9-

this case. .And-I'think that this is a good a time
,

,, ,,,

' 10 - - >

|as/any tcimakei hat ^ pointion. the. record, that that='
t

O

''j ' '", ,'

is;the type'of' harassment.thatcis.at issue, and- -+
.

o

m - 12 not theltype of perceived or.real harassment that
- s -

t,
' '' _ 13 '-p .: , goesJon.or couldigo on between an employee and.a

UN (_/ ' 't -
, j4 -

' : ' ' ;s u p.e rvis o r .
,

-

15- ~

: MS.? ROBINSON: I'! hav e been'looking.at''
, ,

16 - "##

,' _ . QC/QA documents all~dayI1ong yesterday, andJ
,

.. . . -

!~ 37' ~didn't.make that-
4 .

.this morning,'so;;I'm sorry'.that I.LA '

[ .,) 18 _gyg g - j, f .surdd. I'm m pis to schul p ,
'' ^

19
3. -

Itdon',t think',-thatithe kind of harassment I'm
,.

,

. ^
' '

20.
-

', talking ab~outils tiie k'i nd ' tha t ' you described,e
'

t.

- - ti f21 -because>as''I' understand it, some,of the claims in

22 i ' - - ',

these; cases: involve exactly the. kind.of tiiings'

,
,

23 that:you'justr mentioned. supeivisor' reports.".

- : 24
q not getting; pay raises, coffee breaks, things that

,

n - 'ggz. i

:T would,make'a person's job.'so unbearable that he would"
o| ,

' ''

.

. y ,. .
.

,.

.. !

) -

~{ .

p 1

i ;> < " ~s

:|
^ ''

t
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' , . r " ,
,

..9 ,g.
;,

_.w r . . ,

m
,

- , , <

C P
g .- ' /

'

-=

4emt- -;
'* , su x' y

-. , - ,

yd 11' - ' '' ; b'e de ric o u-a g e'd : --- h e ? o r 's h e nould be encouraged
_.

. W: ~ *

f' .

, . (2 ;to quitshis'-job 5;~and-so'I think that those hinds-,

. n.t
Nay ' , , . :3 of claims.of. harassment ute teievant to the<

9 -- 4 i s s u'e i h e r e '. -And,ILintend to ask you-about4those
'

y ,

,.,

. - ,^ . ",
,, those things. _. ,' , ' ' ,

. ~
. . <,

+ ~ > >
..

*
. . . ,

' ,..-), ,.~.
tS things ~. ;And.IUwant'you to tell me about;< < ,

*s ,': . ; 3
. , , , _

- ' -i e ,,

?: ,
6 - M R.. ' B A C H M A N N ': I d id n '|t mean t'o say;thata '''

^ ' '

e
- ,

PA ' *
- i. .fn *,

7' '

g

'

,they-might:not be| relevant. I was just making'the
' ' '

'

f g.w y p ,3.,=
~ b3 8 point on the. record,to put in focus our '

s ,
, -

4 '
P

,, , ,

which is to' examine those claims3' 9: ultimate goal.1
_ .

,

e -

-

i 10 .of-harassment.that can.be tied ~ to an employee not ~ '

,
,, ,

.n .x

',
~ - 11' ,' .fu11 filling the inspection. responsibilities as laid*

,

n %
J - .

12 loutlin; Appendix B.
"

<

7;, y.
.

~u.

13|7,q . .
A 1'o t- 'of thesel what may be appear.~to beI

i

; / h./ / - ji4- petty grisvances'.may indeed along the.line become-
/ '

<

'

.15 ' r e l e v a n t.- t o ultimate decisions as to
' ~ whether or-,

, ,.

h' L16 knot'they'were.able to'do their job properly.~

y< > < . '

j f, 5, - 17 'Since you'were relatively new .to'this-

.

/ s,

. <, ~, . ,.

< - 'e 1.8 case,oI'just" wanted to' remind'you and state for.the-

!,,
s.

i ~19 recordR thatiultimately is what we have to go to, and
tc ,

i.' dy

', 20
'

thattifza claim 6f harassment.does not affect a given,

- o; w /
..21~

.

L
>,

.

.employce;or.cannot.be connected ~up with a given-3 -

,

t ,

22 employee 1 being somehow coerced, pressured,,

,

23 harassed, intimidated into.not reporting deficiencies,.t

:
~

u
,

i 24 then'it would be/ irrelevant.
'

-r :25 - '
~

Well, I'm only concerned with.MS. ROBINSON:,

s.
, ..

jv.. .
.

I '}
*

e &

I

w

E 4g
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' '

j+i,
'

, ,

:
e

*a, ., .

,u -
,

.

[. A h g ,. 'l claims of harassment' filed by QC/QA workers.
.; ss:5

;'-
- .2 All right. And then I think that clears

'

,=u

, . h( (=3 3 ,
up theEnia t t e , doesn't it, because any claim of

,, - a .-y7

/4
.

~ harassment by those people I'm interested 71n .,,
;

--, _
o

>n ,w
.

-
,

ri tr +: - . -
-

. .

Right.- It _ . .has already '

*
., . .x, . ,

f' , imp v5 , ' :MR.-BACHMANN:,
,

a e,
,

W ;.x ^

that harassment .foi,instanc'e, of
"

7
; 6 ;been decided

' :
'.

3< :

..3' 17 Jcraft workers is beyond the scope.,

. . - n .s ., - - . ..

In' 1 ; -i,

.f 8 .gs., ROBINSON: LI'm not 'i n t e r e s t e'd' i n that.* e 'k '

u.
'

. , ~ t
s

* 9- -I just. wanted tofmake sure that what I was asking
'

,

+ '+.,
.

. ,;

:10.
'

~

( ~was clearly relevan t-- f o r ' eviden tiary - purposes .
,

'
-.

,

11 MR.fBACHMANN: We.hadn't put it on[ -2
.

.7 2,
'

< i. r{ _~ .f 12
.

the:-record earlier'on-so'Irwanted to bring'it up.-
'- -

., ,
,

,
i # t'.

,

' s' . . - .

'13 ;MR._ WALKER: In-light of this discussion,'
;y|,_;T . -,

IIl t hink i>e rhaps ?I' s'hould '.- s tate. iny pos itionL ' f o r | the
' ' 14

a
.. ,. .

that - well, 1-believe,
r - , -

,15 . reco.rd!~which would be
'

, ws
., ,1

.. . x.
c16 ', entirelyfconsistent~ with what Mr. Bachmann-said that+

-

% . ' , ,

y _ 1 71 '' haras smen t . .- generic' ha'ra s sment , - even o f ' QA /QC'

,
. ,

,; .
,

@ . ,. E18: ,' perso,nnel, if'not<such as to(prevent that. employee'---

,

-t , >

,

~

;,i . . - i '19 'from'doing his' Job'and-performing /che' functions.'
;9
" ' g .,

_ . . ,
~

co'ntemplated byf,10 CFR P.irt SOL Appendix B, is

- ,,

, * 20

'

?. . J ,
ai

- ,'N 'beyond,the; scop'e of.:this; proceeding, and therefore,21,

, - -
s

,' #- <22: irrelevant.:
- w s, _

f23 ? MS., ROBINSON: 'And'I'm maintaining the"n.,;pqf,,.

, ,

. . -. y ,
.. . .

'
'

,f 24 positfi'on in good faith that.I think,.although one-
'

/ .. m, ,
3

25 Lisolated'incidentLmay seem to be not the kind of'*

- , -
,

'

.-
# #

. r.. o . .

E

A,f.i-I

I, J
.lE

'

* 'Y: '1^
, g. , , .

i,''
'

L ,.

'

y ,

+

# r $'i j
'

, _ , _
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.,

i

1 . harassment tha t 's : relevant. for these purposes,-'

2 that in' conjunction with many similar claims and

3 also maybe more serious types of harassment, more

N - 4 directly involved that~in conjunction tha t.'s ' going;
c :,

5 to'make' each'little isolated incident relevant
? -

'.
,

'6 to ~these proceedings. '
.

.,

7 MR. BACHMANN: Perhaps now,would be a good
, ,

8 time to take a short break.;

9 (Short recess taken.)

10 .MS. ROBINSON: Back on the record.

11 BY MS'. ROBINSON:

[ 12 Q .All.right. We were discussing the kind

13 of claims of harassment that don't get any further7;3
!

' 14 than the initial stage. Just so that 1 can

15 have an idea of how petti a claim has to be before

16 you just dismiss it right there, can you just

37 give me a couple-of examples of things that you

18 would think were so unimportant that they need

19 not be pursued?

.20 A Specific cases or --

'

21 Q Well, just a couple of examples.

22 A A case in which an inspector was really

23 asking questions, at least in my understanding,

24 more than alleging harassment, although there

25- might have been some aspect related to harassment

'') '
c

'

.,

N

|
_ _ - _ - _ - _ _ ____ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ .
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'

'
.

h

'

s 1 in which I was able to respond to his questions and

2 concerns at the time or a matter in which I was able
r

'

3 to.go to'the supervisor, the inspector's supervisor,

4 to explore his concerns, and satisfy myself '

.

.[ 5 that the supervisor was aware of the situation and

' 6 that'it was.being given attention.

I~ ' 7 Q Before I' forget this, because I'm sure

s 8 I will, let me just interrupt right here. During

[ 9 the break ~I learned that Mr. Vega has been the

10 person you send your reports to for only1two months.

- 11 A Well, Mr.'Vega has been in the position

12 since about the middle of March, I believe.

,
__

13 Q All right.
'I T
Y ^ '

14 A And so from the time I arrived until

15 he took.over the position I was doing it with Mr.-Tolson.
. .

16 It's certainly the same position, but a little

*

[ 17~ bit different.
i.
'

18 Q Is Mr. Tolson still with the company?
,

19 A lie is.

20 Q In what capacity?,

21 A lie is working for the. project manager

22 dealing with Itcensing matters, hearing matters,*

y

23 so far as I know. He's no longer in~ quality assurance.
..

'

2d Q And if you know, when Mr. Tolson was

25 'there, did David Andrews send his reports to

, __

~_

$

h.

.%._ ___ _
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1 Mr. Tolson.

2 A I don't know.

3 Q !Back'to~ the procedure for investigating

4
'

claims. According to the Hotline.' flow chdrt, ' ' '

4 A
*

5 their next stage is called assessment, and the
i

6' first thing that happens there is-a, review}by D C S, .
7 A I do not know who DCS is. There - is no

8 review in my mind at this point, unless it's

9 similar to the review I have with Mr. Vega then.

10 Q Well, then we have something in common.

11 l' don't know- what DCS means, either.

12 MR. BACHMANN: Must be director of
~

,_ 13 . corporate security.

' ' 14 BY MS. ROBINSON:

15 Q All right. Director of corporate

16 security, and that is Mr. Andrews?

1/ A Correct.

18 Q And then in the second stage there is

19 categorization.

20 A I don't have categories.

21 Q Other than just whether it's a simple --

22 well, I guess no claim about safety concerns is just

23 simple, but whether it's safety concern or whether

24 it's safety concern in conjunction with a claim

15 of harassment.

<m

--

__ _ - _ m _ _ _ -- _. m. - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _
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.

1 A That's true.
'

2 Q All right.

3 T h e t- their third step is possible recontact
,

4
3

. with alleger to obtain additional details;or.|a

5 Lwaiver of confidentiality if applicable. ..D o you,

,'.

6. follow a similar course? [$ " ,
.

7 A -That could be done. As I indicated, if- -
,

t

8 .the employee requests confidentiality, I would

9 honor it. So there might be reason, I guess, to

10 recontact for that purpose, but I have not experienced

11 that.

.12 Q And'then their fourth step is creation'

' '
13 of. work file or decision to discontinue'or redirect'

' 14 inquiry.

15 A Well, it seems to - me.that is similar to

' 16 what we had previously discussed about deciding

17 how .to proceed.

18. Q I have a feeling that perhaps a military

19 p e'rson _ j us t drew up this chart for fun one afternoon.

20 All.right. We have another category here,,

21 the third category' called nuclear interface,

22 summary of allegations to VP nuclear, determination

23 of investigative team, make up or notification of
,

24 decision'to discontinue or redirect inquiry.
4

25 Are those things tha, are necessitated

,

me
*****

I

% -
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I believe. So th'ey do:- 7 :: see that at*the time ;of, then, '<
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'f-' , . ' , a

(8- - decisi'on;to? initiate investigation.'
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y e: ,

E
,

,
- '

. g ._ _. n
'' '

L9- - - - 'What was(the other point?'

,

.e

'' -

,f . - J10 DeterminationJor investigative' team-~ Q-. ,a,#....
1

~, ._ "' T | -, '.-

:6 11 make'up.- *

L, O'
112 ~

~

;' LA; ' We llE, that'.s part of my discussion with
't /c ; ,? - ' . . , , _

,

-

,
_m,

* ,q.
13 '

'

gg ,

Mr.fVeg'a~ ~ initially,' who's going to investigate'it.-

'~') ' '.. .
^

it

M[Q ;
-

' ,Righ t . . :SofifLit remains'with'y'ou, you14c, - - - - . <- .-,
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,
, ,

[;' '15 . investigateV1't.f,

9 a, c - >
.. .

s 16 [A ~ -That'.s .right.J, ,, . g
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7 ,t .17, : q .. LYou;, don' t have a'n investigative team?
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s
, ,

- ,

, s
. . -

;No. . ,
,

4 , 7 a..t +
11 8 ''- .A'' ,, '
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'

s' :19- ;Q7 'Okay. Their= fourth step is the conduct
_

20.' of(the-inquir'y. (The first step. is:to develop an'

,

7 -
..

>,.s
" -

_ , . .
.

.
..

, ,
, ''
,/\ ; invest 1gativecformat'and then possibly recontact21

I ey

-22 withEtheca11'eger,Ninterviews and inspections and,
,

.
.

,

'I' "i'23 '

j - documentation.' *
-

4

, si, -

, , .

-

' '

' 24 - Does the actuni inquiry proceed that way?-'
' '

_

s,.s .
.>

'25
|! %

. . ' A' During;the course of the investigation,
'

t

l,b
* .*

,
-

,,[ 4

a.;

t

*

!<

!.<
r1. , &

'
4

?

w .+.4_________._1___________ - ____.__.____________.___._______..____________________.__________.__.m_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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1 those are the types of things that I would do,

2 and interview other people might be involved or review

3 related documentation.
+r ,

4 Q You, yourself, conduct the interviews? -

5 A Yes.
t

6 Q Do you talk to the people personally,

7 or do they file a written statement withryou, or

8 both?

9 A 1 talk to them personally and document

10 the interview.

11 Q All right. Their fifth step is consolidation

12 _of results and conclusions where they review

13 findings, resolve conflicts, draft a final report,,

14 and then legal review.

15 'A There is no legal review of my report.

16

17
.

18

19

20

21

22

'
23

24

25

/

~m

m A.
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. i 'f' ?

. -:-J o n i
= # ~

.

.14. -

u-
K 'th4,

y-
. :t t

Q, [ .Q= 'And/then the sixth. step is. called,

. . .
a-

h; '

' c re p o r ting . -- a finalcreport to the-vice president.

- :2
'

.

g
. 3 _of nuclear?

.

<- i :

p.
_

'A Well, typically my report goes to',- ; 4n

- - ~5 .1Mr..Vega with!a copy to vice president'of. . _ . ,

j- ; e
:.4 - -6 nuclear:and to the manager-of. quality assurance.

' 7- ' .Q Land to who'm?
,

^ . (:: 1 8' ' A' M'anager of quality assurance,-

F_ 9' Mr. Chapman..'

'

L '10 'Q And~-who is-the vice president at.this' "

'11 time? ,

'

. _ f12' A. Bill-Clements.

.-4 I13 .Q. So the person who primarily reviews you
,

! 's '

14' report is Mr. Vega,1 but Bill Clements and

F.

d
.

Mr. Chapman would also receive copies of the. report?15
! -

, e -,

r .: ~ , ~ , y 4- -e
'

Y e s '.J * > > a< L'-16 . ~A v ''
,

17 [Q' IDo}you havejpersonal" knowledge' on
,, .< ,,

7- *\ 't ' -
[ :- '

. 18 any occasions where'M'r."Clements'or.Mr. Chapman3,

0
.s

1.,
-

w . . , ,
, ,<x ,

:19 - received)a report andi. read it and became
,

p ,

.20 interested.enough that they contacted Mr. Vega.

21 .to assist Mr. Vega in making a decision?

22 A I have=not'been involved in any discussions
; . .

23 like that. My impression'is that there is a
!,.

.24 communication between-them after my report has
>

L-' '

]
'

' '

25 'been received.
..

-
,

;

= _ - _ - _ - _ - - ---
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ijen2,

1
Q Then the final stage is receipt of final

2 corrective actions report. In the hot line

3 case is from the vice president, it says, but --

4 then the next step is notification to a ledger

5 of results and then corrective action summaries

6 to President, Texas Utilities, and President, TUGCO.

7 A Mr. Vega will initiate corrective

8 actions if appropriate as a result of my reports.

9 I ~get copies of any memoranda that he may issue

10 as a result of the reprot and anything responding

II to the corrective actions, and then I make a

12 practice of meeting with the employee who has brought

13 the original concern and inform the employee of thes

14 results of my investigation and what action has

15 been.taken. But that'is done; verbally.

16
Q Now, I have been using this chart and it

17 has:been attacted-as-a copy'to the deposition

18 just so people.Later who.were reading the deposition
^

19 will be able to see the chart and know what we

20 were talking about.

21 All right. It hasn't been offered into

22 evidence to prove that this is actually the system

23 .that the hot line program would follow, all right?

.24 When I spoke to you. earlier about Mr. Andrews, yous

25 said that you weren't sure who Mr. Andrewd reports

|

__

A

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _
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'~ went to. You thought that they possibly went

2
to someone higher up in the chain of command.

3
If the reports were to go to the

4
vice president as indicated on this sheet, that vice

5 president is Mr. Clements?

6
A It is the same person, yes. Copies

7
of my reports go to Mr. Cicments. I understand

8' from that that his reports are directed to Mr.

9
Clements.

10' Mr. WALKER: Ms. Robinson, did I understand

11
you to suggest in your last comment that you

12
intend to offer that document into evidence?

e'~') MS. ROBERTSON: No. I was trying to make-

14 that clear that I was not offering it. I am not

- ' saying tha't hot 'line reports go to Mr.Clements.

abjust saying if this is true and they did go to16
1

17 the vice president, is the vice president Mr. Clements.

18 MR. WALKERi But are you offering it?

MS. ROBERTSON: No. To have it just

20
bound --

' MR. BACllMAN: I want it bound in for

22
the reader to follow the discussion.

MS. ROBERTSON: Right. That is what i

24
thought.

| ~

' MR. BACl! MAN: I might make a point that

(3
')'
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I'' I believe Mr. Grier's professional qualifications

2 or resume should be considered evidence, if there

3 is no objection.

# MS. ROBERTSON: That is fine with me.

5 MR. WALKER: I have no objections.

6 BY MS. ROBERTSON:

I
Q Now that I have some idea of the

8 procedure that you follow in investigating a claim

' and I have learned that some claims are just so

10 mihor, so casily resolved that they get

II dropped at the very first stage, at the time the

12 person comes in to see you.

13
''g Are there otherpoints in your program, your

Id system, along the way that a claim might not be

IO pursued any further after that initial stage, but

30 before a final report was filed and final

I resolution came down'from Mr. Vega?

18
A 1 don't believe that has happened, no.

19
Q So once a report goes up to Mr. Chapman's

20 office, a written report, then generally in your

21 experience the claim goes all the way through the

22 system? You file a final report and Mr. Vega

23 recommends action?

24
A Yes.

25
Q What is it about the otrbud sman p ro;; ram

J
._. ;

_ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ -
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7m ,
i

4 3
i

1J I that would make quality control workers more likely
2 to report safety violations or claims of harassment

3 to you than to their supervisors?

d A. If there were a situation in which the

15 employee would not want to bring thematter to the

6-

supervisor, it n.ight involve his supervisor, he would-

7 then have the opprtunity to come to me with that, ,

8 concern.,.

i
9

Q And then woul dyou , yourself..go to the

10r. supervisor and try to regolve the problem?f

II A If the concern were with thepartiuclar I

12 supervisor I would probably go to a higher level of

13p supervision to explore the matter rather than with the,

" Id individual.
1

IS
Q So'you would write up a report and it

16 would be acnt off.to-Chapman's office and then

' I7 that would be part of your investigation, one of the

18 people you would talk to would be a higher supervisor?,

''
I' A Yes, that could be. yes.

20
Q You mentioned earlier that when nomeone

21 requested it thatyou would keep their claim of,

c

22 harassment confidential?
.,c

73"

g A Y e .t .

'

24
Q It in rot then an a matter of courne?,

25 It in jagt then if nomeono requents it?

o)'

i

t

_.___________.__________.___m__ - _ _ _ . _ _ _
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L''; 1

A Yes. That is true.

2
Q What procedures do you follow to ensure

that the claim will be kept confidential.

4
A In writing my report I do not include the

5
name of the individual. It is kept only in my notes

6 '

which I maintain.

7
Q So there are no company guidelines,

,

6
at least in your program? I don't know about

9
Mr. Andrews.

10
A Yes. Not in my program.

11

Q You may that when you moet with a worker

12
you t.a k o notes of tho, meeting?

'
(~~'] A Yen.

14
Q Where do you koop those notes?

15
A They,are kept in my office f11o.4

16
Q Who han accons to those noten?

11
A The office in locked when I am not there.

la
I believe there in a key availabic in Mr. Vega's

19
office or his secrotary han a key, but other than

to ,

that no uno han accenn, as far as I know. |-

21
Q You gay that you koop the noton of your

22
meeting in a file in your officot in that where

23
people generally raine these kind of concerns with you.

24
they como into your offico and speak with you?

2S
A Yon.

'

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . .
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-
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a .s

i w s'
; .q- '2.

s

e Q Where is your office located?.',
. .- .

'

#st

.'5
-g

'

x,,' A .It is in the construction-
.

s-.f
* , ,, ,N'-a'

'

.' .(- nd' inJ,s tra tion building on site.m
- ,%

'5 -
,A1 Q I have never been to Comanche Peak. Is
,y. - ,

your office in a place that is easily accessible,

- M ~
-, my\ < .,

-
- to the vorkers-during the working day?

.g.
'" A Yes, it is.- y,

_

3
9- <

i b "jv y _ Q Are your hours such that -- there are two
~-. . -

10
'5 . l' shifts, aren't there?

, - n; < ... , , -
-

_. ,

'N' b
' ~

~

,
-

__
- - -

',A Thati's corEect.
,

- - 'Q knd
'

qs,? are your hours such that people from

2~ 13
bothcshifts have'readily available access to you?

~'J- u .,,

[ A My nbrmal, hours.do,not overlap with the. ,g ,

15 6 ' ' ''

night. shift, no, but if contacted, I could be'

!$ s - 16 s
'

*-J available'in the evening. But that is no problem.. . -

t 17
i-

_ .. . Q Is-the building which houses your office a'

<
. - s

18'

_
largetbuilding?

19. . -.

A .,Y e s ,.Jarge single floor office building

'20 - -
'

-is really offices'all around down thewith, I' guess ~it

'

centen.'
s >

..c- -

22 i s .

officenis"in that building?Kio'clse'sQ* - ' '

23 -
,

A. A large number. One end is construction,--
'-

#'
24

.

B rotin 'and1 Roc :.J managemen t , the TUGGO project
- ' 2'3 ,

management, 14. . Vega's office is'there, documents

,
- 8

s

- -

g /,
/T

]" %

s

, , .

-#
{ w

"

!.. ~
_

r .%
$. -r;

, _, _
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I control center is there, quality assurance record

2 vault is there, engineering offices. I don't

3 know how to tell you how many they are, but a large

# number and a large number of different groups

5 represented.

6
Q If the construction management section is

7 at one end of the building, where in the office

8 building is your office?

9 A It is I ugess near the center but towards

10 the other end from the construction management offices.

' Itis across from the document control center.

12
Q Wherefis Mr. Vega's-office?

13 A It'is' further down the hall and on a

Id side h a'1'1 w a y',. n o t on the same hallway that mine is on.

15
Q llav e you ever seen WKRP where that man has

[ 16 that office in that building and he has an

I7
1 imaginary door thathe walks through to get in?

18 I am wondering how much of an office you

really have or if'you have an enclosed room or if you

20
g have.a couple of glass wall partitions, the physical

21 - characteristics of your office inside the building.

22y. A It is an office I would guess about one-

23 quarter'the si e of this building. Certainly no bigger.

#
L _I have a desk, a table, a bookcase, a file cabinet and

chairs, and a window. It is an outside office. And

i

P

'
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' the door to the. corridor does have a glass in it.

2
There are doors to the adjacent office, but they are

3
locked.

4
Q So you have a window to the outside and then

5
you can also look-out of your office aad see what

6
is going on into the rest of the building?

7
A Into the corridor.

-8
Q Into the corridor.

9
A Just the corridor, yes.

'
Q |Is there mor'e.than one general entrance

11
in to - the-- cons truction, adminis tra tion building?

12 -

A Yes, there is more than one. At least four

/^ that.I_ recall. * '

,

14
Q And would a person approach your office from

15
any one of those-four?

16
A Could.

.

17
Q Is there like a company cafeteria ro

'18
anything in that building or a place there where like

19
people have lockers or put their stuff during the

20
duy?'

~21
A No, I' don't believe so.

22
'Q So just your average worker on an average --

23
would an average worker on an average day have

24
occasion'to come into that building?

25
A Well, a number of them do come to the

uJ

- --
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|

l'
j~s.,

uf'' I1

p document control center to get documents or to the
s.. g

-
' records vault to look at documents so those areas

, ,

'. do get a large number of personnel employees who are
,.

4
actually working in the plant. There is a steady flow -

, '

~

5'
.

of people into'and out of those areas. As I indicated,
,

- -6--=
my. office is right across from one entrance to the

-

7-

document control.
,

L- 8
TQ So if people have to go to document!

~9 . , ., . , ,. 1 <-

3 . .
controliand they had to-be there, it would be real

.

.- -

'10 for,them.to.go.to.your office to' see you?easyp
'),

.
, ,

.

< '-*
ij'

. L A .. , That's*right.'

,, .

}}, .

Do the peoplerthere-have tio . punch a- '

+ .

,

Q'; .
, ,.

,

13fV _ time clock?t

- /'

: q4
A' My impression is -- I do not know the

<15
p ro ce d ure s. , , bu t .' my - imp re s sion is yes,'they punch in

16 a'n'd out at the gate.
'

<

17 --

And Mr. Vega -- is there anyone'other
' -- '

"

Q .

<

'

.i,~ -18 ~ ~than'Mr.'Vega, for instance Mr. Clements or. . - -
,

m
w - -. y w .,

'e 39-
_

Mr. Chapmanfor any of'those' people who also office in' '~

<-

' 201 ' -

1 that' building? ;
^

-"
.

.n
'} '

A No . . Mr. Chapman and Mr. Clements-both'
-

,

|

' 22-

are zin, Dallas.'

,,

t[ -- 23
.QL Are there-any other people:in supervisory

,

.
, -

~
' ~-- 2 4>

positions that relate to the quality assurance control,

" "
, "

- - 25
_ -

programithat'have.. offices in that. building?

- , e

n > .v
,

. s.

A J

9

' "-
4

^

M ' '

m- .,.i-. -

a>
~

v e-e, ,--e, .-...w-w -.+.re we em-+v --w-.., *~,-e-+--w--e*--wev.*, -=~,5 -v-',- w-v e-ev,,-e-e--+<--4- -----*sy--.
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) 1
'

'

A The supervisor of qua?ity manager has

2
an office next door to Mr. Vega. Mr. Chuck Welch

3
who was supervisor of quality assurance under Mr. Vega

4'
has an office across the hall from Mr. Vega.

I mentiond earlier Mr. Bob Scott. Heis across the

6
hall from Mr.Vega. He is a staff member.

and4
8

9

10 ,

11

12

. . . 13
/

W

\ / .' j4

15

16

"

17

18

19

20
,

21

22

23

24

25

7 --

w.-

. , . r - - - - . , .- , - , , , ,a , ,, , c.- -- , - - ,, ,. - - - - - - - -
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-

,r,
,

] "-,

v.- 1

.|ef. . s .

.,g-- |
\* s

( g/ .- - "I
>} Q- 'Mr. Vega must have a big office if all,

,
,

>h ,

2 dhose people.are right across the hall.
^

|'u
' .

.3
~'

A' I believe those'are the only other ones I
_

[3G
_

' -
t

'
, .

[7 4 .d!
., , , .

_ [ in that building from quality assurance!
'

]
~

y

, .
, ,

,

', ' 5: ; 'Q c Do'you ever have p e o p le " wh o. ' a r c';s omewh a t<
-

, ,

'

g - , u ,

6
, p'- [ . i

_E . skittish about, meeting you in-your office'b'ecause - |
'

.

- .

. . + v.
' 7- .of its' central-location so?that ac t ually w'ou'Id -

' ~ ^ - IJ
;- ,

f.y [? - .
. ,

8 sork against1 a' maintenance of: confidentiality. '
> , ,

a,

; - . ,
.

9- 4- and-.ask to-~ meet you,somewhere'else? |f[ > ' '

vn: -3 .
,

>... ~ ,
.

1 m ,- . . .,10 ~ A' No.one has asked me to meet them anywhere.,

w
% i

ll
' j,

Th'ere have.beenJsome" occasions in which the employee' '

igj, s
.

- ,
.;- ,

.

c apparentlyj was Luncomf ortabl'e in . coming to.my office,
~

w <- ;12
.

:
~

.

, ,

<- , . w... ~
.

;

Q M, [ C . ~ a f13 but;did.ndtwa'skito'meetIme andLgo.somewhere else,eno. ;

g ;, )..q - - p - +. -
|

- - .LT. r.
,

' hj j' _ . . . , & '
.

.They just. mentioned.L tofyou once1they14'W ,;, '' ; (
-

, JQ .m <

;,

: , ,

'h'. 115 *
5 g a

it made'them a little uncomfortable?
%

.g Jwere there<that
~

%

's

0.y

[c y ;16_
' ' + '-,

.-

, ,
, e Y e s . ... A43 14, 2t

3- 3_+, - , < <, ,. , ,

'iA;-
,

~ ;; d, 7 -- '

.Q ...Have .you~ eve r ; though tcabou t mov'ing y o.u r -
'

'
~

,,
-. ,

.it
- -

.

..

7

. . .

'
'

L18' .- f f i c e.. s o L t h a t peo'ple'might'fcel more[comfortableto tj ,
,

s
w n .

abou t ?- coming =in an'ditalking'to"you' abou t their% ~e; . pd.; y !19- 1'
' .

.

'

,

'
- ,' |

' '' q;; .'
L.20 '

problems?{
'

.

'

,

u
" ' '

.. .
.. R.-

y ...21 4 A .Iqh'avs no't . really -considered that. 1''

,

, , ,.c ,
..a

. + .,: ..

y, - } [;22 guess Ifdon't;thinidit's 9' chilling ~ influence. if.~
>

t
.

s-

23 Jy o'u1 w il l , k h t iif: there's. reason to, I would certainly*y'
- ~

,.
-

.

3 ,

.,

-
'

; y, ' ,. .'24-
cons'ider"it.A '

'

,
.

,

dm ,
^ -

|
, 2'S '

~

; _ , , , Q. .As'a practical matter,--how is it possible"*

' _ _
l

-

c: -

*g+ ~ ,"
.

, ,

-f ' t; ,

i, ,

~

u,;Q 1 ; < .
-i

,

,
, ,

; t _ :n , ' ,'I
~ '

' W. * .|& { |. *
,_

,

1 ; s- . ;
-f n ,' '' ! ! y ~

,

.;y ., s '
..

.
r

f' ' 'O

. -
', - p

? .Y l-

E;_0 J % 9' ' . ; N
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'{\

l' .to maintain' confidentiality,during the investigative

2 process? I understand that you do not put the

|
,3 person's'name'on the. report that goes to Mr. Chapman.

..

s
- .4' A Yes. - i; * i '

- e

3 .5 'Q But if you're inves tiga t'ing 'an> in cid en t ,
~

6 .I a'ssume you'have to ask other'p'eohle'who"were
''

.

7 there.what happened. ,

8 A .That's true, and'I think it's very

9 difficult toEmaintain confidentiality and that's the

10 reason I don't promise it unless it's requested.

11 I have, 11believe, had only one case in

12 which the employee did request confidentiality,

13 and so it'does make;an investigation difficult. If
; :

# 14 .it involves looking at a'particular incident, it would

15 be difficult.

16 Q ' S cr y o u haven't developed any magic

17 - procedures to' follow or.anything'that would protect

~

18 someon'e throughout,the co'urse.of the investigation.

'19 A. No.

"
20 Q Once an investigation is finished and you

21 make your recommendations to Mr. Vega, and Mr. Vega

22 gets back w'ith you'.or whomever with his final

23 conclusions, ac'that' point is the person's identity2

24 revealed, the person who made the --

25 A I don't think that's really been phrased yet.

s

d

e

-
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,

s

..c
- 3

f. _
',

' O .) - 1 -I guess we haven't had that situation.
'L 3

'

'

*2_ , -
, 'Q1 'All right. And you don't know whether.

1

'
' ~ ' 3 Mr.JAndrews has.had that situation?x

3*. u
-

; e ,

.t- t

' ~ ' d A' ''

Iid'n't know. 'o .. . . . s

,fm s
.,

,

2 _

.5: ~MR. BACHMANN: Just f o r ' t h e fr e"c o^r d , the
, 3

A.s -
' i

,

- 6.
p (_,_

3 ~ '
-

,
,

, witness ~ previously testified there has only been
f

,. 1 - u 5: .< - , + .

7% >j one ins tance .where confidentiality- was r e q u e's t e d ..
'

;
, ;p , .

, ,
/ ~8- Perhaps lie ' could , add ress himself to the outcome'

.-~ ^ "
s

.

-

- ,

of tha't> and; wha t happened ' on | tha t.9,'

one instance'4
.

,' ' , 1;

.il9 itha te h'e'has: personal' knowledge of.
,

~

o
4

m . -o,.

w u. -
%. - MS.IRdBINSON: Wha't happened?11

..; - , ,

" i d2 MR. BACHMANN: Insofar as the' confidentiality
"

*
s

y, |,
-

(,7
-

, ,
,

, yk '13 -issue.is-concerend in your one instance.
:t J' '

:THE WITNESS: -Well; tihe~ .emp loye'e' '
' Id '

'

came
,

: -
,

^},g'
-

:with;;mejprincipallyjaboutA :15 i concerns with' documentation.,

A ,

'

, g.: < .. .f f16 . Incid en tally ,; ~ this 'wa s - no.tTa1QA/QC. person,i

gs ,

; 97 ;Itlwascin.the7p' aper flow. group. -
'

-:,. ,

gf- - -18 9 [, 'There,were some: aspects ofz harassment-
,

~ n
_

.
.

.
'

$19 .in her story..[She'did wa'nt for'.that reason';herJ
'

(g ~m
,

. - -

investigated
- 4,- .20 'allegationsLto' remain; confidential. ~ I

. ,. f
'

,.

p 21 .tlie' documentation. concerns and'have. referred t o'
+ ; , , _

,

harassment.; concerns;for'Mr. And rewh' inves t iga tion. 'I; 22 ''

;p-
'

_I'
s

,

, . 23 don't IEnow ' the s'ta tus o f, t his .linves t iga tiion. .," .,3,,
.,

,

.i24- ' c'ompletedi my
~

'
~

'

.,. ~

,
' 1nve'stigation of documentatilon concerns -

'

>
.
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7, -25 an'd '. wro t'e the1repo rt -withou t . iden t if ying the. employee.
~
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- l. I did not get back to the employee because the
'

L' 2 employee is no-longer working at Comanche Peak.

> 3
Q Why don't we talk about that in a ,

h

4
.

littic more detail.
~

> +

l 5 Is this the claim that you're ' referring'to?

6
,

A Yes.

'7 MS. ROBINSON: Off'the r e c o'r d f'o a minute.
"

8~ (Discussion off the record.)

9 MS. ROBINSON: Back on the record.
L

10. EBY MS. ROBINSON:

Il
Q Mr. Crier, I'm about to ask you some

12 questions about the one casa that you mentioned

'13 where an employee had-come to you with problems

~ 14 and requested confidentiality, and to preserve that

15 person's request for confidentiality, I'm going

16 to refer to her as Employee X.~ All right?

17 MR. BACHMANN: The Staff would now interpose

18 an objection to'the questioning of Mr. Grier as to

19 the party X having been able to review off the

20 record the documents which counsel for Intervenors.

21 intends to refer to that apparently Employee X is in

22 no..way connected with the-QA/QC program, and therefore,

' - 23 her experiences or any questions about her is beyon'd
24 -the scope of the issue in this hearing insofar as

25 harassment and intimidation must be connected to

'

.

NI

|-

-_ _ _
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t .. ~p n #) - r. ,1 /0 ,- ,1QA QC personnel at the minimum, and therefore,,

3,L< ,

. ,
q 7 ..,7 y . 2

~

theiStaff objects and would like the Board to consider:

q , 1. ', ,

3 .

3
~

-:a s .i t, r e a'd s this-transcript that this entire-part'-

} p -
4

..
p . ,.,-

, p.
- -n- -

' , .

' '
~ '

.- >

of!the-testimony should be' stricken.'' - 4 J

n; . pv. ,,
.. . . . ; n

,,c5. , MR. WALKER': Counsel for the Applicant 2'[. gt.
- n ; t n .A- ..w- s _ . .

o,
.. . a ,.

objection. I will permit the,6 joins?in.the Staff's-
,

.

,,

y ; -17
- 3 g r.

i .. .
- ; (4 ''

7
- witness to answer questions, but only to the e x t e n t'-

' s

, -

,

,

- - ' '8 ' th a t ' t h e - an sw e r... t o the questions ~ would not serve
~

-

.,
ys .-

_

. 9
_ .

~ ih_e identity of this' person, and, therefore,to; reveal'

- t
2. , . ,x.

'

,4

A ' Nf.,

<10ji' though;as:everyone recognizes, and I believe can3
m

, . _
. stipulate, .tNis, person was not a QA/QC employe'e,-14j1 - 1.1 -

' ~

-

ni2 ' Eou'ld d irec tithe -~ wi tnes s not to answer any questions-~

o- < ;
., t ? L.f; ,

~

'p.y 13 that;wouldireveal'-the particular.' department or area,

- ) - ,
,

J14 fin > which-(this employee wo rked',: th'e nature of the'

',. ,
,

'b q:q ; ,

w ,v.'
il5

. ^

q; w o r k,,1f t h e ' n a m e s ofisupervisorsTor co-workers, or any;< g; < . ,

,

,
. ,

k lo tih$ ri thin'gs :Jthat-might?tendito reveal the person's^
16

'

_

f,
7.m ;> -

- y
-

- .; ' ||| ' Ni * fidentiti.; -
, ,- ,

y c ;, 3
- - --

s. - ',

'

.. .

.,j.. M'.q. ' | 18 .I:would further;ask,that if the witness
, , , _

, - , n ,
'

. .. < , s, ..

~

19
~

, -

p **g, ;( . has ' any, ques tdon f abo'u t whether"the' answer to a particular-'

~

t; = ,y2' . ,

q u'e s't io"n m i g'h t" en d a n g e r revelation of=her identity'.' - #~ . ' ~'

b . f' 20 _ s
'

,
*

f. r . -'

.,
.

- <. . ..s. .. ,, , %.

.,' - ) thatztheiwitn'ess JconsultEwith:me-before answering.'

s

4 . ;~
,

'

, . , ,

fy , .]Q 22 { j - .MSr. ROBINSON: -First of.all,.1 think'*
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,

ev -.; y , . . _s
, . . __m % - V ~-.

2'3L -. t h a t t h ei2 questions that I'm-ab'out'to asld.are
J - . . . ~.M

.yy i ~ < - '
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u. #

-

n24' ~.- . . .,. =

J ", . ,f:,.g , 're1evantJbecau'se theioverallaproblem, as the
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b 25; I'ntervenobscesiit. ate the-plant, wasLa pervasive dismissal
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j;Rf ' ' .li Jo f i
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'

'

- cialme- of: quality saf ety and a-dismissal'of
p -

~

, ,
1,., .

* - , . ~ .

Mgt - a q 7. 2 -
'

. claims:of; harassment on the part of'those people
W . , m. -

y'..c . c3- who, actually! came,iand. reported'. problems o f * p r o d u c t.', ,t c , s

p ,

;;m.
. , <xg 'z ;

-

- '
_ _t _

pii..
.

; y, ,Jvx,- ~ ..,

7,y,,/4; 3 s a f e t y :: a'n d: 'p'l a n t safety,_and what this particular
, , , .

' ; w
'

Q ,n , . ' q. x. . , , .
-

.>;-
_

;3: .

. . ., . . - .

is a person who: came,togMr.;Grier, y', , _ ,3
,

casejinvolves
., -,'

) .
a pSt , o

,

,
, < - - -- n. <> 1'' -.; ym . 3. *, - .

..

sa'fety at

,

.s;a" < 4
'

(6 a;with? problems.concerning r y, plan,t.the-

4 - -.

J i ,+ g= . c33,- y'
~ '

, .,

+Jht 4 u
,

had been harassed-[5% .- t;~ , g. ,, .. . . . .

4, * . * c g; 17, '.g.F LAndzthis_ person-c3 aimed that she
_

'

uu _

. ~ ~,c

a .
.

, ~
.

.

< v/p. . ' , - ;8' 'b e cau s'eJo f .' h e ra in clin a t io n to report"such, problems,
.

,

7 . s. .
, c .,

m[ -' 3;:n
- . .s .

. . . ,

[Q 9 f a'n'd _ I thinkithat:fthis-information is relevant'to1., , ,

2

m- .
. .. . ,- ,

p,- ..
110 .s.x .show ;the[overall- pervasive' f eeling at Comanche Peak.

t_ . ma; a. -
,

.

,
3

@ (gg;
, Now,- : T' "

" -

.; . .

( $ :4 .
3, ;s

5 ^
[. 12 MR." WALKER: Excuse:me', counsel','before',

p|>} .., j.
o

?. * -? '

. . , .
'

. . > .,

j-.7 - :13 l
]d

'

% i -

you" proceed with[ questioning,:I"believe the : witness
-

-

jr M 7, 14 : the=onl'y.one'among.us whoswas' not-given-the--was
V,

_; , ,
,

revi ew ' tihe document from whieh we;

,
.

., , .

s - ,

~-] 15. - | opportunity'to
~

*

,y ,

, , .

,
'

t
, ,

. that/this person.was n o t' 'a.QA/QC '{M , 7
..

.all conclud' d
s' >

( t16 -

e,

y, m..

,,

. <.

. ,17, employeeO JAnd?I;woul'd'justDask that we'be5ure'

.r ,
,

3., .

, , -

*

,,?; ~ >

1 , 18
_

g; ,,
-

, tha tL the ' w'i t nes s 'k' nows ;. who . Employee X is,1 3-
4

,

$f_ ~

(19.
'

,

f CMS..TROBINSONU All right.,

. .

-

'p,, ,' --x:
-

.

Do.you intendt-to make this
-

20 MR..BACHMANN: *

,

~- . ..,

W u. M ( 21 = document an exh'ibit? -

w , - -
..T-.

s -

; -". 22- =. M S . : R O B I N S O N : No. I j us t' want tio a'sk
\-

; .;, -
% .

, ,

-

,-
. .

23 questions about it.
,.

u g .w, ,, _

g 24- .The second thing is that he has already'
,
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c v - -
.. .

1,f '

; mentioned ' thi'ngs on the record in regard to this25
,

,
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-l woman, and I don't'know how obstinate you're going-_/

2 to be in the things you're instructing him not to

3 answer, but you realize, that i f L w'e ' a r e to follow

4 your instructions to Mr. Grier in the strict sense,

5 then I can't ask him any questio'ns a t.- a l l .

6 MR. WALKER: Well, obviously I_ don't
inmknd,7 |have any idea what questions you have

8 but --

9 MS. ROBINSON: Well, it's relevant to

10
,

the -- I can't show a good-faith effort to try to

11 obtain relevant evidence here if I can't talk about

12 the department that-this person worked.in, and what
~

13 this' person was complaining about. Then all I havey

'~ 14
- on the record is that-this person is not a quality

15 control. employee and why are we talking about her?

16 MR. BACHMANN: Is this person'one of

'
17 the Intervenor's witnesses? I mean, I have no

18 idea who it is.

19 MS. . ROBINSON: The honest truth is that
,

20 I don't'have a clue.

21 MR. WALKER: I don't believe so, but

22 I'm not certain of this.

23 MR. BACHMANN: I might have to ask any

24 questions at least that first' document you're holding
'

25 be. entered as an exhibit, so the Board can judge the
4

.

x,

9

'

_ . _ _ _



1: - i ,r 'u ~ , , .t P

-'h- ~
,4

, , g

. . - ,

g P , E
.

-

, ,,We .,
' * ,

| fj,' Sy8'$; [ D
. p q

'

45,562
' 5% n -

3
,

,
,

s &
.

% 1 i ~

..'~. ..

mn -r :n . n ~
, ,r;; ,

.

-

m - .a. , , . 1

,. ;;3
'

- =t .c_
p.;A,j :.

,
.-- ,

, the : l'ine ~ 'o f Lques tion'ing'. . -Is'there
.

. -=

.~ relevance of
~

w ;,;.;;4 _ y
. .

thatt...d o'c u m'e n t t h a t would disclose

2-
a < --

3y
py-v- >-

. .. .

gqw.;. t ',' ,2 ; a n y t h i n g - i n,.. _

'

.- . < ,
s ,

f' i.p-. i , ' .
, f .the fidentity. o' i that' person?.
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; gin'his'. handwritten? notes.y ,4.
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i.9 - - MR'. . WALKER: But doe's your' report reveal
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_
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~ a= . . "10 fany' thing regardingcthe department's names of
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-. supervisors, workers?-
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12'7 THE| WITNESS: I'believe it.does. 1.would ,1W, ~ "-
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L/ 1 able[to obtain'a copy of the protective' order andp

2 very'briefly and cursorily reviewed it, and I
.

3 must say, based on that cursory' review, I am.of

4 the opinion that the identity of this person -- I'm
,

'
S sorry, the confidentiality of the identity'of 'this '

6 person may well be: covered by the terms'of the

7 p r o t e c't iv e order,~though I understand from the
-

8 representations of Mr. Roisman, as well as one
<

ti '9 of the att'orneys in my firm,(that this case was at

10
.

least'not explicitly considered.in the process
,

'll in which the terms of the protective order were

12.
.

worked out'between the parties.

13 In~any. event, as I have stated to both>

14 counsel 'f o r the Int'ervenors and the Staff, while we

15 were off'the record, my concern in the revelation
|

'16 Sf this person's identify is that I perceive some

~17 potentia 1' risk that. future employees who might
.

18 - wish to speak to Mr. Grier about problems, concerns,

19 and complaints, but who would only do so if they

20 ~ felt assured that any such conversations would

21 be held confidential, might be deterred from

22 contacting Mr..Grier if the identity of this individual

23 who did expressly request confidentiality and who

L -24 so far as anyone sitting at this table knows has never

25 waived her request for confidentiality, if the

-

t
'

Q) '
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.' \

'J l
- identify of that person should be revealed in the

2 public record of this proceeding, therefore, my

' ' 3 instructions to the witness will remain tlhe
- ' d same as they were earlier, with the exception of

,

'

5 the identity of'the department,which has been

6 already revealed as counsel for the Intervenor~ has'

7 ;3 oin t ed ou t , but as to any other identifying information,

8 in particular the names of specific supervisors,
.

9 employees, co-workers, and so forth, I will direct

10 the witness not to provide answers that would

11 reveal those Identities, and I would request, though,

12 obviously, I could not prevent her from doing so, I

13 would request that counsel for the Intervenors
;

'' I4- not reveal such information, either.

"
15 MS. ROBINSON: Counsel for the' Intervenors

- 16 has.nolmore desire than you do to reveal-that

17 'information.

18' MR.'BACHMANN: A brief statement by the
~

' 19- LStaff. I'll make this very brief.

' '20 I have reviewed the protective order.

-21 The Staff does not believe that ~tha t order.would

,
22 voer the situation ~since.the protective or' der presupposes

,

23- -that ~one party has an identity which it will not
,,

- t
. 24 . disc 1ose' prior to the entering into a protective

~

25 order or the agreement, ~ statement of nondisclosure.
.

5

- --

_ . _ .__.___a.m_,
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e

3_

_/ - 1 In this instance, the parties are all
.

q 2 ' aware of the identity of the individual. The
t

I 3 f. concern is-that the individual's-eithe'r name or i .

4- 'information that could lead to the i n d iv id u a l '. s name
r

5 would'be placed in the public document rdom and

-6 available to the general public. So as far.asg

'

L7 this record of these depositions are placed in the

8' document room, l?m-not quite sure what the procedure

'9 . is .

10 We are'following a unique procedure.

11 If indeed the Board will be judging as.to what

r- 12- portions of these transcripts will be placed in the
!.

13 PDR. certainly the' Staff would request that any
'p

)
'' 14 illesians that.may serve to identify the individual

-^ 15 be deleted prior to placing' it in such document room.

16 MR. WALKER: So we are all clear, I would

- ~ 17 like to note.for the record that there has.been
~

18 n6 thing thats occurred ~either during our recess or

' 19
- during'the period which.we have been on the record

. 20' that'would.suggest that the objections to relevancy
-

'21 interposed first by the Staff and then by myself

C 22 was not well-taken. And, therefore, I just want

23 to make it clear, we are dealing with two separate
~

- .24 issues here, one, a consideration for this individual's

request for confidentiality, which is, however, unrelated,25

78
|. |-xj

L.--
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,

.,
>

> 1 as I see'it, to the objections to questions relating

2 to her situation on the grounds of relevancy inasmuch

as it would not appear that suc$ questions will relate
~

3 -

4 to: allegations of intimidation, harassment 'of QA/QC

5 personnni.
< .

-

6 MS. ROBINSON: And, again, the Intervenor .

7 is maintaining that questions regarding this employee

8 are relevant --

9 MR. B ACH:! ANN : Janice, may I suggest

10 that you might want to make that argument after you

. 11 have asked the' questions, so then you would have'

'

.12 that for the-basis for argument given the

7s responses. This is all preserved on the record before13
! r

~' 14 the Board can'make its judgment.
,

15 MS. ROBINSON: Sure.

16 You can-just.put a period after "that

are relevant," period. 'And then after that what~ 17

18 .he said.

19 BY MS. ROBINSON:

20 Q -Perhaps'I can ask these questions without

21- revealing as much information as I thought would be

22 necessary, but I'm not sure.

23 A long time'ago we were talking about

an employee who came to you. It's the only employee24

25 who'ever came to you and requested that her situation

. -

E
m/

,

l

6 s -
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c.

) ) be'kept -- her name he kept confidential.

2 .A I would like to correct my testimony.
? i

,

>
,

3 There is another case whic'h' has occurred

[. , :4 to me of. confidentiality. It wa s t h e s f,i r s t', QA-1. "It was
^

~ ",' 5 a craft employee who wrote a let'ter with s o'm e

6 ~ allegations th'at I was-assigned respo$sibility f'o r.'-

1

'nvestigating. And while initially the employeei7

8 did1not request confidentiality, he subsequently

9 d id . s o:; in the case of QAI-1, there was also a

'

- to request for confidentiality.

r ti Now, that individual was not an employee

12 of the. company at the time he made the allegations.

13 It's my understanding that he waived confidentiality
,_ .,

i
Ex J ' 14 in connection with providing these reports.

15 Q All right.

16 A I don't believe it has any allegations

37 related to harassment, intimidation aspect.

is Q L-won't ask you any questions about that.''

19 1-rcad it.
~

,

20 A I wanted to correct the fact that there

'21 was another case in which confidentiality has

22 been requested in my investigation,

i 23 Q All right.

24 The person who came to you with safety
c-

25 concerns and also with a claim of harassment was
I

,n

_/

-
--
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,

f b ,_f. - 1. .notga'.QA/QC employee; is that correct?7 ,

.

'

If 2
_ A That's correct.

'

, , , s. r,

- t ,m j ,.,u- .. . ,. .

3 .Q', The-person worked in the' documentationg .
.

,.

g ,

'

[ d* department; is)that' correct? I believe pou have
,

3 s

i. i 15 already stated that..
'

_

. - ':
.

?<
, , ..

; LA1 The:paperjflow group, which is'nht part6 ''-'

3 ~ ,. _i

.

of dobumentatio'n,- bu't a part of-the task force in73: - i, ,

. ..

.t -8- the. construction department.
'

- ,

H N

' 7. , :
, Q'. This person came to_you with three specifi~c, 19

~

- - -
,, .

} 110' safety, concerns,~did.,she not?
w -

,
' .j , -

+
.

*111*
g

Tk I

/ JA Three-specific,-conerns with~ respect to
^

..

,-
_

's n ,

:. documentation..12
-

.,

+ u.# s . .

s, _
4

_
>

q' That's corredt..13 . +
- (%=i w~

V;
,J

,
. 14 A- Yes.

'
"

.s= 3- ,
,

f[ . Q
'

IThe person also ma'de claim's of harassment15 .''-

^
; .16 ' tocyou,fand-you wrote those.9- you mentioned |those

, ,..

'17" fclaims;of harassment in'yAur'first r e p o r t. ; is that. .3,

'

d, '{18- correct?,

,
,

% ,

yp-| : ' '19
- A, .That's. correct. ,

'

.[ 720 -Q , Do you' recall. Employee X mentioning'to you
. ,

,

.q ?: f 21 ithatishe had.been told by supervision tiiat she'was-
,

"
.,

,' _ 22. ~ finding,too manyfdocumentation! problems?
, _.

:,; ' s

P-23 r :A. . Y e s .-'o,
,

I ,2( .,' q Do you recall her. mentioning to you that
~

.g J-w_,

,- .~ .

,
.she fhlt her respons'ib!lities had been restrict'ed

'

25 *'

J ,x * -

*

'). ,'
. ,

5 ..j
~ '

+ ^ 'm/,v + . . <

j- '

*- p, y '^

'1. .,
,

%

'
Ls . a: ._
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,

I because of the problems she had found?

2 A Yes.'

. .

3 Q Do you recall her saying to you something'
,

'
) i-

. to,the effect that she had been t o l'd that'if;she4

5 wanted to continue to eat, she should stop

6 identifying problems? '

7 A Yes.

8 Q And do you recall her telling you that

9 because'she was afraid to go to supervision,

10 she had come to you with these problems?

11 A Yes.

~12
, Q All right. Did you conduct an. investigation

_
13 into the safety' concerns which she mentioned to you?

i |
>' 14 A Yes. If you're using safety concerns

15 to mean ' documentation concerns, yes.

16 Q Yes.

1 A That aspect offit l' investigated.

18 -Q And what was the. result'of your investigation?
,

19 .A Her allegations were confirmed, the

20 concerns were confirmed.

21 Q And thennwhat happened?

, 22 A They were corrected. One aspect of it,

23 I believe, later was found not to be a problem,,

2d having to do with the particular drawing which showed

25 a junction box that was not used. That was an

,,

/x_.
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-

'_/ 1 engineering problem -- at least she felt it was an

p 2 engineering. problem. That matter.was subsequently .

'3 p u 'r s ued ' and on evaluation showed that that was

.4 .not' a problem, but the purely documentation aspects
,

.
5 of her concerns were confirmed and they were corrected.

,

6 Q When there are documentation problems in

7 a plant such as the ones that Employee X mentioned

8 to you...does that affect the overall saftey and-

~ 9 quality of the plant?
~

10 A It could if the drawing in consideration

11- was not the proper revision or the proper change
.

12 available to those using the drawing.

,
13 MS. ROBINSON: 'At this time I want to

,

14 state that I-think that this line of questioning'~'

;15 has been and is relevant.because I think this

j 16 is an example of what the Intervenor is trying to

17 show as.an overall perva'sive: problem at the plant

18 ofLpeople who report or have a tendency to report

..19 safety problems, quality problems, at the plant,

20 are~.then harassed and forced to quit their jobs

21 or be moved to other departments, and I think that

22 even'though this person is not a quality control --

23
,,

. was.not a quality control employee, that these

24 questions are still' relevant.

f 25 MR. BACHMANN: Counsel, did that conclude
r

s

.

-- - - - - . - . - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - - - -
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,

:- . ,

3a + '. <
^ - xg , ,

_t.
,

:. _..- ,

i ~

1 '', . w// . 1-
.

your questioning?
[i;;.y ,

. ,

- :- + , ( _
, ,

'

h,y .;j 12 " ~ MS. ROBINSON: That chn'cludes why'.I *, m
p

m.
. ; +

-
, .ut, ,

73 i I think.the wholeLline.of; questioning is relevant.>

t._ .~
'. - ?: .. .

. . , . ,

y, .t.-
' "' 4 's MR. BACHMANN: Because'lMr' . Grier h a s' n o t - '

6.f. ,u .
~

-
.> - . >

.

;n, ,

-

a t [all'. t e s t1 f ied' ' a s - ,t iap

~

5:'

,
. ;L .

.

to,anything other than.t - 4 rgt
, ,

.,
-

> .

. ,, . . + - 'w g,m
,

0 6 what'the. employee told him.
,

c- -

! 3 ' q. !7
. .

c.

'
- MS.-ROBINSON: Ifam not -- perhaps I

,

8-< - ,3 -don't' understand what you're ~saying. I'm not
'

s

,
- iL9$ offering this t of- p rov e the truth of'the matter asserted.' '

-

r w

%, 410 ~ MR. BACHMANN: No,[I,ju'st wondered-

,

'

' 11 whet!her; you' ha'd finishe'd:.your ques tioning.
:n ,

,, _

,./ - .12 - .MS. ROBINSON': ~I'll go.on with some more
,

113
4. , ;-N. . q u e s t io n s ' :.'

.

7-v ;. ..,

', ; MR2 BACHMANN: I B'ecause'you asked him34
,

,

k .15 .if' heJinvest'igatedlthe'' documentation aspects
' '

G '

, .-s'- -a . .

and$said theyLfound/the' concerns were correct,'
, .

'* ~ 16o,
"

o ,

'[ # 117 lbut'.we' haven'tugotfinto whether.or not'there was~

T IIS -
'

any alidity into the' harassment, charges.

T 191 " 'MS, ROBINSON: A'nd I'm not ever= going to
<

s

20- - ask him'about ~ the. validity of~.the harassment

21Tg charges.- -I am_ going to ask him about harassment

~ 22 :cha rges , th'ough, right now.,,

..t
-

- .

'23 BY. MS. ROBINSON:;,
'

.e.

24 ;q =ll'right.. You testified earlier whenA
.

[ _. 25 you:wereistill -- we were still referring to this*

.

*

g . .

,

$

4

4
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1 particular case as the one time that someone came\-2

2 to y'ou with a claim of confidentiality. You testified

'3 then that. you did not review the harassment claims

) yourself, that you sent those to'Mr. Endrews.4

'

5 A That's correct.
.

6 Q Why did you choose to send the

7 harassment claims to Mr. Andrews?

8 A I think I described the procedure; I have

9 the~ option to refer matters to Mr. Andrews for

' 10 investigation, and it was my= judgment that in this

Il case it was more appropriate that lie investigate

12 the concern with respect to harassment that did

13 not 'seem t' o be in the particular quality . area
,

' )
' ~' - 14 'that I was competent to investigate.

'

15' I thought it would be better to refer

16 to Mr. Andrews.

17 Q Does Mr. Andrews have more expertise

18 in the documentation area than you'do?

19 A Well, I don't know. I would say that

20 Mr'.'Andrews has'more competence in the purelyc
.

21 investigatory aspects.

' 22
'

Q So you feel.that although you were competne

- 23- to investigate her substantive. safety concerns,

- 24 that Mr.'Andrews,or one'of the people that we talked

25 about earlier who works in his office, would be more

.~

%2 d'

w

4

A

A

{
^

%
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t

,

,
-

<

.

A._
'

'l competent tolinvestigate whether or not her-

7,.
'

L 2' harassment claims'were true in fact?. ''
i'

s -- -

. . , t

3^ A? 'Yes. I felt he was more competent to do7

t.
.4 - that.

- '
4

I-
. ,

,

5 Q. Is that because'Mr. Andrews has had.more

6 exper'ience in-conducting those kinds of investigations?

,y t7 A That's my understanding.
,

8 .Q Is it then-a routine practice of yours

9 that when a person comes to you with claims of,

10 harassment not relating to coffee breaks and pay:

11 - raises. but specific claims of harassment such as

12 in this ca'se where a woman claims that she was told
~

2 13 byfsupervision that she: was finding too many,

'

t
- Id' documentation p 'r o b l e m s , is it your standard practice

15 to send.those-kinds'of claims of harassment to
16 Mr. Andrews' office?

17 A. It has been the' practice to consider

18 - cach case. n its own merit. I believe there iso

19 - one other case that 1 have also -- related to

: 20 harassment that;I have also referred to Mr. Andrews,

21 but there.have~ been some cases that I have investigated

22 myself.

23 Generally they are more directly related
n
' 24 to quality matters.

25 Q The ones that you keep yourself?
,

' I

a/

!

4

S

l.
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n

~-
1 A Yes.'

2- Q So that I understand you. correctly,

'3y do.you mean quality matters versus documentation
!

'

|
' 4 matters, or do you mean quality matters versus'

5 harassment matters?

6' I want to know, are you --

7
- A liarassment involving quality control

8 personnel,,1 guess is the ones that I have kept for'

o
9' myself.

10 q' so if,this employee had come to you with

11 a very simila'r problem and had been a quality

12 control personnel, that would have entered in your
.

' 13 ~ decision whether to keep it yours or whether to

- 14 send it'to'Mr.'Andrews?'

'1

15 A That would_have been a consideration, yes..

' 16
, -Q When the person is'a quality control

,

17 ' personnel, do you have a standar'd practice of

18 keeping that investigation in its. entirety in your
,

' 19 office?

20 A .I have already indicated that in somei

'

21 cases another staff member under Mr. Vega~has been

22 assigned to the investigation, so it's not.-- by my

23 office, you mean me. personally, have not always

24 done the investigation myself?

25 Q All right, well, you understand that

',-m

%/

)

-

b -
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m ~ .x n
'" f ) _ , _ 1

,
,

'

'

'

yj'X.> treason-I'm:having ~ to torture you.here todayil ~

th -

,y <
e

e ,. . . ,
.

, .. cr

K, 2 'is because' you run the o ,.b u'd s m a n ' p r o g r a m_ t h e r e . Jj c.''

3
. . - ..

9 7
A4 . Yes.; *r .

. , , ,.,
,

. .. , u. . ,
'

~d '

, . . _.. -Qf And:what I.need to fi'nd'out.is-how much- L' - "

''
3 .. , - . ,

,
'

, - , .5' of"the time do~you, yourself, because'; you';said 'tha t; T, !
'

. , ,

! '6 .youI didn't.have an' investigative team, so how'

s
' <, ,

~ 17' / manyEof the.; time-do you yourself actually: . ecy .
,

. ,

. the investigation of claims of
2 -

-

.
8; participate in

.

,.
'

1 1 -- -, g
,

;
.

,.9' harassment' by quality control personnel.'; 4
...

,

10~ -Ar In' sofar.as harassment allegations are'
'

'
,

,

' concerned,.either I_have'done~the investigation or
'

11
-

,
- - .

,

12-
'

,1. have' ,re f e rre d it to Mr.'Andrews. No other member'

i,e

6 '.j: { ' 13 -of(the.qualitycassurance. staff has performed-

,
,,

'

' - 'id -harassment investigation _under the QAI system.
,

..s -r
,.

.(

:{ 15 q' * So wheniyou say ~ that sometimes'Mr. Vega
'

- '

h,a t
-'

.16 . wi 11have_.a supervisor perform an-investigation,'- .
,

.

L . wr ' 17 - .that' investigation would relate'only to quality,.

,

., ,,

8 safety! concerns, andlnot harassment concerns?1
,s

~

>,,e y . , -

'
l' - 19 -A' T h a t ,'. s c o r r e c t . -

'
-

J -

'

u20 q'- When you sent the harassment part'of'

, r

2f Employee X's claim to Mr. Andrews, did you'' follow
,

22- = that up to-see what he-found out?
,

,

I , 23' A [So( far as I know, that investigation has'

,

v ,

' ' 74 not-been~ completed. I'have not received a report,

_ ~ e
'

soTI-> don't believe it has been completed.n - 25

, , , ' - *
P *

+

,

Y

.) '-

>-
.

1

.) *

l.

~ '"- _ _ _ _ _ '-__'_.l____________.____________.___l-.i___.____________.'
'

_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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'
i

_/ 1 Q: So that I will not reveal this person's'

r ,, s .,.

( 2 identity..I will be general here, but sombtime'

,.. ,

>~ 3- during the year of 1984, this person came.t'o'you
7 (,
A : e" d with a complaint?

',5 A- 'Yes. L'' '<;'

6 Q -And then approximately one week later

7 the" person quit; is that correct?

8 A Yes,' that's my understanding.

9 Q' Even though this employee quit, do you

10 believe that'Mr. Andrews' investigation into~ the
,

11 harassment concerns would continue, only if you know?

12 A My understanding is that it is still

r13 to be completed, yes.
(,

,

|-'' 14 Q So~you have a definite feeling that this~

15 investigation is still continuing?

16 A Yes.
cL

' 17 Q' ilow long does an investigation of that

f 18 . kind--generally take.in,your office, just,on
>;

19 the harassment claim?.

s

20 A I would try to complete normally within

21 a week to two weeks, depending on priority or
~

,

22 whether o'r not something might come up.i
,

,

>

i 23 Q Mr..Andrews takes considerably longer.

24 When Mr. Andress' report is complete, he will send
'*

<

25, 'a. copy not to Mr. Vega, but to someone in Mr. Vega's
-

,

<..d

. .

@

~d
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'

'l chain of comdand, probably higher up, you said?'
-

)=
,

- ,
. _

' '
2 A Ves. . .

b '3 Q Will you also' receive a' copy since you
, ,

4 had referred the complaint to him in the first place?

5 .A I" kiiew ;Lin somd casos --
.

6 0, Or would you expect to?

7
c, m - A I'wou'ldn't expect to. I know in some

t 8 ~ I have. received reports that I have referredcases
'.,

9 to him, and I'cwould presume I would in this case.

10 g To'date, though, you know of nothing

11
, being -- no_ final resolution has been made of that

-12 ' claiml-

13
,

A ~ I.do not know the status.
II-

'14 (Outside interruption.)'

'
15 MR. BACHMANN: I've been informed that'the

*

' 16 . quest'ioning concerning Employee X has been completed,
-

b- 17 - The Staff stands ~ by its relevancy objections for

18 : .the matters as. stated before, and also would like

- 19 ~

to add a materiality objection since there is no

-.20 evidence.as to the disposition of these hearsay

21 claimsaof harassment.
'

22 Even whether there be any relevance to it,

23 all we have-is Mr. Grier's recitals of allegations.

24 made to him. Wc do - not have the person who made

25 the allegations here. We have no results of any
- x

, . . .

t

,.f

1
''

f i % ,- "

W-- - - _ - ._
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1 . . .

inves,tigation. .Therefore,1we have no way ofr -

-
-

. v < .

s. c ..

''t
' :4, .

- q<
,

h /[ . :2 . knowing).-.if indeed there was. harassmen' to>begin't.y
hm s ., ,,

k- :3 ' w i t h', -a n'd i t h e r e f o r e , the. Staff also adds ai .-s
. 3 - - g

;?' '
-

, .

,

to-the' testimony concerning
%. g' '

d' Smateriality objection,
s

3+ u , .

' Employee :X. ',5 - 4
"'

> *

;>

"
|r 6 j= 'M R WALKER: Applicant joins in both, .y,

1
- '

, .-
7 obj e c t' ions .E: . w. , i-,. . ,

3-
- ,

,

'

- _
8, ; 'M'S . C RO B IN S O N : .Again, the Intervenor-,

.

. - - , . s,.
_ . 1,

1 - i i9 :wants?toTmake: clear that none.~of this questioning-
4

7.h ,

rg y y . 10 .w a s s c o n d u c t e'd :t o porve the truth of'the matter
'

.

s-4 .
,

III ]assertediin these. documents that<have been provided" -

,

?- -

- , . - ' _12 toLus. -Moreover,. -I was' simply asking the witness-

. )
. . . .

V.13. ' 'whether=he?- remembered the. things''that h'e had written
~

*
.

,

%. / . ;j -

. dh Nh -mm a m i fd mW
-

4

s , - ,, _ p
-

_

'

, L 115 - ago,?and.the;Intervenor'"still feels that.all of the'

,

., [g f , :16' -. ques tions ithat /have?j us t b'een:t as k.ed' a re . relevan t -
' ~

'

,.

. v
#

f., I-( , J
3.< L. , t ., ,p.",'

'yv a . v: 17= : a 'n'd : m a t e r i a l ~. -
~

f'
. ,

- - - .gy% .. -
,

pc:7..
or y 4

,

.
.

. . E M R '. f B A C H M A N N : 'Off'the reco rd'. -4; - 218-
'

,

,

.

-
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**m - s, . :19 ', U(Discussion.off'the record.) -
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.
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(Whereupon;-at 12:30 p.m., the hearing.
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.f21- .was recessed,: to reconvene at 1:30 p.m. ..this
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+

y .

; . , , . . ., ,r .
.
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C ,4 -BOYCE|H.-GRIER
m.

? c - ' n'

. s p : .,7 : resume,d f the standland(testified further as?follows: >ki U'

,- c- sS' _<

.i ; . . - 6.
'i

-

'
- ' ' EXAMINATION,

[4 7 N #|BY;MS'. ROBINSON:
n- , ,

,

J .:
I .a'd ..y> .< 8

.

.Q 'Mr. Grier,'are--you read'to g'o'at.it again?.
- g _ '

:cw -
,

,

; ' J. . 9
.

.

amideady,
.

_c 1 .

^ -A' ,'I
y

"

- :, , <

J. '
' '

.,
~

..q- n1 have:some' documents here that' -I want- -'10
,

+,, >
7

,.

.. 11" youfto|.take-a look.at.- It-shows at the--bottom |
' ~

, i.

[
.,, -.

'.~that|'you received' copies of-each'of-these. I want
i

__

_

12-

~ J. , . -

..

:tomknow if you' remember'.those.
< ,.

. . .

13-
_ .

j _
a.s
,7

f ; -. , .
.

,

-A / = - 14s A= .Yes,LI recall.
'

;

4 .,- , . .

Lr. ^ '

. -
152 q- no you: recall ~each of these?' * -

'

. 16 (Ai. :Yes. *

3 , ,. 7 ,

,

Q riglIt. -'I want to ask;you.'a couple of 3' 17-
~

~Alli;.g. , < <

L18-
' ~ ~

? -
questions,7about>these.<

s

,

,
- /19 MR. BACHMANN: - Do' you ' wan t these' marked

[" .
t - ,.j .

'

20 ~

<
'as - exhibits?- ~ ,

p ys- ,
,

!._ 21~ MS. ROBINSON: We can attach them~to/the'

.

U , 4
,

* .' : deposition. We'needEthem-in another deposition rightl 22
, -

.
,.

, ,
^

|23 now'[s o J ih e s e copiesfwill.have to be given to'you.>

,

_

}
'

:24- . tomorrow or? ater.on-today.l,

,

'

-25 MR. WALKER: 'Can I see the documents?
*

: , -

[-

_-).
h..

_f % , !

, u'f
*

;-
.-O

*yg -:

,

,

* ,s
'

k k ' i

<
~

I

-4s---e e 4- gwe = - , , *g, g,y v -- ---.-,.,./r W-- m,,-[ % . . . , , , . , , . . . . , , , ,,g.y, ,,y,,,,,,% _ . , , , , . , , , . ,, ,, . ,__
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- . -

g _.

es .
f.(4,f. 1 MS. ROBINSON: Sure. -

, s
p

,

- < . . . .

-,

h . , ,s y
I I .h - .. - -

3

MR.-BACHMANN: We--are'off the recor'd now.
' ** . a

&+ ; ;+"< . 2 ~

..

31 .(Discussion off the record.)' *ve_

' as .
, , ,

~ v- n
,

.

.

| N' -(The aforementioned documents were*

~
.

~
, ,

-
- -

.a
.-~'' e

.*c . ..
.5 ' marked as Grier Deposition Exhibit

-
, s

.

N wc .i6 'Nos. 42-3, 42-4, and 42-5 for-<,. . .
,

I JJ'

r u- ~, .

; . , .+ 67
. identification.)

"'

nr ,i -

- 1.

,
.

:8 BYoMS' ROBINSON:,

- .v;- ,- ,

^

: 9.- -Q Would'you-look at'this document marked
~

. ' , , .
-

,

..

. ', .
.10 ' ''as-Grier:42-4, and it talks about --: it has a'

-

~-|, , }h 5 E A
,, ,

~

'11:
r

-he'ading that'says"" Inspector Interviews."' *

'
^

, _

O' 12i
s

,AI Lyes.
'

,

s - .,

13~ - 'Q | A s J I E u n d e r s t'a n'd ' i t , there-have been7 is ( s
,< Y

. t, !i - .

?r. '' - 14: "two different ~ sets'of inspector' interviews, one of-

'+ +

_.

y ; . whicli was 'of _.about 150 different QC/QA people,'15 '
~

_,

-

,
_

-
1

-

s - 16~
. .

the' tee-shirt incidentEa'nd:one of which was
w: , ,

'h^E ,i L
.17 .

+s
'" _ y g

*

- y: . . inspector : interviews. -4 * *

~ ' '
. r;t. s.

, , s

,
; - D o e s;3 th'is refdr:th)the tee-shirt. incident-18-

>i 19- -i n s p e c t _o r: knterviews
. ,,

f- r orJ_m- .
-

{ .:20 . . . Yes,:titeiso-callNd tee-sh'irt l'nterviews.' ~

, . .

py , w ;21
Q _ Would-yous explain to me what surveillance,,.

7: ~-
>

'

y

,
. X 22: - of.thisiactiivity refers >to? .

*

g .c . ; .'*

; p 23 .MR. WALKER: - I'm going.to object'to the'-

,
- '4 -t

_ , ,

[ ~ f 24 question on the' grounds.'thqt'I.believe the-document .

~

,

G 7 ,
..

25 speaks for'itself." 'ww a

c,

,
m

,C- . , ,,

4 " _

' . p_/ "

;%
- ,

'l

,

''' .,_ , '' y s

N ; - 1,- ;
.

,

'| ^ ^> f -

.p
, <- _e

, p,;-> _ c ,

,

' , ' , *z,* ,i#' "

p y, , , _ , _ , _, 4 g , , . , _ , , , .w_. , ,. m ..,



{~
; j-6 3 45,582

t'
l

.

(- - 1 BY MS.. ROBINSON: ' '

,
'

> > > ,

2 Q Mr. Grier, I need to know because I

+
~

3 .can'.t discern from the document'because I'm not
'

4 familiar with the inner workings of.this. company
.

5 exactly, do you know y0arself what surveillance

6 of this.actirity refers to?

7 A I bel.ieve that I understand it, yes.

8 Q Can you explain that to me, please?

9 MR. WALKER: Same objection,

10. MS. ROBINSON: Ai: e you instructing him
~

:

r ,

11 not-to answer the question?'

a 11 2 MR. WALKER: No.
7

13 MS. ROBINSON: You can go ahead and answer.,s

' - 14 THE WITNESS: Surveillance is used in

15 terms.of observing;or assessing a~particular activity.
~

16 BY MS. ROBINSON:

I' 17 Q Right.

18 A As opposed -- similar to an inspection

- I9 but you're not really looking at a physical measurement
.

- 20 sort of thing, if you will, buti an activity.

[ 21 The activity referred to is this retrievability of

22 IR's,which stands for inspection reports. One of

23 the items going out of my. interviews of the

24 -electrical QC inspectors'which involved the tee-shirt

25 group was some co'ncern on their part in the documentation
.

" N

k -
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33-6-4L 45,583
i;

I area of' retrieving IR's, so this,is the follow-up.

t . .

2 on that report by Mr. Vega directed by Mr. Welsh,
t,

3 asking'him'to arrange for surveillance of-the..
.

i 4 activity, meaning the retrievability of_IR's

5 and advise me of your schedule of conduct'ing this.

-6 Q All right. S ~o it was just to make sure

7 that the retrievability of IR's would be easier in

-8 the future.
i

I

9 A That's correct.

10 Q Thank you.

11' And this document marked as Grier 42-5,

12 does-it also -- when it says " Inspector Interviews,"

, .- 13 is=--

14 A .Yes, it relates to the same thing. I

! '15 bel'ieve my--report.of the-interviews of the electrical
~

>

i

16 ~QC inspectors.is dated Marcli the 15th, and this,

17 again, is a follow-up in response to that report.

18 This is directed to Lisa Bielfeldt, who
'

~

19 is manager of quality engineering and relates

20 to'the matters that came up-as a result of my

21, report and her area of responsibility.;.

L

22- Q All right. And this third document which

k 23 is GrierL42-3 dated March 26, and also the title

24 " Inspector Interviews" at the top, that again refers

25 to the tee-shirt incident interviews?

_

(

.

w

a .a
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45,5842 '-s ,

o
,

g,'< [ .

?T ' <9, _r
i

,
. i 9

- ,%
>

-,

,9..'
,

' Yes. :And I believe 'this is}Mr; ., Welsh'fs! [

.x

*|
-

r. re : % .. . w~
!;;N_ ' - 1 A-

d "
1g g, - 4 * - '' .s

'

~_ ,
'j2' response ~ to thetfirst; document I . looked .at..

,
-

;-4.:
. 3 '

Q -All.right. . c ,
.

s
. . ,

. ,,

. ,_

* ' '
-,

'# ,

i4 'A' I'm"sure .t h a t' ' s what it relates ,to.. .

'. >
,

.i 9 ;&p

+
~

:5' -Q I_-was_just-confused as to the terminology
'

. ;

s"
usedhand;didn''t notEce'what'you were talking-56

-

^7
. .. ,,

1 ' 'about.
s. .

,

~

C 8 Thank you.,sr

.' , :9
~

MR. WALKER: I :would like th e J r e c o r'd to

T10! reflect that t h 'e documents referred to bear no
f

11
, indication ot.having-been authored by'this witness,

12.i ' andJto.the' extent that coun'sel's comment just now-g ,
,

; '
+,

13 will.suggest the contrary,sIDthink'it=was , incorrect.

%(~ '^} - '

14 - I MS. ROBINSON: I? don't' understand at

,- _

- s

,

g -
-

4
- -,

'
'

- - 15 all.what#you.'.re t a lkin'g abou t '. All I said.is that'

,

'

L
-

:these.show-that.Mr. ~Grierb received , copi'es ; a t the bottom.16~

" .. j) ^ ' ' I'7 - TMR'. WALKER: Well, you s aid, "Iswanted,"

('-
~ 18 o r;-[t h ro u gh the line of.-questioning,;I inferred,

. ,

,
.

'

'- JI9 '

to' ascertain what.you, which'I took to mean.
,

[' 20- ' Mr. Grier,,were referring to, and I just would

21 '- like'the. record to reflect that Mr. Grier is not
_-

h i 22 - the author of-th'ese; documents, and therefore, in
,

r

23. -t h e s e * d'o cumen t s he'is not referring to anything.- 1
g

.

' 24 MS. ROBINSON: My apology. I did just-

_ ,
n.

~

vant''to know;if he knew what.was referred to by.3-
,

25 "

.
-

-- -

b ' ,

,-

5 -#

I *

1

2-

,.

~t .

~
* T
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.

'

..

_j l - inspector interviews at the top'of thesejt,hr.ee
>

2 documents.

3 MR. BACHMANN: These will-be bound into

4 the record as exhibits but not as> evidence. -';
5 MS. ROBINSON: That's fine.

6 BY MS. ROBINSON:

7 Q Mr. Grier, 1 looked over your resume

8 and-it means about as much to me as the statistics+

'

9- page in the sports section. All I really want to

10 know is if you have ever held a job where your

11 deities were-similar'to those that you have now before.

12 A No, I have not,

13 Q I take i t. that things were different atp_.

( )
.3 d Comanche Peak before you came there. Do you have

15 any idea what systems were in place' before your time

16 there and what changes had been'made since you

17 have come?'

18 MR. WALKER: I will object to the question

19 to the extent that it calls for the witness to

- 20 testify'to matters that. constitute hearsay.

21 BY MS. ROBINSON:

22 Q When Mr. Grier came to this job at

23 Comanche. Peak it was a new position, it was a new

24 ombudsman program, and I'm assuming that if the

25 company = felt that they needed to institute a new

.-~

4

.. A . f .-.-.2 m

"
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My
r .gg.. --..

,
.

, , , _

4'

g'q , '. ..-, , , - t - - - ; . . t. .

,

,
;: f f ^

1
- program.;thAt they;were.haviEg some kindfof problems;|

'y ? '- , ;,'

h
v - , ,

,

%*,- : 2 '. , dor ' heyf wanted ..to t eliminate 'any ;possible.-problemst,

e l% .f n . 3 L,
'

^ W~_.,
3. thatitheyimight

. ..

Q, m - -
.

t t -'y.,' L
,

have, and I want'to:knowf,when he W s

7
"

, 7 . ,

*s s

,fd " '' came.iniwhat was:h'e trying to avo.id ," p r~ wh a t was t<*
'^'

>< ,u- (p . s3 ,

. ,

q.[ - 72. 5 :he':trying?to.ch'angetto make better. Land I~think-
~

,
>;.

' 1$
~

-

, , . , .

(,6 | S that' ~ it '.s" relevanti - as - to 1his 's tate of mind'as to%. <.

g g._ i . .
..7 'fhowJ.he.could'proceedlin his j ob.

> -
..

_

. , . ,

M' s
** - ff. 1 ,

% ~. ,,8
,

_That'.s'all.I want' to know. 1.'m not; '
,

1
'

. . ,
.t.. . ,.

",9
' ~

,

-

,'askinghthis:to' prove the' truth'of the matter asserted.O'
y . .f,

.
,

{, *p :10' 4 I fj ust' wan t to c know iwha t he thought Ie needed-to'do.h-

4

.

.x c - ( ,
_

'

IMR.. WALKER: Fine,
'

.I l l .e ,s
* 'b> ? .> r

Z:..,. j : . - -12" T'HE WITNESS: Well',-could you repeat. ,
,

0. - - _
,

-

,

,4;. _ i13' the question?
'

'
, ,

_

+ j), . .
_

MS . '. ROBINSON: ICould.you read _l't back.
4 ;

"

% ,14: '

_

w.
., - ,.

2 '5 ('Th e f r ep o r t'e r : r e a'd | th e record as' requested.)g, [*< 1s
+ (.. -

' ''
# -_

..BY*MS. ROBINSON:
,

.16
.

,
,

q w-. ,o ,
,c

'

. . :
Vm: . . -

- .

.,. . -
. - 17 'J

'
-

.. Q That wasqvery broad. Pertaining,to
/d v( _$ -

" '

My ' ( 18 " QC/QA'and the report o f: claims of harassment and,

, , . , .
.

. .r
_

'

and1 safety.19 claims concerningiquality controlt.f. '
'

<

'

'
^

, J 20' - A- Myiunderstandingjof the situation prior
~

.

_ ,
<;q

,
v. . .

..[ ~ ,-. ,
, 21 'to:taking.certain. actions was the-only systems-

r
.

[ - i22 avallhble were
.., ,

. thos~e}normally available in any-
,

Y(.m
.

23 - ' JorganizatiorTwhere an-employee had an opportunity-
,

1 , c.-
,

s . .n ,

'24# " ' to go to his1 supervisor or.any level of supervision,
,

| i25 tto be, responsive.to concerns which employees had'-

,
, ,

*

M ;

,. ys , ,

4. -- s ;J '*^t +
. .,

,t ,,

1
.

+ , ,

*a
;

9 '

,i, , 2

. .-
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u1
.

I apparently expressed, to provide' additional? ,1 ;
*

'

,

2 channels for employees to use to express their-

3 concerns. 'The Hotline, for instance, was' set up.'
d .That was set up before I arrived, and".the'niwe ~'

5 already talked about that. We talked about the

'6 brochure mailing, access to corporate security.,

7 Those were put into place, and then beyond>

8 ',t h a t ,. I was. brought a board to provide a direct
,

9 contact with an-individual on site for employees to
;

10 come to with-concerns.

il: "Q All right. In.the hopes that more concerns

12 regar' ding' general safety and quality control would

b 132
;, .. come to the knowledge of management so that they

K Id could do something'about it if they could go

15 . to -an impartial person such as yours.'

'16 .A' Yes.e

f - 17 Q _And what's your opinion, do you think
p

18 'that the system is working so far?
,

19 ,A I believe it is,.yes.
,

,

20 .Q And'were you the one that implemented-
-

3

21 the program of? conducting; employee exit' interviews?

! 22 A That was started before I arrived.

" 23 It was part of-the' program to be responsive

24 to' employee.c'oncerns-along with the Hotline and other

25 things, so the exit interview procedure hac beenp.,
~

e ! <

i

v
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<

s- s .
'
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-

u. - ; n ,

y; .
,

, '
, ,

.

;nn ,

9 b ,-
-
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. i,

~
' *

. s, f: , ,
. _

..

f aip;;g,. , ,; started.
.

.I

-'

't - |,p-s. s.c , ,
.##; .

,

L

!, . . . .
; 2- 1 s Q'

_

Can you tell me if any law inforcements'

o s.% utn . .
t -

, '. '

: ,
' e1 ,

p '.0 - 3.
c-

jj agencies'were involved in the recent 'cracO- N
,

m. ~ ,.
. -,s

. _

. s,
.

0 5.g.p 4 Ed'o'wn, on ' t h e - u s e ' o f, ille'ga l: d ru gs at.CodaYiche P'eak?v 7 7
,_

-

*

' " ' ' " '; ' fig
- .5 MR. WALKER': Obj ec tion . It assumes

.e a v. -
. '

NP 7 , 4
.

, _.

- t .h , .

, p'[ ':,. ' ''
I . _. ._'

{ . >6
;

:f ac ts ,no t{ es tablished = in this record."

y ,y w
+

_
,

* *
'

7 .BY'MS.3ROBINSONi
* '

''i.ir >
,1.

g
.,'' ;- =

,

~ '

6 '

Q- ' Mr.-'Grier, has there been a recent;_p ,

p- - : .- . , ,,

'
,

a
~

_9 i ' c r a c k'd own . -at' Comanche Peald on illegal drug.use-

,.m,- ; r. .

b;- . ;;;J ,10 atJtheiplant?.
'

- -
'

, ,

q.",. ,

'., . f 1
* - .

s 1

4

'Of'.g .

,11 + . A' 1 understand that-there has f rom newspaper2

,, -

,

m, ,,
= '7J

[*7 .' i* 12' a c c o u n t's .. .

'_
<

' ~

f, ,

, , ,

,

JNk| 13 MR.1 WALKER: .I will' object to the question.
,

-t l* , . , ,.
.

~14 and move t h a t- - t h e answe rs be" a t ricken on the grounds;

' '

15 'that'it'siclesrly. hearsay.' '
:- .

y,2" 216-
, . M S ~.- R O B I N S O N : The. question asked for-* *

.i ., '', +

~17f,
.

hearsay?
,

'

: -

'18d - .MR. WALKER: Yes.cthe objection is to'

-
,

>,

^

19 'the zquest' ion. . E '. m m o'v i n g that the answer be stricken,

.. ?
'

?

D 20 E3 on' the.groun'ds tha t' :it _'s ' clea rly hea rsay .--
-

- -

~,

,) ~ 2lf ~BY MS. ROBINSON: ~' +

,
-

-

>;s e
,,

22 q .You have no! personal knowledge of any- ,
,

,

r --, ,,
_

_

-;n )
_

Ocrackdown o'nithe;use offillegal' drugs'at'the23dy -

<

_

*'
,

'

; >> .

- , ' ,, < Comanche Peak Power Plant, not ~ as to the specifics24
,

' 25 ' =of it,Ljust-whether'one occurred or not?,,
,

1v ..vp
'\

,

+ ~

6

)

. % - y *-

4y ,m
,

x *
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^'$
~J l A I have not been i n v o lv e d - i n ' t h'. .* '

e investigation.

2 I'm aware that an investigation has been' conduc ted.;

3 Q 'And the only way that you are aware

4 that such an investigation was conducted is

5 through newspaper accounts?

6 'A I have been involved in exit interviews

7 of employees who were dismissed in which I understand

8 the basis for this related to drugs.

9 MR. WALKER: Counsel, may I'have a moment

to for.voir dire here?

11 Mr. Grier, your response to the last

12 question indicated that you understood that the

13 occasion for the exit interview had to do with some-(
I )

14 sort of investigation relating to drugs.

-- 15 po you derive that understanding from

to what the employees in those exit interviews told you?

17 Ti!E WITNESS: No. In the exit interview

18 form for craft personnel, tiiere is a line which

19 says the reason for termination, and that form was

20 filled.-in that I reviewed. This was not my,

21 interview of the particular individual, but a review

22 of the exit' interview form which contains that

23 statement.

24', MR. WALKER: Okay.

25 BY MS. ROBINSON:
,

,e *%

f
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' I Q I believe from your' testimony 4 that-

2 I_may assume that you were not consulted' by

L3 management or anyone else in the operation of any
<

~the use of illegal drugs at Comanche.4 crackdown on

5 Peak if,in fact such a crack down occurred.
.

6 A I was not consulted, was not involved.

.
7' Q Are you aware of something happening

8 .at the Comanche Peak plant commonly referred to

9 as a tee-shirt episode?

10 A I am aware.

11 Q Briefly, can you tell me what is the

12 tee-shirt episode?

13 A My understanding is that that refers to7_.

14 and occasion in which I believe eight inspectors

15 wore tee-shirts with the same design, and as a result

16 of that,_they apparently were retained in a room

17 and subsequently sent home.

18 Q And part at least of your understanding

19 of this subject is due to the fact that you interviewed

20 those inspectors; is it not?

21 A I did, but my interviews were arranged

22 prior to the day of this event, and only happened

23 to coincide with the event.
.

24 Q Why had you arranged interviews already in

25 electrical?

,o
k

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . .
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s .

( l A I had been r e q u e s t e d b y 'M'r'. ' T'o l s o n
' '

* to

2 interview all of the inspectors in the electrical

3 QC.section of the safeguards task force at the

4 beginning of that week. There had been som'e

5 complaints on the part of inspectors about procedures-

6 an'd matters, and he asked me to conduct the

7' interviews and to provide him with the report on my

8 . assessment of problems.
'

9- 'Q Did you discuss the tee-shirt incident

.10 with any of the inspectors during your interviews?

11 A If I.can describe what occurred --

12
Q Please.,

I3 A From my. standpoint, the interviews had,_s

i \

14 been arranged, and they were scheduled to start

15 on the morning, I believe, of March 8th. The

16 first inspector was sent over.in my office for
,

17 interview at 8:30, as I recall. And it turns out he

18 was wearing a tee-shrit, but'it didn't mean anything

19 to me at the time,

,20 .During that interview with the first

21 inspector, there was some commotion in the corridor

22 with not any interruption at that point. I didn't

23 really know what'was going on, but later was
F

24 interrupted'and was told that the inspector that
*

25 I was interviewing would be -- when I finished, he

',

1

s

-
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.

'

. ... , ^ i . ,

' ' L/ , . 1 * t' o offices, I- ~. -should go'down1the corridor about w

k '
' '

. Is
'

, . ,
^

,
. 2

'

:believe, and'then-they would. bring in'another^ inspector
' ' .; ;. c n ir -g;. r <

,
, , ,.

.3 forrme to: interview.F' - ' '

-
', -

, -p , . t,
-m\r

+

t

,
,'1 .

,, ,.

t..
-

'4 '. So'mylinterviews.on that'first" day.'" '
~. y

' - ' '

, . j. y ,.,

- ' 5 / ~ 1co'nsis'ted of the'eight who T h a d . o'n ; t h e tee-shirts,
~

! ,

~

., 6 but 'thatiwas purelyicoincidental with the. tee-shirt-

,
,

'
~

| -7 event.- -. ,

L', ; *- +

8 My; interviews-had already been arranged'

.,
;

O 9 and(wer'eralready in: process when the tee-shirt-

,

.y
10 ~ event: ~ occurred.

'
>

,

' .- G . 11 Now,|on the'next day,-which was a Friday,
' '

-

_

e,

i j' - . ., . i

12 I' interviewed..the1 remaining-members of that electrical;.,

rc ,
i13 -QC section. There were a total of 16'in'the.

'

,
..

P
[ 14 group. 'So I.~ interviewed.the eight on Thursday, the', .

.15 Jelghth,and the'other eight on Friday, the. ninth.
N 1

'Q. 1 bet'you wishedschey would have picked- ' 16'
-

- -,

'

n - > . If 'asdifferent day to. wear their; tee-shirts.J ' -

'

18- Do you: know whether or not the inspectors-;
'

.

.-,
,

" '
~ 19 Lhad items confiscated'from their.. desk while they

20 were,being held.in~a room?,
, .

-

7%f'

,

'n 21
.

A I don't know that-for a fact. There were
4

% . 22 some -- during my.interviewsion Friday, the next day

73 'there were some. statements in.that regard.'.:But --' '

' 24 MR. WALKER: I would object on the grounds
~

-

<; .+ ,

25 that the testimony just rendered is clearly hearsay

. k3. +f#
,

i

'

|

s

1
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.x.
' I and at least~1f counsel elicited it with the intention

2. of' proving the truth of the matter asserted, It ,

3 -is inadmissible, and should be stricken.

4 MS. ROBINSON: What I asked is, whether

5 he knew whccher or not that was true, if he had

'

6 personal knowledge.

7 MR. WALKER: So you're not offering

'8 it to prove the truth of the matter asserted?

9 MS. ROBINSON: That's correct.

10 -BY MS. ROBINSON:

11 Q Mr. Vega is your superviser; is that
i

12 correct?

13 A I report to Mr. Vega, yes.,s

\
*

'
' 14 Q If he were-to make such an assertion in

15 his final report on the issue to Mr. Chapman,
.

16 would you have any reason to dispute that?

h 17 A Make what assertion?

18 Q That the inspectors' personal items

'

19 along with work-related items from their desks were

20 ccnfiscated while they were being held in a room.

21 'A 1 have no basis one way or the other.
1

22 Q Did you have any active role once the

23 tee-shirt incident occurred in making recommendations

24 as to how to deal with it.

25 A Not with respect to the tee-shirt problem,
I

o

e

f
b=
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< .

(:-
7 , . .

s . . -
.

''K_ ,

-I
.

. n o '.- v

t

2g: Q, From what I can tell; the truth.is, '

3. you were conducting.inte views the whol.e day while ,

'd 11t was= going on; is that not correct?

5 A Yes. It was until noon or so. It

6 was morning. It did not take all day, but for

7 the entire morning.

8 Q .All right. So you were not consulted by

anyone as to how to deal with the eight men who had9

to worn identical tee-shirts that day?
.

'l l A I was not.

12 Q Mr. Grier, will,you please look at these

13 Xerox copics of some handwritten notes and tellg~
1d me if you-recognize them.,

15. A Yes. These are my interview notes from

- 16 the interviews of the electrical inspectors. There
,

17 should -- all right. There should be 16 inspectors,

18 the lead inspector. that is the supervisor of the

group, and the quality engineer who had19

"
20 responsibility for the particular procedure that

21 related to the inspection they would have conducted.

22 MR. WALKER: May I see those documents?

23 M S ~. ROBINSON: Sure. I would like to

24 have these offered into evidence.1

25 MR. BACHMANN: Do we have a statement

f3
h I

\_._/
__

Ya.
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_

t

!,, -

'k) I from the witness that these are indeed unaltered

1 - 2 legible copics of his nates? -

3 MS. ROBINSON: As is his handwriting legible.

d MR. BACllMANN: Sometimes we have problems

,
5 with the copy machines.

.

6' MS. ROBINSON: Will you look through

7 those and let us knwo if they have been altered in
~

8 any way? Just make sure they are like they

9' were when you wrote them.
,

10 (Pause.)

11 TIIE WITNESS: Could you repeat the question?
?

- 12 MS. ROBINSON: Yes.

~ I3 BY MS. ROBINSON:,s

( 'l
'' 14 Q Are the documents'in an unaltered

If state? Do they accurately reficct what you wrote

16 at the time you originally made them?

17 A They appear.to be accurate copics of
.

18 my notes. One set which is marked A B.C.D.

39 inspector rather than names has certain information
,

20 delated. And these are-copies of the same notes
,

21 v'hich have just been -- they originally were provided

- 22- with names deleted.and subsequently copied.

23 So these are copies of the same thing.,

- 2,4 Q So I may be looking shrough two sets of

25 the same thing?

7-w,
( l

,

s

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . __-._ m _ m..-_. _ .._a- __ __ _
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f^g .

(/ 1 A That's correct, but these have been

2 altered by. deletions in order not to identify the

3 person. You will note my report was written with

4 Inspector A,B,C.D. I should point out that's

5 the way I was. requested to write the' report by
,

6 Mr. Tolson.no he could not identify which inspector
i

'7 told me what, so that was planned when the request
J

~ 8 for the interviews was originally made. And

9 that's what I followed through with the report,

10 and that's the reason why inspectors' names don't

11 appear in my report.

12 Q All right.

13 A And the material originally providedrs
)

' ~ ' 14 was done that way, 'but now there is a set to match.

15 You have the original version. Now, there is some

16 places where the copying is not very good. If you

17 want the words, I can provide them.

18 Q llave you mr.rked all the places where

l' they.'re illegible?

20 A This is the only one. Do-you want me
.

Y - ,,

21 to ftil it in? !
'

22 MR. WAl.KER: Counsel, do you still want

23 to make both sets a part of the deposition?

24 MS. POBINSON: No, just the full set.
.

25 Tile WITNESS: Let me make one other -- there

l')
%-)

_ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - . _ . _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ ._- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ -_ _____- _ _ _ - _ - - - _ _ - - _ - - _ .
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g
\_j 1 appears to be one missing, number 4 for the night,

2 and I think I counted 16 there, but I don't see

3 number 4 on the 9th, and that would be the one with

4 10:00 a.m. on the 9th.

5 Q That one? (Indicating)

6 A Yes, that one is not here with the name,

7 1 don't believe.

8 Q All right. Let's put that one in with

9 the set to be entered as an exhibit.

10 A So then this will be a complete set

11 except that that one copy has deletions on it.
'

12 MR. BACllMANN: Okay. This would be marked

13 as Grier 42-6 all the documents collectively.~

( )
Id Based on what Mr. Grier has just stated as tov

,

15 ~ the condition of the documents, caveat, there are
,

16 some portions that ma'y not be legible and that

17 the'one. document we are using the one document--

18 without the inspector's name; is that correct?

19 Tile WITNESS: Yes, an identifying position.

20 MR. BACllMANN ' the staff has no---

,

,
.

. .

21 objection to these being entered into, evidence.
,

22 MR. WALKER: I need to ask Ms. . Robinson,,

I ocuments *

23 the purpose for which you are o f f eritig these d

24 into evidence.
',

,,

25 ell, let me maybe simplify this. If the

m
"s.

M

T

_ . _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _
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,_

_) 1 . purpose is to prove the truth of the matter asserted

2 in the documents, then I would have to object to
..

3 their admission on hearsay grounds.

'd MS, ROBINSON: I don't believe that

5 could be a hearsay objection.

6 MR. WALKER: Why not?

7 MR. BACHMANN: You've got the gentleman'

8 here. These were normal course of business documents.

9 and it could easi.'y be an effort to ensure that

10 the person is accurately stating now that which he

11 wrote at the time of the interviews.

12 MR. WALKER: No, but my point is that

13 the statements. made to him were themselves hearsay,,_

r >:'' Id MR. BACllMANN: Oh, you see what you're

15 saying.

16 MS. ROBINSON: I'm not offering these

17 documents to prove that what those people

18 told him was true.

19 MR. WALKER: Okay.

20 MR. BACllMANN: Merely to demonstrate
.

'
21 that they told him that. -1 >;

22 MS. ROBINSON: That this 'Is what he

23 heard them say that day and wrote down. That's

' 24 all I want to know. 4

.

25 MR. WALKER: Okay.

I~N
U

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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|

-

.J 1 MR. B ACliM ANN : Any objections?

2 MR. WALKER: No, no other objections.

' 3 (The aforementioned document was

4 marked Grier Deposition Exhibit
L

|1 -
S No. 42-6 for identification.)

6 BY MS. ROBINSON:

7 Q l believe that you already testified
,

8 that-after you spoke with the 16 inspectors that

9 the Comanche Peak plant has tried to make it easier

10 to retrieve IR'n'. That was one of the inspectors'
V

11 complaints, was it not?

12 A That was.

13 Q And you tried to rectify that situation.
\'

' ' 14 A Based on the documentation that you

1$ previously --

16 Q From Mr. Welsh?

17 A Mr. Welsh, yes.

18 Q Do you know of any other changes

i
19 that have come about thtis far as a result of your

20 ~ interviews with the different inspectors.
4

, 3
, ,

21 A I do not know specifically 'no. D >.

22 Q Earlier I talked to you about the general
,

r ,,

23 procedure that you follow when a claim is'ftied,'

.

24 all right?

'25 A Yes.

or what] Q Now, what I would like to do --

____ _ ______ _-_ - ____ -__--__ _ _ _
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''N a

1
_ l'm going to do, anyway,_is go through a particular

_

2 claim.

3 MR. BACHMANN: Let me ask counsel for

4 Intervenors if.she has any other questions for

5 Mr. Grier on.the tee-shirt episode.

6 MS. ROBINSON: No, 1 don't.

7 - BY|MS. . ROBINSON:
'

'

8 Q Do all these papers look familiar to you?

9' 'MR. BACHMANN: Off the record for just

10 a second.

11 (Discussion off the record.)
A

12 BY MS~ ROBINSON:~.

Ill Q .Is all of that familiar?-

,
1

14 A- Yes.,

15 Q This'is an allegation made by Eddie

16 Niedecken.

i 17 A Niedecken.
'

18 Q Niedecken.'-

i
i 19 A Yes.

20 MR. WALKER: Do you intend to make
,

. ..

'

21 these documents as an exhibit to the d e p'o's i t i o n ?
'

22 MS. ROBINSON: 1 can,1f you think.it will
,

23 make it easier.

24 MR. WALKER: I will object'to questions j,

25 drawn from the documents unless they're made an exhibit.

, ,n

. -4

-

. _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ;
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,

~) I (Discussion off the record.)
2 BY MS'. ROBINSON:

3
Q _ Mr. Niedecken complained to you that

d
~

*- he had been harassed by a building manager, did he

5 not?

6 A Yes.

7
Q >And do you remember whether you yourself

8 conducted the investigation into the claims of

9>
- harassment or whether that was something that you

10 -referred to someone else?,

II A I conducted the investigation.

12
Q One of the things that I want to know

13g-4 is, who is Dan Hicks?
i )

Id'''
A lie is the QC supervisor-under Mr. Vega.. All

15 of the QC supervisors report to Mr. Ilicks.

l'o
Q So this is a case where an employee complained

17 .to a QC supervisor and Mr. Vega upon receiving the
.

18 report of that complaint sent it back to you.

39 A I believe in this case Mr. Hicks referred

' 20 him directly to me. . . c

'

21
Q --All right.

A If I could explain the formb --22 '

s

-s

23 9 picago,

'

A .This-is the f o rm which we ' talked' abo'b t!24

25,

.

./

_ _ _ . . . . _ _ . _
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,_

_) ~1 in the procedure --

2 MR. WALKER: Excuse me if we're going to

3 ' refer directly to the documents then we will.

'4' 'need to make them an exhibit.

' '

5 MS. ROBINSON: I'm sorry. I thought
,

6 it was already done.

'7 MR. BACHMANN: It will be Grier 42-7,

8 'an exhibit not yet in evidence.

9 (The aforementioned. document was

10 marked Grier Deposition Exhibit

XXX. 11 42-7 for identification.)

12 THE WITNESS: This is the form that

LI3 initiates the investigation, the QA1 f orm that assignsp_

' ~ 14 the number, assigns the investigation and attaches

15 generally the basis for the allegations and in

lo this case, it's the statement from Mr. Niedecken

17- alleging his harassment. And then the remainder

18 of the document that you have is my investigation

19 report. That should be all one complete document.

20 I see it's not stapledstogether but the
,' , ',

'

21 others are just attachments to the report! so'that
. ,

.

'

22 is the report of the investigation which was
P

23 initiated by this form.
y' i

24 BY MS. ROBINSON:

25 Q All right. And all of these attached.

,-

\ _)

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .__ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ __ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ .
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(7
t._/, 1 You yourself conducted the interviews with Bob Murray.E

-

2 A Yes.
,

3 Q And with Juan Ponce?
|

4 A Yes.
1

5 .Q Mike Barr?
1,

6 A .Yes.

7- Q Mike Griggs? I

Ir

8 A Yes, and I believe there is some other )
9 interviews attached to the first part that you have

10 there.

11 Q And can you remember at this point, if
,

- 12 n o't , that's fine, why it ~was'that in this case you

13 'just decided to investigate the claim of harassment,. x
'

) i

1 ' 14 rather than send it to Mr. Andrews? |

' ~ 15 A This involved a quality control inspector.

'

.

.

.16 and in my judgment was something that I could

;17 investigate and deci with without difficulty. 1<

0 18 MS. ROBINSON: All right. Off the record.

s19 (Discussion off the record.) ;

1

20
'

Tile WITNESS: This is my: report to,- , - *

"'21. Mr. Vega --
,

.22 .MR. WALKER: Let'the record reflect,>thats. '
*

,

i .
, t- * ,

, ,

23 the witness is' referring to a document bearing a,

- .. y ,.,

r ,:, , s-
24 head'ing "To.A..Vega," dated June .15, 1984, subjectg

1

25' ' allegations of intimidation of'QAI number 0016."
'

|
'

,,

i
j

f

|

1

f-

L . _ - _
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2

,N..
,

' ?s -

_

I / l~ Tile WITNESS: Now, this memorandum_,

2. from.Mr. Vega was his actions on my investigation

[ 3 report, which-he directed it to J.T. Merritt.
.

d MR. WALKER: Let the record reflect
- ,

''
5 ~that the witness is now referring to a document

.

6 bearing.the heading "To J.T. Merritt," dated,

7' June 18, 1984, subject: report on allegations QAI

8 0016."
F-

9 BY MS. ROBINSON:

10 Q Mr. Grier, do you remember making an

11 investigation --

~12' MR. BACllMAN: Excuse me, counsel, but

. 13 this hat n o t. been offered into evidence.. It has'

:

'

14 only'bcen marked as an exhibit.

15 MS. ROBINSON: No, that's fine.

16 MR. WALKER: You're offering it into

17 evidence?

18 MS. ROBINSON: No, I thought we were

19 just supposed to mark it because you say if I'm

20 going to ask questions.of the pages that you want it
.,

21 attached as an exhibit to the deposition, so it's

.
. i-

22 just attached as an exhibit to the deposition. Is
., ,

23 that okay?

24 MR. BACllMANN: Yes, that's fine. It

25 makes it easier for the Board to refer to it when they
,

,; i
Q,2

- _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - .
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1 review the record.

2 BY'MS. ROBINSON:

3 q- Mr. Grier, do.you remember investigating

d a' case involving a Mr. Laughary, Mr. Chris Laughary?

5 A Chris. Louie, I believe it is.

6 Q L-a-u-g-h-a-r-y.

7 A 'I did not investigate. Mr. Laughary

8 came to me with his allegation. I documented the

9 interview and initiated the investigation requesting

10 asssistance of corporate security to do that

11 investigation.

12 Q And Mr. Laughary was a QA employee, was

13 -he not?,

i )
' Id A lie was, lie was not an inspector. He''

15 was in the procedures group, as I recall.

16 Q All right. 'I just want to know if you

17 can remember why it was that since he was a QA

18 employee that you sent his harassment claim to'

19 Mr. Andrews rather than handle it yourscif?

20 A As I recall.-his a l l e g a't 'i o n w a 's' J' |
'

, . i.
t

21 harassment by his-supervisor, and_I concluded that
;. .. .

' .

[22 that was best investigated by Mr.,Andrews. '
,

23 Q And why was that? Why is that -- .

, , ,
, i .,, ;

24 .A It was not really a quality inspection

25 matter, if you will.
-

,-.

x

,

,

_. .-_ ___ __________m_______.-_m. ___-__:
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7 get'Mr. Walk'erjoul at-the proper time.1 ( 7' ' *
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i :(V ' 414 - hy sefsht monti;s; is that< correct,| since November'of '83?
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, *
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. ~ - ;
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? >c , . j 118: f airl'y - w' ell-publicized 1 throughout the people that
,

-

s

ggf
_

youiwould expectito,reportft;o'1you?194 .

f( ij . . .
~ f .- . ( ,,

e- -
~

:20
_

' '*

- A Yes. All~ employees,inf
> - - e r a >Q.n / QC 4 g ro'u p ' 'i

, . the A - ,:
.t .g. ,;3 3 _

'

. 21 : hwere inf'ormed>by memorandum.of.my? presence, and
,s .

4 .

'
'^

' ) i- - 22 f 'avai1 ability. . > .
*

.. .-~ .

.,, ,

:>.- w .. .s .
*

Wheniwas~this memorandum"sent;out..+ gj 23 .
. .

- "
. Q:, g

-
, , ,. ,

, >;t % ,( j,.c,
s

- :24 ' a p p r o x ima t'e ly ?' -' '; _
'

' . .

~

-

. }.f L25
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f I so after I arrived on site.
>

2 Q. So you feel -- and also from your personal

k 3 experience, do you have anything else that would
'

4 indicate to you that they are aware of your job?

|| 5 A They have been coming to me. Because of

6- my contacts with them, I'm sure that they are aware
.

7 that I'm available.
.

8 Q When your functions and job was publicized,

9 was it indicated somehow, in your opinion, that

10 harassment-type complaints were to be directed

11 to you or could be directed to you?
-

12- A As 1 recall, the terminology used was

'13 quality concerns without any. specific reference

I4 to harassment and intimidation.

15 Q In-your opinion from the people that

16- you have seen, is it your opinion that they understand

E 17 that th'ey can come to you with complaints of

18= h'arassment, intimidation?

'

19 'A Yes, they understand that.

that,you hapeip 120 Q In the seven to eight months
'

,

s

21" been'in this function approximatley how manyc--
.

) 22 or,maybe you c a'n give me an exact-ny'mber,-how many -

'23 QA/QC people have-come to you with,jdmplaints >
,

.

;

:24 of intimidation or harassment?g
!

25 A ' I t.' s a b'o u t ten.
.

,

Mm-.

-

E w..
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r-

V
1

,
Q Of those approximately ten people, do

t'

.

2 you identify those who have come to you with
,

3 complaints of intimidation or harassment that would

4 be the type of intimidation, harassment that would

5 discourage proper reporting of deficiencies

6 in the QA program?

7 MR. WALKER: Assuming the allegations to

8 be true.-

9 MR. BACHMANN: Well, my question was the

10 complaint, would it touch upon this as stated to Mr.

11 Grier. True or not is not material at this point.

12 THE WITNESS: I do not recall any that

13 I would put into that category.
(-
'

' I4 MR. BACHMANN: This Mr. Niedecken, just

15 from~the brief glance I had of your reports, seemed

16 to have allegations in that area, didn't he?

- 17 A 'But that'was'not in'his supervisory
i.

18 line. Th'e: allegations'was not with respect to his

19 ' supervisor or anybody above him. It was building
~

20 manager who is in the ' construction department.

~

21 Q Well, that's primarily what we are

22 really looking for -- in fact, I think it's been

! 23 characterized as craft intimidation of QA proceeding,
!-

24 to really focus it in. That's specifically the type

L 25 of harassment and intimidation that I'm looking for.

-m

-
.,

bi-
_ _
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. .

'p . '

D 'l A But the particular aspects of this did
. e.

'

2 not reflect problems with his inspection. It
.

c3 ~ initiated because of priorities of doingwas

~d'
,

inspections.

C' .Q So there was nothing in Mr. Niedecken's
.,- - -

~

6- case --~and we have put in as .an exhibit your

7'
j; investigation report, there is nothing in that case

- 8 E t ha t iwo u l'd lead-you to believe that any of this
.

9 harassment was-in any way connected,with discouraging

10 .M r . Niedecken from reporting deficiencies.,

'

11 A 'That is not an aspect of that allegation.
e

_

.

idi .
'12' .Q Now,.to' clarify that report, as.far as

[ jp';. , s
y. 13 it could^ apply to craft and. people outs'ide the

;;
\'^ 'Id organization', again, I'wou'Id like'to ask you the-

?

'
'r

' -15 ~ 1gues tif on,: do any of the~e' people-that have come-j- , s

16 to'.you,'have anyJof them;made.;al' legations of. harassment-s,

- , -

2 3-c (,? , -,. ,

17 or ~ intimidation.that.would. touch}upon. discouraging
'.

>

' -
+

.

:~

-
, . .

t ,, 3 ,4
n- ~ - : ,

s >-d
,
s; . <.

18 -(the'mefrom reporting |QAldef'iciencies?-
,

., .,

~

19) . 'A .I,.do not._ recall (of,any;of them in that
'

<

ji t
*

( ,1; -

Oc - ' .20 area.
' " ' ' '' '

, ''

!, .
;'21 - MR'. BACHMANN: That's all the questions I-

'

h.3 -

. , . - 22i "h av e'. .
.;e-' , ,

~ Excuse ~ m e '. I just recall, I-have''one), (23
' ' :

.i; -
~

' . ,

X ._ - 24 otherLquestion'if.you'll indulge.me here.
~

m

- 25 .MR. WALKER: Fine.
'

j-

3pg| |
s y ,

-

- ')~,

s
*

"~

,

'- ,

|n;b
,

?~
2

A
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|

1 BY MR. BACHMANN:,

2 Q This came up during Mr. Purdy's

3 deposition yesterday, and I'm going back to the answer

4 you gave to the last question.

5 There w; s some talk about a Sue Ann

6 Neumeyer having made certaiu allegations or having

7 concerns about intimidation or harassment, and I

B understand that you were contacted in that case.

9 A That's correct.

10 Q And that it seems,looking at it from

11 one viewpoint that what Ms. Neumeyer has in

12 subsequent statements said that she felt that she

13 was somewhat intimidated. Do you have any personal

- 14 knowlsdge of the Sue Ann Neumeyer affair?

15

16 ,.

17

,

18 g

19

20

21

'22

23

24

25

;,,

._./-
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(_) 1 'A She came to me with concerns, as I

2 understood it, regarding on a non-conformance

3 report that she had written, that this was going

4 to lead to possible harassment.

5 I looked into the matter and discussed

, '6 it with Gordon Purdy, who was supervisor for the group

7 in which she was in and confirmed that her action was

8. proper in writing the NCR, and that she had no reason

9 to be concerned.

10 I got back with Ms. Neumeyer with my

11 findings and concluded my participation on that

12 basis.

_
13 Q In your opinion, when you communicated

- 14 Mr. Purdy's answer to lis. Neumeyer, did Ms. Neumeyer~

15 have any particular reaction that you're aware of?

.16 .A Not that I'm aware of.

17 Q So, if I understand correctly, you were

18 informed by Mr. Purdy that she was right, it was a

19 .non-conformance'and you communicated to her that she

20 was in the right'and she noncommittally accepted
,

21 your representation?

22 A; That'.s correct.

23 Q .And-then that-was the end of it, as far
.

24 as you have abypersonalknowledge?

25 A That's correct.

,

..

h

m
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j'
'

1' MR.'BACHMANN: Okay. Now, I'm finished.

' 2 EXAMINATION

3 BY MR. WALKER:

~

:4 Q Mr. Grier, this morning in response to one

'
5 of'Ms. . Robinson's' questions, you testified that when

- 6. you give'-- when you~ produce reports as a result of

''
- 7 your, investigations, that those reports are not subject

-8 to legal review. How do you know that?

[B ,
A' I do"not send them for legal review. I9-

(10 do not'know whether they receive reviews as a' result.,.

11C of the copies going'to Mr. Chapman.
.

'12 Q- Sofin other words,.your testimony is.you do
.

- 13 not-know?

l~ 14 .A That's correct, I do.not.'know.
-

,'
15 -Q' In-the period since you have been working

16 in your present capacity'at Comanche Peak, Mr. Grier,

^

; 17 :I'believe.you| testified that on several occasions you

18 have investigated 1 matters that have been brought to

-^ '19 your; attention,'either through employees cxpressing a

20 concern /o'r'thrdugh b'eing asked to investigate something

th'a't" frequently that'21- .by;somEonefin management,'and 7
i

'22 results'in'your proddcing'a repo'rt which may-include-
~

-

y7: ,. ,
_

;

23 some-recommendations for;specifictcorrective actions,'
, .

t

- 24 is.that correct?
^

,

25 A .That's correct.'
<, v

p):(

-

2 y
E

-, .
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' ' '

Q Of the occasions when you have investi-:() - i'

.

q. 2 : gated a matter raise'd by a QA/QC employee, reached
K-

~

3' . conclusions and submitted your report recommending> - '
c

'a -specific actions to correct a problem that you had
~

c o nc l u'd e d.. exi s t e d , on how many of those occasions-
-

'

- 6 - were your recommendations not followed by management'

.

"

7' at Comanche. Peak?

-

|- 8 A My. recollection is-that in all cases,

h' corrective'. action has been initiated.9

7,
. :

P V - 10 . . Q And that corrective action has been the.
s

fij corrective actionlyou have recommended?

U2 ~A Yes.'

MRi' WALKER: 'I'have no further questions.'

113
. : n

- |

/. .34
' 'MS.4 ROBINSON: I have.just one yes or no'

' +
,

.15 ; q ti e s't i o n . --
> _, ,

EXAMINATION -

($ [ , 16.-
*

~

..' . _ -
- ip BY.MS, ROBINSON:'

w k \
'

~ Did Ms. Neumeyer.requesti confidentiality> .
;

, .18 - .Q f 3

% % A

whenishe came 'to~ see you?' ';.
< > '39- ,-; .

.n . ,
,,

- ' '

i J20 JA N o~.
~'

<.y 1

MS.;R.OBINSdN: "ITharkk you.j y ~ '
_' i,

, s ,:gr ,

b
. 422; MR.,UhLKER: L t m express on;the record

;-3 .r- ,, # 4c.
w..= v

.
e .' s' e

W?,
. my-- app reciation: f orithe :'cour te syf you have shown me.-s

E
,

'
,

'23
' ~ h:

' ' ~ . scheduleLby.both'~of , the other attorneys at this
.

1 . . .
.

.. .

.

: 24
"

,

' * ' ldeposition.~

'

25
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h (Whereupon, at 3:05 p.m., the deposition
3

was e n luded.)
2

|

3

4

5

6

7

8
,

9

10

11

12

13

'
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15

16
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19
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1 il CERTIFICATE OF PROCEEDINGS

2

3 This - is to certify that the attached proceedings

4 before the NRC COMMISSION

5 In the matter of: Comanche Peak Steam Electric
Station, Units 1 and 2

6 Date of Proceeding:
July 11, 1984

7_ Place of Proceeding: Glen Rose, Texas

8 were' held as herein appears, and that this is the

9 original transcript for the file of the Commission.

10

11 ,

TERRI L. HAGUE12

|p~'5. 13 Official Reporter - Typed
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') - INTEROFFICE MF.MO

TO: Marvin Coats DATE: Nove=ber 20, 1982

FROM: P. C. Lahoti

SUBJECT: 35-1195, C?SES
SIS Report #314, dated 10/14/82 s

-B&R Response dated 11/18/82

sevhed
The following$ corrective action, in response to the SIS Report #314, is
proposed for your concurrence.

Finding 2: Welding Engineering vill list the construction operations re-
quired and the scope of the work to be perfor:ed in detail on
the Weld Data Card so that the ANI will have clear under-
standing of the extent of the work involved.

Finding 1

-& 3: The ANI should have been provided the opportunity for pre-
liminary review of the activities performed on hanger
CS-1-077-015-CS2R. The ANI shall be given the opportunity

(') for reinspection of this hanger to assure that the hanger has
V been constructed to the requirements of the applicable

drawing. The corrective action for the finding #2 will
eliminate any future recurrence of this non co=pliance.

Finding 4: As agreed with the ANI, effective-December 1, 1982 the QC
Inspector shall indicate the revision number of the drawing
or the typical detail (CP-AA-XXX) used for the inspection
of the hanger. The inspections performed prior to this
date do not require backfitting for referencing the re-
vision nu=bers. However, the Document Review Group (DRG),
when reques ed, will assist the ANI in ascertaining the ADOG
applicable revisions of the drawings used for the past
inspections.

b(w~~
P. C. Lahoti
Procurement / Surveillance Supervisor

PCL/cm

cc: G. R.-Purdy
T. Blixt,

Bill Baker (Welding Engineering)
R. Siever

'' '
-D. Leigh

QA File

- . .. __ _ , - - . __ - _ _ - -
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BOYCE H. GRIER
Technical Adviser

EXPERIENCE GILBERT / COMMONWEALTH since 1981
1981 to Technical Adviser - Provide technical support and guidance to clients
Present with respect to Quality Assurance Program development and

implementation. Assist in the resolution of problems relative to
application and interpretation of regulatory standards.

1960-81 Nuclear Regulatory Commission / Atomic Energy Commission
1977-81 Director, Region I (Philadelphia) - Directed inspection and enforcement

program for NRC licensees in eleven Northeastern States (NRC-Office
of Inspection and Enforcement).

1975-77 Director, Division of Reactor Inspection Programs - Directed development
of inspection program for the construction, testing and operation of
reactors licensed by the NRC; development of the licensee
contractor / vendor inspection program; and development of positions
on technical issues arising from results of inspections and investigations
(NRC-Office of Inspection and Enforcement).

1973-75 Assistant Director for Construction and Operation - Directed development
of inspection program for reactors under construction, undergoing testing

Q and in operation, and provided support for resolution of technical issues
identified during inspections and investigations (AEC-Directorate of
Regulatory Operations).

1967-73 Regional Director, Region III (Chicago)- Directed program for inspection
of AEC licensees in eight Midwestern States (AEC-Division of
Compliance).

1963-67 Reactor Inspection Specialist - Provided technical direction of the reactor
inspection program (AEC-Division of Compliance).

1960-63 Reactor Inspector -Inspected reactors under construction and in operation
(AEC-Division of Compliance). *

1955-60 E. I. DuPont de Nemours
Reactor Physicist - Provided technical support to production reactor -

operations (DuPont, Savannah River Plant).

1946-54 U.S. Navy

1951-54 Active Duty, U. S. Naval Reserve

1946-49 Active Duty, U. S. Navy

EDUCATION B.S., U.S. Naval Academy,1946
B.A., Erskine College,1950

h Graduate Work, Physics, University of Virginia,1951
J

-

_. , ,._.-,.w_. , . . . - - , , - ,.
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INVESTIGATIVE SEQUENCING OF QA/QC CONCERNS RECEIVED BY CORPORATE SECURITY ~lK 7-II -IT
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TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY th 7-II- M

OFFICE MEMOR ANDUM

To A. Vega clen nose Texas March 26. 1984
),

subject Inspector Interviews"

CONFIDENTIAL

-= 9 n -ymr-e n n av~.nn v.a - A n na u,-+ -v- mon , you tyst e, &<s shgy <zm en - - - - -

~- :WiTe uein exp~rc sed relaLiirg i.o documenL packages"vnd-duplttItiptTaijns-- '-

with different numbers for the same components.
.

In addition, your memorandum indicated that a concern had also been expressed
on the retrievability of IR's.

I have reviewed the above areas of concerns and have made the following
observations:

1. The possibility for inspector confusion (duplicate packages with
different numbers for the same components) exists in the filing of

- 'pa~ckages for conuuits. For exampie: vocumentation or Londuit
T02012345"and C12012345 are~ filed'Tn"the saW Eddd'ui t' pa' k' age 7 Tor'' " ~~~~'- '-~ ~ ''

c
- this example C0... is tha conduit installed in a common area and

C1... is the same conduit which has received this new number since
the "first" cable to be pulled through it was for use in Unit 1.

The package where the documentation for this conduit is located is
) CXXX12345. This is an acceptable method of filing these documents,

however, as can be seen a possible source of confusion unless the"

individual searching for the document is familiar with the filing
system.

2. The filing of IR's is accomplished by filing under the identification
number of the item inspected, by the IR number or in packages. The
retrieval of IR's filed in packages has at times been hampered due to ,.

the computer being down. However, if correct identif.ication is provided
by the individual requesting the IR, the time required to locate the
IR is minimized.

In summary, I conclude that the present filing / retrieval methods and practices
are adequate and do not require revision. In addition, I conclude that the . .

concerns expressed by the inspectors on these matters do not indicate a need
for further action on this subject at this time.

|

w
'

C. H. Welch|

l Site QA Supervisor
CHW/bil
cc: B. R. Clements

( D. N. Chapman
- B. H. Grier

|
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To G. H. Welch ,____,,,_. cien no . ream __.Ma rch, 21, 1984
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U 54c .
I'nsp,ettor Intervjews . _ _ _ _ , , ,

. . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

CONFIDENTIAL.

Concerns have been expressed related to docuinent packages and duplicate*

packages with different numbers for the same components, presented to
inspectors for their use in conducting inspections.

A concern has also been expressed on the retrieveability of IR's. The
problem appears to have been cbserved during the establisheent of work

- packages related to the integrated building management system. An
igrovement has been noted in some instances.

Please arrange for a surveillance of this activity and advise me by
March 23, 1984, of your schedule for conducting this surveillance.

#
I ,

t. , Mrd-,

()- A D ega /
TUGC0 Site QA Manager

AV/bil
cc: B. R. Clements

D. N. Chapman
B. H. Grier

-

.

e

\

-v

*

- - . - - - _ . . . . , , . ,, . , _ _ . , , , , , , , , _ , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , . _ , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , .
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I OTTICE MEMOR ANDUM

p- To L. M. Bielfeldt cien Itose. Texas March 21, 1984

*'
InsDector Interviews -

Subject

CONFIDENTIAL

- .

This will confirm my request that you review the attached report. These
items confirm our previous discussions that we need to further emphasize
the following:-

1. .TUGC0 management is totally dedicated to a quality plant in full
compliance with all applicable requirements.

2. TUGC0 management is totally dedicated to a strong and effective
Quality Assurance / Quality Control program at Comanche Peak.

3. Organizing Quality Engineering at Comanche Peak under your responsibility
~

with you reporting to the Manager, Quality Assurance provides an
additional measure of independence from Site Quality Control. As
such, you are independent of Site QA/QC in assuring that inspection
procedures and instructions accurately reflect design requirements.
Our decision to systematically discuss procedure revisions,
specifically when the. inspection requirements are deleted or
relaxed to explain engineering or programmatic justification,_q

tj directly addresses their most serious concern.

I believe the above actions will address the procedural and management concerns
expressed. _ I would like to discuss with you any suggestions you might have
relative to training although this does not appear to be a matter of concern.
I intend to request surveillance action to address the documentation concern.

I would like to meet with you prior to March 23, 1984 to finalize our plans
to address the Quality Engineering related issues in this report.

.

P

'

Mv.

A. Vega V
TUGC0 Site QA Manager

3

AV/bil- <

cc: B. R. Clements
DM.Wwapman-
B. ' H. Grier

,

(
%+f



@ e
g,,, g9

-* -~-
.

z !r>a ~-

faht ( ht) - h/4Wg Yt9f
- , - -

,
,v

h$# &k$Cf 0~ 4L e,

4y M7'|dyc-
.

S y (%cd G'L-

: ss 4 - no sa
.

I ' MYU N'

g : , < mA inpaw-

& $scufww 'eda
sa s3afa !,en?:sk-p_i

=

'o
su-

cy<d M LAdaaH,e-za-

- 40
t

' -M
..

1
a

&Y Issf td YL Nwo &nduz ab
;.

-
4

] /t// 5 4acA&- cly
uuJoreaa 9 caA&- &;

o -a e a
.

! Grier OG
i

|| 46 7-I(-89
i :,



GD
/ yya. - -

,,. u a.-
.

#W.f

W& fac ffS-a ><e a u

:
;.

* T6 OO Y d 'MM v4 Jt'[jt

, ~ a L - )s *',ys-s-sg
2/6 /r /7

.

[
'/f 9 f'"

Coug p1Lj cmu o~ <<a-a -

'

- >@ gau
4

oc n
"

twa4 a - px sycp_
4 u s ..- , w e n s a - 2; .

O ca"

)VO nN% Ahku.>

o

// k $$ " *Mf &sse

L Aap-a- uag

b pa aca w

.

.. . . . . - . _ . . . - - . _ . . -. .

;

--
c...-,.,.. - . . . . , , - - ~ _ . , . - _ . . . . - _ . . . . _ . _ , . . - _ . , - _ . , _ _ _ . - -- . _ _ .



t9 $
f|/Ww

[Ab2pt& Y hhw 64vs*2<"+tf
- -- c __

,

( )
Mei QC -

s.yrusJ1 L /ew) X-
.

K1 cp c- - Mw w
77us .im -macs wwc/>

/

$1sC8 W hh~

i

64 G G1th ( ?dho /Wi~ tC -u . ~

'

p><nsk ba4 a&w

b ay a .uwy~~ &
v

$ih* yb Y''

&s p- sigusA
s_m a s. een

k p uaat swk2
;

b'i%$ Q
'

%2n 9 as A LLy

.

,-

- . ._-. - - - - - . .

h[ 4 ques 'N Ag)
i

!

,



-

yspt
g:n .

'f a &c4ycab & + "'
***

;

(oJ
C- &$ C&%' W"

?qs %fQc-
.

2 at cP

PCV .ayun G - ,
..

Las ara pig
a.-r--iu a y+y n

v
* , d$49 utW -f 86x ch&WMM 6O kW

5Affddasu
ut

.

T

p- 2 ad4 &f<
4+

<

. /2df h /M| 612 4

e
. . . . . _ .

a

. . _ . . _ . _ - . _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _g . . _ ._
I

1!

I!
:i

u-



y e)-

9.a-
-

,

'i

O /?d' Aea --l''~~r
.i

7 ~ $4 /4 '
4>

o
| ,

.h Y0 /$ - bW $

; w -apar
.

| .

.i

;

,

10 | .

,
i

.h

!

!

,

i

9

4

I

, _ . . .~.

. . Q . u -- . _ . .. . _ - . . _ . . . . . . . . . . - . .

;

f
I

.

L-



(2D !

1-

: cauw
..

f M'Ni d'IMO-
.

-,-
%

Sbcf $f C - & Z - /,2w/ Z

cay
2 y CP - qsct

; / y A cr dp o.

L & aa4on eg M: y
. .

I

j%~-w <>g-r~.

|o y n- pidsw
-

e f u ca-
gs:. cau

w e ynsn.p a.su .

u &
:

!

& Cs0 $5 , c h ect rw ~ ,

,

. I db (d

:

Sef6$ fcda
sa nx 4 pas-. - scp Q

'k>J 2 mar a
.

aaK A6R.6n - -. A4 mo
v

'4

.. .-. - _._



rn@|$4LJ,As+)-

aft-

|0 |DO tts~

W (W fcu/h fa ,|4_e
-Y smf in s

T & L ;, A.
.

.

i

i

t

.

e

O
:

?

,

-

i

I
i

|

O ;
-- .. - . - _ - . -. _ - - - _

:

I

i

|

-. - - . . - .. . - - . . . ..-



N e
wn
/d;30 nos

W 'g4,1AJ6W /C
t&t ,v$)

.
,

-- =

y

|&$ WNcf f - - amb Z '
.

.

/ m urd sc. PyeyuA
:: Susu w sesdW

tac $ C Mich 9S&

~SycA+a aff elkf an .

M paa 6da pan
/hw saua p d f 4 f lum mist CPe

ous
Q) p$$ |$h' 5!4%W

i f,

6

W

42c2 14 da/' e+e g M e
. .

$$b |

e
'-

I
'

LO'

Sepnu n d Ax ,a - >,s

OmfcL k A -- .o
i

:

a
i!



yy e
spy

/l .* O D a w

#& yh44

/'o
M t q ) c - s y y ,<a s h . r

- j a s
;

@sa)
/p- or er - st ge

yaJ4d p .
: a

Lpdire-PcV,mj=a~n~.:,Zy&j_pn~ w .

f cAau p /- A |used a>wn',yi yca&as> A
an

. val $_h b w. cxuaa"

a ows&a &_

/}aL iM .svgn 426su puL;
'

gasy -7 ass
| yo b-n -

!
i

0
'

Sh? Jf ts ') }W4 MytEL

R>fss% - wa ao >f - x#w;

-i

.

/\ |

\v



w (!G
7 sfqu-

"~~
.W .f n;;M &a .4 -

-o 1

K t cyc - q qwa s A J z

hy oc - / e4

cP - pye

&que hous ' d$'

,

kymta 754 ne iu& % p t
70 A;6&g %4 sa

tw awawf fc3LL ,|| C-/VO w&w
a pasn

,

$A
~

/

m

CflHis W$ /h 'A M#

a

'O AW SW..

:
ii
!!

. .

'a ww e
'

hi

1
?'

| *

'

__ _ _ _ - . _ - - >



r g ,p p; <a

nw

/wb b 1A fc'4 W*WL +

<, -

v

G |U $-~ ~

o

6 2 fc ,auca be, es

Sy at er
_

L ste - f c V a w f a ,oa n %p .

/km&w .4c4. mu.k4 %<a& .ay :_jr

/%d4 4% SqAL
u

sif & $ f [ W E E isic(SCC c& TLC- Ad #

,L&d;t, aop%

ee n - .

/$&aw .ut.Auu;fd % %&aA #Mg

|
""#Y''' Ph .

sau7 - nsy- -a cq y at
b a u a ,c 7 3 e d jayo :

%K ps&w



W sp*
g:So am

SWsss&J Jw$' h!W he>*
O

- Aeuef3SfictsfC- Ggw.ek-

zak - Bar.+ f sa k aachtgus-p
.i

/y a - cr i Awec-

rev a
sfyra s&j

s
.

9- ,a ma c

a a _ ;~ s p' y 1 q-p- r, x=u
&c& suz u.

sh< - E g# itL' s4
-

O
t mA f wack ' L } cha~ f

+9

(4
,d - lb O%

-~ $ l > ps a p
.,

4.m p p
a

1
, Ja 14sc.

:i'

No' O & ~
ukd Ac h

g- a74 ApCL

o-| .. . U nuk<s paarn a dud M w W A
su aa p e ao og f2 paw

;I
-

_ _ _ _ _ _ _



h .G
'

2p/r/' -

,

sw~ ,;

h w %si JYF
,,

-
- ffAf..

gggh h - ( p'.['0' /

! bog mg Acti)
,l/ g L af efkbeY CPC - z'

-2 y7>mW, pdAada , - dydag

$xcAa - ps~ .

66a - ,

-

- %4 ?Y|C0 &%%
$

o B a..a AA L n. i p r ,ca sp
A y ,y_

; .DC R <uo p sn &n=-

' Afut 'eb,4 uJ - mv1, , . .; ,

~

fe yn:/ A f
I A6 - Ja- w Ace; w";

1

N(jtM h .C & '

,

Qu M -w.,& ue-as - a
- kc~w % :Fuper Qs, 24 u casa*

-

o~ ; .

L2b6
-

_

fa6 suoge;f>La u' PC/aa'

^| lj% yr -r 4- yp' cAJ - to en
' u , , p. ay,a 4x ,,-

._. . _ . _ .



$#5
N9/91

h&$cf /N155 A8 A{cc/N -
n .

-

'w / 3

}4

b-( "b '[ gM1 ===='' h

I
Pm ozd

'

& M acioV

/p s ce nW
eca na m -

. . ,

hb M N 4 O ks4

71 M& 6 Agan;
z .%,, - 70 % aw. 74

swfan y w*j{.;Q/ s% -
i. )

h% Attoc8 bca u:al- andb x'-

~ ~ p ,s
o

HLbt| (4 /M-
~

.

e

9
TR 6d6 A any>ata

i

h kkY 00
'(7b4

MnaudtQf4a[6 % &
l

Ab gA 4 i'

_ .-

/'

-( j- - - - - . . ~ . . ._ _ .__ _ _ , _ _ _ _ . _

i

/

m



..

- < . 7j.~ yyu.

. . ' seera a io:co _..

&Q &>%
n -

-

~
'%.)

_

$'

.

f

aan - @ A,y n am -At

.--unftT.t/au<__
''

. uke <p.

- a~
@ Ach| c fL~pui ML

# ^'L'

e r/* ~ ~ h ,a - 1 p
..

-sac

& hwu..bu w ',:'Aktu. ef is urn

(da 246 die - Qsw Nee-c'-assYa
M.a nw A2 z)y'sg

.

saatat- n y- 9..a
3w%2LM xadsi vngc-,Q%AkW

'b fn/j .4f Ac- a _. y -o

d p n a w ,a a de C
_ Pasan:,- k <am, -aa

_ _ . . . _ . _ _ . . _ _ - . ~ __ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ . . . _ _ . _ . . . - _ _



,
a a ~ ~ ay.,

J

f1,o _.fsf
.

' ' ^ - ' on

. ha' C.

.. cYC zw ' Alld M &&2| n ObN -b
_

% ~At nu x.-

nsi .A n
,

'

A c~gt m .de:ck o ac>d< - d
Asl y g ,buc% aJe r-a2

y

Joe e rgs- eaa, art .A ;/ .a n a r
/

:

'O
b.-

t'

!;I
,

i.

|

|-

|-
L .e.

LO
,

L

, , _ . _ . . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . . . - . _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . - - _ _ . _ . . - . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . . . - _ _ _ _ _ _-



4,s
d ,'cd a n

sMCAL| '

.

.

Mt Qc - % _A- b< aft

%i-k/L @ L,cL w d
/y b cy;

b y af CP

Ju$1fnaj:vcbe)
- %ix , cL. w

; hJ 67%'

uMS ay-,LaAb puL
Socast

czknyf,a pws.ntu fyg
.%Aaa4 -s _ -

7)a aWur
$

W& p ac & y' 2 6 #
.

x -k a ac6 - a:
siit M i

'

y.s-s| d
ac ps. a een

.

Ap.A-& q ---a

f |ht awa%f afri Pc /4 pyasata

ig %pu
4 fa -

_

s A4 en -

naaar
Q,s - a y a as: -a,s

% - se y s a u - ~ s a a n..a e



#8 sj,fbr
p |lta n

h<s| ) Iat

g _

v

6 'b h

24 a spg s
% snaan

p&p6kf G5 - SAeY C-

/f ' af CP
,9> G aj' u pac tOPt V - Iud -

few eoMs #3
3 am y p - - yA; n ncs

O~

?gb~ &a agc
*f

.t

hHNW ~0b "
_

!*

O O "W M Wh4

;| ~$ W
~W r"

M aa- a was
.a - --&% - -p .

;|oeg- siaasy , a- q m
c

._ _ , ._. . . . -



G.)
*Y 2/9/rY..

//.3On*

YO4 h5|E fw m

% d cq o - E fa ps ja,Jr-

sppue - o~ 4. 4~ /&y a2e-

i

/y s~ - %/ fc-
P b y - s p ex m % & a s;fg, awl ,

& a. %< ogv XSgcesch _ pup
wan en L L - , ,i c u r , a n k

h e c6% w -JhD pa~4 |huaa('h

Sq ad u;opa|ba, o&& & e peakM''

g

~ b u u a % 4 - e d > ~ w - A lc ~ b u m f d & L
y adt ap- ip jn%a kw'

; L y ytca L - % grL di-a4a,s. J
: nLuA% - e ~#d wa & p <y
| Ateya u y' d tp !)

/W <qta p a n p&1
J2An-s

un qw c- f-au;

gc0G5h m

o RAk - yys Pws -
- sa~

.

'a z s - no p no

/hya) A<pu n d& 56/&u A
145t 2- - mA Adbd:

Wzi



A

|
[ %/w i|.

'*
;,

: //:soan
de>us .

. :

: I

$ Cbaye4 bcfc f84 mguy
T|

'

ii Aaua %gr
:

$M l' b b
j a ,p m - so q - _ ;

,

:

gg
i

:
-,1, *

h_ygh'f M' M C t.t
/

. |I Mr s a ~ a se., _+
.

- -
k|

\'
.

.s )'

I
..

!

!-
i,
!j-
!. :

1

|
3

!
:

* -

0

..) - - -

****Wh wne g, ,_

5 . .:. (
- - - - - _ . _ __ . _ _ _ _ . ,__ __, , _ _ -- - - - . _ - _ _ _

_

.

,_
.

- . ,

,- , -, - - . - , . - _ . - - - , - . . , , _ _ , _ . . . . . . - _ - _ . , _ . , . - , _ _ , . _ _ , , _ _ _ _ . . _ , . _ _ _ . - , , , . _ _ _ _ . . , _ _ _ , -.



# g- G
| 5/WKf

"

.

/!<x,n
|LM $4 W. 14

,

i :

Y'CY Y<a* '
"#

:

I | 4+tC h .,<cueb - 6 x E bLwss- }UL- ww

3 su ec # y' es

TPLf<9)i eP - CLT 7Tr'
:
.

,

b $ $ VMf ifdV**

su-ngp-A-a t ac n sa-

O /tkJ irraclg (m' ulapck

L c2?e/ acw d d
H so-ecs 1sa%~yescl%g-y

ren awai

!

tbga

i

h f 5 hib YD c1ffue ite(CG

swa wa[w mk,o .'

kf . l}>nk9

- * W r"',

-

a> . + .- - - - .

Wa<li46- y6L<n
'

gg , q,g _ , gg

sa7|'fl.ia A; QOw4 % )oac&o F , 40"%
''

-

I- e 4 - 1/co apa r e-cu k<
. .sa



S
-

%.

- ,

I

/:cc p

0 hx4te & Ew +c$sw'
^

/

t!

* A IIIO hI (, b* \

/2 5 % .ac p%7v -

,

e

v

,

a
i,

't

I
L

_

* ''64-eeM %S *e,.4go M,aw--m-.wm_a%_%w,. %.-, . , , , . , , , , , , _ ,

,

i

Ii
I

- .._



i.-7

sh/st |
/.'se p

% d6 6%L4d %--(
7, .

x_j '

& CyB i AEcalan
a

MGLhnn Y tc w a ~ '$

9dcLi). aloka - i
se saewa - ~<

Tsca~'f
- kr c:< c~74A~

i >
0

Fue.e.- /772 at CF
'

$ '8 4 5 c c - m u yan
D 4e-ca/ W - B '

.

.e V //3 - 9 8 - b uAoja:eZS,

&cah, nata ,ug a.

.:

hufJ/ bfus8 A-
'

w

AW k ca-ff u" Mryf#~>

bcocuaa /

Sh * / Y '$ A '{'*"
'

f

%- M se d. 6 QL s
fM9

'' % & a 3 ,

~W Af :f ' ' t

c-- __ . .

\_/

|

! -

. _ - _ . .. -- . , _ - . _ _ - . -- ,.



e |#7 v-

/ .'OD uv-

y 3*
' $v hq' Nh~~lyC ~ S L' xa ld:~$ Y !Ie"

O An A6v
4y krec-
9y aY Cf

;} /6 $C- ye TavL Go-

Sp - /dag ;&,sucLu,

.

Ai/6 Pc v'
% %fzujc L g fbj
%a

" t%w 21 -x p r 4/s-actanaa
=cs > d 4:p.g

Il3-40;)
'

:: 2 4L d4 - ' %:o/ jus
'

jj , s

| c}$idt raEsse.acAud ,uuc h: /pfa -
Loaa saa&at % A ~

>

h

h[aif p=cAwe. cfamq e- - bo e diuu 'A wuwK~

b,qn s,qa y a c 7apa-~

kg 5-L- Ma$c ~ p o s - 4:e Afa f
n . m - m wt

! Mc 4 Jara 4 dfu:

u
_ . ._. _. __ _ . . _ _ .- __



MA-- - - - - - - _ _ _ - A - m .__ma2 m - gug,. a,,_,.__a

@
.,

! Vn-

j $Nsv
io.a n.w

.

I

'

|
l'& /$4 3 *4

| , .

-N ?c{doa j>ts//d,c.+ w.. :d 4&=.ao1ep
!

/bo cm $&uan.tc p e m 16 GG ...,L

aM4 dfajdtw..

Mfd'e - a 4: <...pe 6<
a

/ p-

N41 f.aNS " M -* 4't% gn,$' -

A-,, a- awn . 78 a an a s a x7,

| La kyet Ah wy C 8

O !
i

.

-

|

!

I

i
1

- O -- - - --- - -

1
1 -

i



I

e ie r Ml
TEXAS (ilLITIES GENERATING CO 1ANY -th fll-31

*

,

0FFICE MEMORANDUM

Distribution QAl# 0016

O
y,

i
1

subjee, REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE IN RESOLVING QUALITY ASSURANCE ALLEGATIONS

|
'

Investigation Requested by A. Veoa Date 6/7/84

Corporate Security Assistance Requested Yes( ) No @XX) '

Allegation Made by (Name, Dept., Badge #) Eddie Niedecken

Confidentiality Requested Yes ( ) No (XX$

Allegation Made to (Name, Dept., Badge #) Dan Hicks

The attached allegation has been received by the TUGC0 Quality Assurance Department.
The following individuals are asked to provide the assistance requested in order to
resolve the allegation.

Boyce Grier:

Please investigate the allegation of intimidation in the attached

statement and provide a report of your findings.
~

O

.

.

All correspondence relating to this matter shall reference the above QAI number and
will be distributed as detailed below.
Distribution - Confidental
D. N. Chapman / Dallas QA/QE File
D. L. Andrews/ Corporate Security

- Q Boyce Grier/CPSES QA
Initiator

.
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f CQA-003 TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY
Y OFFICE MEMOR ANDUM

To J. T. Merritt Glen Rose Texas J"na 18.1984
g-

Subject Renort on Allegatinn'

~ QAI-0016~

CONFIDENTIAL
^

- . _

I am transmitting the subject report. Last week, Messrs. B. R. Clements, J. B.
George, B. J. Murray and myself had several meetings to discuss this and two other
complaints filed by QC Inspectors against Mr. Murray. The other two incidents
involve Messrs. D. Finn and D. Hundley. I will forward the investigation reports
on the two latter incidents as they become available.

Mr. George has advised Mr. Murray that he is not to communicate his concerns
or observations directly with the Inspectors; that such communication on inspection
activities should be directed to the QC Leads, the Building QC Supervisor, Mr.
Hicks or myself.

. Please be advised that we are examining our practice of assigning QC personnel
to the building task forces. While we believe this organizational concept has served
our objectives well in the past, we will not hesitate to discontinue the practice
if deemed necessary to avoid any appearance that construction is directing inspection
activities. We will not compromise our independence. _

f] We will review our policies to assure adequate supervisory coverage in the field
'- and will work on improving communication between Building and QC management.

Please advise if you have any questions on this matter.

N.

A. Vega
TUGCO Site QA Manager

AV/bil
cc: B. R. Clements

J. B. George
D. N. Chapman
B. H. Grier

<m

O
.

* e-

. . . , _ _ . _ - . . _ _ . _ _ . _ . . . _ . . _ - . . , , _ . . . - . . _ . , . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ .



a. J W ,g|G @ p; n W1.gs.gs p hg g .p @f ,| | m ..; A m.; g.. ,.m
.

.% 2: y . s: v- - O - -' - y- :}_,,, .

-

^~

, ; .CQA-002 TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY . ..

''
-.

,

OFFICE MEMOR ANDUM

- Te A. Vega Glen mee, Texas June 15.1984

# Subject Allegations of Intimiintion
QAI #0016

.

CONFIDENTIAL _
,

.

Attached is my report of interviews conducted in connection with an investigation
| of allegations made by a QC Inspector. Eddie Niedecken, that he had been intimidated

by the Unit 1 Reactor Building Manager, Bob Murray.

Based on my review of the results of the interviews and my other inquiries into
this matter, I have concluded the following:

1. The Building Manager, Bob Murray, and the Construction Superintendent, Ronnie
Johnson, asked the QC Inspector, Eddie Niedecken, to interrupt his inspections
at finish coat and move to do other inspections of primer coat which they
considered to be of higher priority. Prior to making this request of the QC
Inspector they had made an effort to contact a Lead QC Inspector but when
a Lead could not be located they dealt directly with the Inspector. This was

_a practice which apparently has been followed in the past and without previous ,

afficulty,

b- 2. The QC Inspector objected to being moved before he could complete the
inspections he had started and he complained in a heated manner.

3. Because of the QC Inspector's behav'ior, the Building Manager took the QC
Inspector aside and explained that as Building Manager he established the
construction schedule and in that way he determined the priority for inspections.
T5e Building Manager told the QC Inspector that if he could not accept this
they would go together to see a QC Supervisor. This discussion by the Building
Manager was perceived by the QC Inspector as an effort to intimidate him and
to threaten him with the loss of his job if he did not perform the inspections
bested.

4. There was not a consensus among those present regarding their observation
of the QC Inspector's behavior when he was complaining about being moved.
The Building Manager said the Inspector used profanity. The Paint Department
General Foreman also said the Inspector used profanity and he felt the Inspector
was disrespectful toward the Building Manager. The Paint Department Foreman

. felt the Inspector was wrong in the way he behaved. On the other hand the
laad QC Inspector and another QC Inspector said they did not hear any profanity
and did not feel the Inspector created any disturbance.
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5. During the morning of June 6 when this event occurred there were only two
~

b Lead QC Inspectors for Coatings available in the Unit 1 Reactor Building. Five
QC Supervisory personnel who are normeBy available were either absent or~

otherwise engaged. The QC Supervisor for the Reactor Building was on vacation.
The Lead QC Inspector who was acting for the QC Supervisor in the coatings
area and two other Lead QC Inspectors were attending a training session to
take the LevelII Certification test. Another Lead QC Inspector was out sick.

6. The Building Manager did' not contact higher' level QA/QC Management when
the problems occurred with inspection support and with QC Inspector behavior.
Neither the QC Supervisor, Dan Hicks, nor the Site QA Manager, Tony Vega,
received any notification of the problems from the Building Manager.

.

Based on my review of this matter. I have concluded that the Butiding Manager's
talk with the Inspector was not to intimidate him but to discipline him. While the
Inspector's . allegation was not confirmed, I believe the actions of the Building
Manager were inappropriate and that the matter of Inspector behavior should have
been referred to QA/QC management for appropriate action.

As a result of this investigation I recommend the following corrective action:

1. The Building Manager should be advised to refrain from attempts to discipline
QC Inspectors directly and to communicate problems with inspection support
and Inspec. tor behavior to QA/QC management for resolution.,

.

2. QA/QC management should examine the practhe regarding the inspection
0 is-et1 roc 1>ct1= to aia r prer c**tc trcti-

is directing QC Inspectors. Steps should be taken to assure that adequate control
is being exercised by QC over inspection assignments and that required
independence of the QC function is not being compromised.

'

i

3. QA/QC management should review their plicy for QC Supervisor availability
i. to assure adequate supervisory coverage in the field whenever regularly assigned
i Sqpervisors are absent.

-

1 . . _.!
-

..

| If you have questions or comments on this matter please let me know.
.

|

,
.

p Bo e H. Grier
Attachments
cc: B. R. Clements

D. N. Chapman
.
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Interview with Eddie Niedecken

- On June 6,1984, at about 3:00 p.m. I met in my office with Eddie Niedecken to
discuss his allegation of intimidation during performance of a quality control
inspection.

Niedecken stated that he is a QC Inspector in the protective coatings area assigned
to Unit 1 Reactor Building Task Force. His lead Inspector is Jim Uehlein.

Niedecken stated that at about 11:00 a.m. on June 6 he was involved in conducting
finish coat inspections of three hangers on Elevation 808' of Unit 1 Reactor Builtling.
He stated that Bob Murray, Billy Ward and Ronnie Johnson came by and Johnson
asked . Niedecken if . he was busy. Niedecken explained that he was doing finish
.doat inspections. Niedecken said that Johnson told him that he needed an Inspector
for primer inspections and Niedecken should leave what he was doing and do the
primer inspections. Niedecken stated that he did not like to leave unfinished
inspections but he moved to do the primer inspections. He stated that while he
.was waiting for instruments to get, started on the primer inspections Bob Murray
took him aside to talk to him. He stated that Murray told him that he (Murray)
was running this job and if Niedecken didn't like the way it was going he knew what
ho conkLdo. Niedecken said he felt this meant he would be out of a job.
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Statement of Jim Uehlein

.. .

On June 6,1984, at about 3:30 p.m. I met in my office with Jim Uehlein to discuss
the allegation by Eddie Niedecken of intimidation by Bob Murray.

Uehlein stated that he is a Lead QC Inspector in the protective coatings area assigned
to Unit *, Reactor Building Task Force. Uehlein is assigned to the 808' elevation
of the building and is responsible for supervising 5 Inspectors who inspect the work
of 4 paint crews.

Uehlein stated that Niedecken was performing assigned inspections of finish coat
on 808'. These are required in process inspections under procedure QI-QP-11.4-26
Rev. 6. He stated that Niedecken was asked by Ronnie Johnson to stop the
inspections of finish coat and move to do inspections of primer coat. Uehlein stated
that it is not unusual for construction to request Inspectors to change inspection
assignments.

Uehlein stated that he went to get instruments for Niedecken to do the primer
inspections. He stated that Niedecken complained at being moved and that Bob
Murray took Niedecken aside to talk to him. He stated that he did not hear what
was said but he understood from Niedecken that Murray told him words to the effect --

as follows: 'Tm running the show. If you don't like it you know what you can do."p
V-

On June 8 at about 9:30 a.m. I again met with Uehlein to discuss Niedecken's behavior
when he was complaining about being moved. Uehlein stated that Niedecken did
not get loud and did not use profanity when Uehlein was present.
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Interview with Bob Murray'

8

.

On June 7,1984, at about 4:45 p.m. I met in my office with Bob Murray to discuss
the events of June 6 which led to allegations by Eddie Niedecken of intimidation
by Murray. Murray is Building Manager for the Unit 1 Reactor Building Task Force.

Murray stated that Ronnie Johnson was with him when they could not find a Lead'

QC Inspector to arrange for inspection of the primer coatings. He stated that
they saw Eddie Niedecken and asked him to inspect the primer coatings. Murray
stated that Niedecken got upset at being asked to move. He stated that at this
time Jim Uehlein, the Lead QC Inspector, appeared. Niedecken was complaining
because of being moved and addressed his comments to Uehlein. Uehlein went
to get a instrument needed to do the primer inspections and while he was gone
Niedecken continued to complain about being moved. Murray stated that there

j was another QC Inspector in the area as well as craft personnel and that Niedecken
was complaining loudly and using profanity. At this point Murray stated he called"

Niedecken aside to talk to him. He stated he told Niedecken that he (Murray) was ,

responsible for the decision on where construction work is scheduled and that is
what determines where inspections are needed. He stated that he told Niedecken
that if te could not accept that then he would get QC supervision to explain. Murray
stated that he did not tell Niedecken that he would be "out the gate" if he could -

, not accept the fact that Murray has responsibility for scheduling work.
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Interview with Juan Ponce

On June 8,1984, at about 10:30 a.m. I met in my office with Juan Ponce to discuss
the events on June 6 which led to allegations by Eddie Niedecken of intimidation ,

by Bob Murray. Ponce is a QC Inspector for paint and coatings assigned to Unit
1 Reactor Building Task Force.

' Ponce stated that he was in the ar~ca waiting to do inspections when Ronnie Johnson
| asked Niedecken to move to do primer inspections. He stated that Niedecken told

Johnson he wanted to finish the inspections of finish coat that he had started. He
stated that Bob Murray was present with Johnson and Murray became upset because
Niedecken would not move to do the inspections requested. He stated that Murray
took Niedecken aside and talked to him. He stated that'Niedecken did not talk
loud or create any disturbance. He stated that noise level in the area was high

,

because of equipment being tested and he could not hear what was said by Murray -

or Niedecken.
:
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Interview with Mike Barr

On June 8,1984, at about 11:00 a.m. I met in my office with Mike Barr to discuss
the events which led to allegations by Eddie Niedecken of intimidation by Bob
Murray. Barr is a General Foreman in the Paint Department assigned to Unit 1_
Reactor Building.

Barr stated that he was in the area where the hangers were ready for primer coating
and did not see Johnson and Murray ask Niedecken to move. He stated that when
he saw Niedecken he was " hot" at being moved. He stated that when Niedecken
walked by Barr he was using profanity and told Bart that he did not like being moved.
Barr stated that he saw Murray take Niedecken aside but could not hear what was
said because of the high noise level. Barr stated that he felt Niedecken showed
disrespect to Murray. He stated that if an individual under him had reacted as
Niedecken did the individual would be terminated for insubordination.

Barr stated that he has known Niedecken for several years and that Niedecken
has a hot temper. He stated that he feels the relationship between construction

,

and QC is good and there are no significant problems.
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Interview with Mike Griggs

.

On June B,1984, at about 11:40 a.m. I met in my office with Mike Griggs to discuss
the events on June 6 which led to allegations by Eddie Niedecken of intimidation

'

by Bob Murray. Griggs is a Foreman in the Paint Department assigned to the Unit
1 Reactor Building. Elevation 808'.

r:
Griggs stated that he was in the area on June 6 when Murray took Niedecken aside
to calk to him. He stated that he did not see what happened earlier and did not
heat what was said during the discussion between Murray and Niedecken. He stated
that the noise level was high because of equipment being operated for testing and
with the requirement to wear ear plugs in the area he could not hear what was
said. .!!e stated that Niedecken was obviously upset and having a disagreement
with Furray. He stated that there was a heated exchange of words and not just
a convusation between Murray and Niedecken.

Griggs slated that he felt Niedecken was wrong to exchange words as he did with
Murray. He stated that'he did not know what the reporting relationship was between
Niedecktn and the Building Manager but he understood the Building Manager was
in chargo and he felt Niedecken was wrong to talk to Murray in the way he did.

.

Griggs st ited that he has dealt with Niedecken in the past and has had no problerns
getting F.ong with him. He stated that there have been occasions in the past wheni

there w .s a shortage of qualified QC Inspectors but that new Inspectors have been
i added .a1 the situation is better now.
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